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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Shareholders of the Open Joint Stock Company Kazakhtelecom:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Open Joint Stock Company Kazakhtelecom
(the “Company”) as at December 31, 2003 and the related statements of operations, cash flows and
changes in equity for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the

Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of the Company as at December 31, 2003, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for
the year then ended, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

L@Lg Z/ZLiz f 72»( C é;e

April 9, 2004

A member firm of

Audit.Tax . Consulting . Corporate Finance. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

© Deloitte & Touche, LLP. All rights reserved.
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OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

BALANCE SHEET, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS,

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2003
(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Inventories, net
Other receivables, net

Total current assets

Investments

Financial investments
Long-term accounts receivable
Long-term prepaid expenses
Fixed assets, net

Intangible assets, net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Advances received
Other payables and accrued liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Taxes payable
Dividends payable

Total current liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Share capital
Retained earnings

Total shareholders’ equity

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

e,
~ L
On behalf of the manage:}lent:’

+

Kanat 1. Nurdy /=%
Vicc-Presidcp‘t,,!Chief Financial Director
7

April 9. 2064

Notes 2003 2002

2 2,244,582 1,793,741
3 7,763,070 6,260,660
4 4,077,409 3,960,800
5 5,397,646 4,780,159
19,482,707 16,795,360
6 10,557,531 5,393,920
7 467,867 184,526
8 1,271,260 674,748
78,652 67,742
9 75,281,224 65,247,554
10 1,310,428 1,686,270
108,449,669 90,050,120
6,365,378 6,082.654
733,624 612,485
1,249,188 1,593,891
11 7.457,384 14,667.472
884,966 763,225
12 487.690 178,891
17,178,230 23,898,618
11 21,493,236 11,664,357
13 3.780,598 3,762,096
44,452,064 39,325,071
14 33,090,118 33,090,118
14 30,907,487 17,634,931
63,997,605 50,725,049
108,449,669 90,050,120

-

gL

'-/ 7 f
Timur T)l}"Uzbul\'hamw

C}Aei'/\“ccoumnm

April 9. 2004

Notes on pages 7-24 form an integral part of the financial statements. Independent auditors’ report is on page |.
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OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS,
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge, except per share information)

Notes 2003 2002
REVENUES FROM SALES OF SERVICES 65,880,642 56,804,354
COST OF SERVICES PROVIDED 15 (38,519,198) (33,868,561)
GROSS PROFIT 27,361,444 22,935,793
SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 15 (10,038,149) (8,826,755)
OPERATING PROFIT 17,323,295 14,109,038
OTHER INCOME/(EXPENSES)
Interest expense (1,612,434) (1,791,920)
Net foreign exchange gain/(loss) 348,886 (2,131,949)
Income from equity investments 6 5,199,582 3,147,586
Other income 18 2,552,609 2,892,681
Other expenses (1,565,468) (848,023)
Total other income 4,923,175 1,268,375
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 22,246,470 15,377,413
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 13 (5,612,904) (3,819,347
NET PROFIT 16,633,566 11,558,066
EARNINGS PER SHARE, basic and diluted, in tenge 16 1,512 1,047

)
On behalf of the managem’ém: _/
7
2 o
P T
/7

Kanat 1. Nuf‘\l’\// imuf N, Uzbakhanov
Vice-Prcsig,eplL Chief Financial Director #Chiet Accountant

£

.
April 9, 2004 April 9, 2004

Nates on pages 7-24 form an integral part of the financial statements. Independent auditors™ report is on page 1.

"
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OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS,

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

Notes Share Retained Total
capital earnings
Balance at January 1, 2002 33,090,342 7,901,200 40,991,542
Net profit for the year - 11,558,066 11,558,066
Dividends 12 - (1,824,622) (1,824,622)
Other (224) 287 63
Balance at December 31, 2002 " 33,090,118 17,634,931 50,725,049
' Net profit for the year - 16,633,566 16,633,566
' ‘ Dividends 12 - (3,361,010) (3,361,010)
Balance at December 31, 2003 33,090,118 30,907,487 63,997,605

v
g ,/
On behalf of the management:
5 (,/ /
KA
2

e

/7
o Vg rede f

Kanat 1. Nurghy
.. Ly .y g . -

\Y \Ct—l’rCS\g}ml ~ Chiet Financial Director

April 9. 2004

7E

F} fir I}?l.szakhunov

/Q‘/'hie(’ Accountant

s
April 9, 2004

Notes on pages 7-24 form an integral part of the financial statements. Independent auditors’ report 1s on page |.
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OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before income tax expense

Adjustments for:
Depreciation of fixed assets and amortization of intangible
assets
Provision for doubtful accounts and other provisions
Net foreign exchange (gain)/loss
Income from equity investments
Interest expense
Loss on disposal of fixed assets and intangible assets
Other non-cash transactions

Operating profit before working capital changes

Increase/(decrease) in cash from changes in:
Accounts receivable and other receivables
Inventories

Accounts payable and advances received
Other payables and accrued liabilities

Cash generated from operations

Interest paid
Dividends paid, net of taxes
Income tax paid

Net cash generated by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of investments

Purchase of fixed assets and intangible assets
Other payments

Proceeds on disposal of investments
Proceeds on disposal of fixed assets and intangible assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Notes

9,10

17

2003 2002
22,246 470 15,377,413
8,668,301 7,590,026
(428,277) 514,381
(348,886) 2,131,949
(5,199,582) (3,147,586)
1,612,434 1,791,920
330,732 59,719
(593,654) (1,578,574)
26,287,538 22,739,248

(2,727,319)

(3,082,274)

(116,609) (1,335,347)
2,830,340 2,728,084
335,685 (871,633
26,609,635 20,178,078

(1,736,930)
(2.825,566)

(1,843,992)
(1,693,391)

(3,919,399) (2,924,928)
18,127,740 13,715,767
(1,309,783) (1,568,571)
(12,831,250) (13,405,016)
(973,157) (392)
45,705 24,762
105,520 63,455
(14,962,965) (14,885,762)
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OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
((in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

Notes 2003 2002
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds on issue of shares and other securities - 855,808
Proceeds from borrowings 34,919,076 17,592,321
Repayment of borrowings (37,633,010) (17,628,227)
Net cash (used in)/ provided by financing activities (2,713,934) 819,902
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 450,841 (350,093)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, at the beginning of the year 1,793,741 2,143,834
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, at the end of the year 2,244,582 1,793,741

)
On behalt of the management:
S
i
v

P / S

L ] S /
e
A 5

//

Kanat LAGrov "I‘in}ﬂyﬂylﬂvzbakhanov
Vice-President — Chiet Financial Director CI}« T Adcountant

e
April 9, 2004 April 9, 2004

Notes on pages 7-24 form an integral part of the financial statements. Independent auditors™ reportis on page 1.
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OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
{(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

NATURE OF THE BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Nature of the business — Open Joint Stock Company Kazakhtelecom (“Kazakhtelecom™ or the
“Company”) was established in June 1994 by the Decree of the Cabinet of Ministries of the Republic
of Kazakhstan as a national shareholding company and in February 1996 it was reorganized as an
open joint-stock company. The Company is incorporated, domiciled and operates in the Republic of
Kazakhstan. The legal address of the Company is: Republic of Kazakhstan, 473000, Astana, Abaya
str. 61. The Company is a monopolist providing a basic range of telecommunication services,
including local, long-distance (domestic and CIS) and international phone services; telegraph and
telex; data telecommunications; lease of channels; TV and radio retransmission; wire radio
broadcasting and wireless communications services. The Company emploved 33,006 people in 2003.
The Company is owned by the Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan, Central Asian
Investments Industrial Holding N.V. and other shareholders.

Basis of presentation — The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") as promulgated by the International
Accounting Standards Board and are denominated in Kazakhstani Tenge. The Company maintains its
accounting records in accordance with the accounting rules and regulations promulgated by the
Republic of Kazakhstan. These rules and regulations differ from International Financial Reporting
Standards and, accordingly Kazakhstani financial statements reflect adjustments necessary for such
financial statements to conform to IFRS.

Use of estimates and assumptions — The application of 1FRS requires from the management to use
reasonable assumptions and estimates. These assumptions and estimates affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses of the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents — Cash comprises cash on hand, current and short-term deposit accounts
in banks with initial maturity not exceeding three months.

Accounts receivable — Accounts receivable are stated at face value, less an allowance for
uncollectable amounts.

Inventories — Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, using weighted average method, or net
realizable value. Cost includes purchase price, transport and handling costs and allocation of
overhead costs. Net realizable value is based on the estimated selling price less selling and
transportation costs.

Investments — The Company has no majority owned subsidiaries that are material to the financial
statements. The Company accounts for its long-term investments, in which it owns more than 20% of
voting stock, using the equity method. The carrving value of such investments is reduced to recognize
any decline, other than a temporary decline. in the value of individual long-term investments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

As the historical provider of telecommunication services in the Republic of Kazakhstan, the
Company acquired certain rights and licenses free of charge. Such rights and licenses were
contributed to the share capital of joint ventures. Subsequently such contributions were revalued at
fair market value. Management believes this accounting approach better reflects the Company’s
assets and their cost.

Financial investments — The Company records its investments in securities in the following
categories: investments held for trading, investments held-to-maturity and investments available-for-
sale. The classification used depends on the purpose for which these investments were purchased.
Management determines the classification of investments on the date of acquisition and reviews the
classification on a regular basis.

After initial recognition, the Company records investments held for trading and investments
available-for-sale at fair value. Investments held-to-maturity are recorded at amortized cost.
Profit/(loss) from the changes in fair values of investments and amortization of discounts or
premiums are recorded in the statement of operations in the year incurred.

Fixed and intangible assets — Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets used in operations
are recorded at the lower of restated cost or estimated recoverable amount. Depreciation and

amortization is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of three to
fifty years as follows:

Buildings 50 years
Premises 10-20 years
Telecommunication equipment 5-20 years
Other machinery and equipment 3-20 years
Transport and other 3-10 years
Assets in finance lease lower of the estimated useful life or the term of lease
Intangible assets - software 5 years

Gains and losses on disposal of fixed and intangibles assets are included in other income/(expenses)
in the statement of operations.

Impairment — At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is impossible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. lmpairment losses are recognized as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is
carricd at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as decrease in revaluation
reserve.



OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset (cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately.

Revenue recognition — Revenue for all types of services is recognised when they are rendered.
Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction
will flow to the Company and the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

Borrowing costs — Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the statement of operations in the period in which they are incurred.

Income taxes — The Company determines income tax expense using the liability method whereby the
expected income tax effects of temporary differences between financial statements prepared in
accordance with IFRS and Kazakhstan tax legislation are reported as deferred tax payable in the
future or as deferred tax assets recoverable in the future. Deferred tax assets are recorded to the
extent that there is a reasonable expectation that the assets will be realized.

Foreign currency transactions — The Company’s functional currency is the Kazakhstani tenge
(Tenge). Exchange gains and losses on transactions in foreign currencies completed during the year
are reflected in the statement of operations. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recorded in the financial statements using exchange rates as at the balance sheet date.

Non-cash transactions — The Company conducts some of its settlements through non-cash
transactions. Goods received are valued at the amount of services rendered. Inventory of goods
received is periodically reviewed for proper valuation and written down to net realisable value.

Reclassification — Certain prior years amounts have been reclassified to conform to 2003

presentation. These changes had no impact on previously reported results of operations or
shareholders’ equity.

2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at December 31, 2003 cash in the amount of 3,457 thousand tenge was restricted for use by

decision of the Almaty court to cover claims from suppliers and 100,698 thousand tenge was reserved
for letters of credit.

9



OPEN JOINT SDTOUK COMPANY AAZAKARILELECUM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

3.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET

Trade accounts receivable

Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable

Total

INVENTORIES, NET

Materials
Goods

Provision to reduce inventories to net realizable value

Total

OTHER RECEIVABLES, NET

Other receivables

Receivables from employees and other individuals
Prepaid expenses

Advances paid

Allowance for doubtful other receivables

Total

2003

3,669,393
3

(906,323) (1,573.650)
7,763,070 6,260,660
2003 2002
4,088,680 3,971,703
16,347 24,682
(27,618) (35,585)
4,077,409 3,960,800
2003 2002
2,813,558 2,050,542
153,797 85,618
287,200 173,240
2,704,827 3,190,205
(561,736) (719,246)
5,397,646 4,780,159

As at December 31, 2003 advances paid include 1,352,923 thousand tenge of advances paid to CJSC
National Company KazakhstanTemirZholy for the Company’s share in the joint construction of

“Transport Tower™ building (2002: 1,166,672 thousand tenge).

On November 29, 2003 the Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan issued a resolution whereby
this building should be transferred to state ownership in accordance with the terms that will be
determined by the Ministry of finance of the Republic of Kazakhstan, Ministry of economy and
budget planning of the Republic of Kazakhstan and the Ministry of transport and communication of
the Republic of Kazakhstan together with the Company. As of the date of these financial statements,
negotiations were in process with the relevant government bodies over the contract. Therefore. the
effect of the transaction will be reflected in the financial statements of the Company at the moment

when it can be estimated.

10



OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

6.

INVESTMENTS
2003 2002
LLP GSM Kazakhstan 9,474,209 4,300,549
CJSC Nursat 1,083,322 1,057,400
JSC Altel - -
Other - 35971
Total 10,557,531 5,393,920
Name of investee Place of Proportion of Proportion of Principal activity
incorporation and ownership interest  voting power held
operation

LLP GSM Republic of Telecommunication
Kazakhstan Kazakhstan 49% 49% services
JSC Altel Republic of Telecommunication

Kazakhstan 50% 50% services
CJSC Nursat Republic of Telecommunication

Kazakhstan 41.25% 41.25% services

The Company does not have control over the activity of JSC Altel because the Company does not
have the authority to determine financial and operating policies of JSC Altel, does not have a right to
appoint or dismiss the majority of the Board of Directors, and does not have additional deciding vote

at the Board of Directors meetings.

Interest in accumulated losses of JSC Altel in excess of the carrying value of investments amounts to
453,560 thousand tenge and 115,605 thousand tenge as at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
Share in the accumulated losses of JSC Altel is determined on the basis of the unaudited financial
statements of JSC Altel prepared in accordance with Kazakhstan Accounting Standards.

Equity investments:

LLP GSM Kazakhstan:

Cost of investment at the beginning of the vear
Share of income for the reporting period

Cost of investment at the end of the year

2003 2002

4,300,349 1,133,553
5.173.660 3,166,996
9,474,209 4,300,549

Income trom equity investment was recognized and reflected in the statement ot operations.



OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

{in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

CJSC Nursat:

2003 2002
Cost of investment at the beginning of the year 1,057,400 -
Contribution made during the year - 1,076,810
Share of income (loss) for the reporting period 25,922 (19,410)
Cost of investment at the end of the year 1,083,322 1,057,400

Income from equity investment was recognized and reflected in the statement of operations.

Other investments where the Company either could not exercise significant influence or the

percentage of ownership was less than 20% are stated at cost as at December 31, 2002, and as at
December 31, 2003 were reclassified into financial investments.

7. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

During 2002 and 2003 the Company has acquired bearer coupon bonds that mature on September 27,
2006. In 2003 the Company also acquired indexed coupon bonds that mature on December 23, 2009.
The Company classifies these investments as available-for-sale.

8. LONG-TERM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivables from government entities

Long-term receivables from associated companies 884,525 -
Other long-term receivables 386,735 415,414
Total 1,271,260 674,748

In accordance with the Astana city court’s decision and reconciliation act for 2002, accounts
receivable from government entities in the amount of 259,334 thousand tenge should be offset or
refunded in 2004. During reporting period these receivables were reclassified to current accounts
receivable. As of the date of the financial statements, part of these receivables were offset against
repayment of the Company’s hability on KFW loan in the amount of 205,898 thousand tenge. The
remaining receivable will be repaid or refunded in 2004 in accordance with the schedule.

Long-term receivables from associated companies represents financial aid provided to JSC Altel
(see Note 20).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

9. FIXED ASSETS, NET

Cost

As at January 1, 2003

Additions

Transfers

Disposals

Internal transfer between
groups

Reclassification

As at December 31, 2003

Depreciation

As at January 1, 2003

Charge for the year

Internal transfer between
groups

Disposals

Reclassification

As at December 31, 2003

Provision for suspended
projects as at
December 31, 2003

Net book value as at
December 31, 2003

Net book value as at
December 31, 2002

Land Buildings Equipment Other Construction Total
and in progress
premises

371,967 9,422,857 91,756,360 4,309,334 891,151 114,771,669
61,521 415,451 3,168,33 784,662 14,306,715 18,736,685
- 643,762 15,813,520 57,068  (16,514,350) -
{8,546) (296,950)  (1,226,181) (123,069) 332,123)  (1,986,869)
289 17,997 (5,924) (12,362) - -

- - 89,034 16 117,993 207,043
425,231 10,203,117 109,595,145 5,015,649 6,489,386 131,728,528
- 2,852,083 44,579,093 2,047,190 - 49,478,366

- 234,189 7,468,737 417,410 - 8,120,336

- 696 (14,014) 13,318 - -
- (35,288)  (1,075,653) (95,906) - (1,206,847)

- - 29,186 - - 29,186

- 3,051,680 50,987,349 2,382,012 - 56,421,041

- - - - (26,263) (26,263)
425,231 7,151,437 58,607,796 2,633,637 6,463,123 75,281,224
371,967 6,570,774 47,177,267 2,262,144 8,865,402 65,247,554

Equipment in the amount of 1,296,549 thousand tenge is pledged as collateral for loans of European
Bank for Reconstruction and Development (“EBRD”) and Sumitomo Corporation as at December 31,
2003. Equipment in the amount of 13,562,246 thousand tenge was pledged as collateral for loans of

Citibank, EBRD, Siemens AG and Alcatel SEL AG as at December 31, 2002 (see Note 11).
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OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

10. INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET
Cost
As at January 1, 2003 2412616
Additions 351,007
Reclassification (207.043)
Disposals (3,421)
As at December 31, 2003 2,553,159
Amortization
As at January 1, 2003 726,346
Charge for the year 547,965
Reclassification (29,186)
Disposals (2,394)
As at December 31, 2003 1,242,731
Net book value as at December 31, 2003 1,310,428
Net book value as at December 31, 2002 1,686,270
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OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

11. BORROWINGS

Borrowings as at December 3 1, 2003 include the following:

Lender Balance Average Secured/
annual Unsecured
nominal
interest rate, %

Bank loans:
KFW bank 494,326 7 Unsecured
Bank Leumi, Le-Israel B.M. 490,232 2 Unsecured
Credit line from Commerzbank (FRG)

through HSBK 344,690 6 Secured
EBRD 12,052,658 5 Secured
BLG Munchen FRG 2,177,391 2-4 Unsecured
Ljublianska Bank 257,958 5 Unsecured
Commerzbank AG 2,616,056 3 Unsecured
Nordea Bank 130,378 6 Secured
Credit Agricole Indosuez, France 1,628,041 4 Unsecured
Comumercial loans from suppliers:
Alcatel SEL AG 711,865 8 Secured
Sumitomo Corporation 1,042,421 6 Secured
Iskratel D.O.O. 8,203 7 Unsecured
Fujitsu Siemens 43,129 10 Unsecured
The Eximbank of Korea through

0OJSC “Industrial park” 1,942,940 3 Unsecured
Other 3,310 Unsecured
Total loans 23,943,598
Notes payable 1,401,522 Unsecured
Bearer bonds 3,605,500 10 Unsecured
Total 28,950,620

Less: Amount due for settlement within
12 months (shown under current

liabilities) (7,457,384)

(3

Amounts due for settlement after 12 months 1,493,236

The shareholders of OJSC Kazakhtelecom made a decision on January 22, 2001 to issue bonds
whereby the National Commission on Securities of the Republic of Kazakhstan performed state
registration of the first issue of the Company’s bonds on March 6, 2001. The volume of the bonds
issued at a par value of USD 100 totaled USD 25,000,000 divided by 250,000 bearer coupon bonds

with maturity date March 15, 2004, As a result of special trading. 193.387 bearer coupon bonds were
placed as at December 31. 2001 (see Note 14).

The remaining 36.613 coupon bonds were placed during 2002.

5



OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)
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As part of overall Company’s program aimed to reschedule maturity dates of the loans and reduce
debt service cost, on September 30, 2003, the Company and EBRD entered into an agreement on
syndicated loan (“Loan agreement”) and restructuring of the existing liabilities of the Company. The
total amount of the transaction was USD 110 million, consisting of two tranches with maturity of 5
and 7 years. The interest rate for the loan is equal to the Margin and London inter Bank Offer Rate
(“LIBOR”) for the period of interest accrual.

In accordance with the Loan agreement USD 84 million was received in the reporting period.

According to the Loan agreement, the collateral for the loan is the following: ownership rights and
interests in the Company’s bank accounts in Kazakhstan; monetary claims of the Company to its
current and future Kazakhstani debtors; the Company’s rights, interests and benefits under all its
current and future insurance policies, except for obligatory insurance policies; immovable property

represented by automatic long-distance switching exchanges; tangible movable assets represented by
Cross equipment.

Borrowings as at December 31, 2002 include the following:

Lender Balance Average annual Secured/
nominal Unsecured
interest rate, %

Bank loans:
KFW bank 3,091,188 7 Unsecured
Citibank Kazakhstan 3,272,850 7 Secured
Halyk Savings Bank Kazakhstan (HSBK) 779,250 14 Secured
ABN AMRO Bank Kazakhstan 2,932,800 5 Secured
Bank Leumi, Le-Israel B.M. 268,236 2 Unsecured
Nauryzbank 620,000 12 Secured
Credit line from Commerzbank (FRG) through

HSBK 434,987 6 Secured
Exportfinans ASA 234,820 6 Secured
EBRD 3,702,058 7 Secured
Kazkommertsbank 779,250 12 Secured
BLG Munchen FRG 1,348,232 4 Unsecured
HPEF 108,915 8 Secured
Commercial loans from suppliers:
Alcatel SEL AG 958,664 9 Secured
Siemens AG 1,799,699 8 Secured
Sumitomo Corporation 537,208 6 Secured
Iskratel D.O.O. 80,617 7 Unsecured
Netas 228,278 4 Unsecured
Others 47,636 4 Unsecured
Total loans 21,224,688
Notes payable 1,210,891 Unsecured
Bearer bonds 3,896,250 10 Unsecured
Total 26,331,829
Less: Amount due for settlement within

12 months (shown under current liabilities) (14,667.472)
Amounts due for settlement after 12 months 11,664,357
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OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

{in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

The following tables reflect maturity date of borrowings:

2003 2002
Within one vear 7,457,384 14,667,472
In the second year 4,475,152 7,442,984
In the third to fifth years inclusive 13,321,239 4,203,964
After five years 3,696,845 17,409
Total 28,950,620 26,331,829

Changes in the maturity dates of loans in the reporting period are explained by restructuring of the
existing liabilities by the Company.

Analysis of borrowings by currency:

2003 2002
Kazakhstani tenge 3,310 620,000
US dollar 17,824,703 18,890,083
Euro 8,741,668 6,284,538
Japanese yen 437,999 537,208
Korean won 1,942,940 -
Total 28,950,620 26,331,829

Central Asian Investments Industrial Holding N.V. is a significant shareholder of Kazakhtelecom.

Kazkommertsbank and Central Asian [nvestments Industrial Holding N.V. have common
shareholders.

During the third quarter of 2002 the Company received a short-term loan from Kazkommertsbank in
the amount of 1,847,200 thousand tenge, a portion of which in the amount of 1,080,655 thousand
tenge was repaid in 2002, and the remaining liability in the amount of 779,250 thousand tenge was

repaid on April 24, 2003. Interest paid on Kazkommertsbank loans was 32,151 thousand tenge and
97.603 during 2003 and 2002, respectively.

In 2003 Kazkommertsbank issued guarantees in favor of OJSC Kazakhtelecom for the amount of
158,443 thousand tenge (1,457 thousand tenge in 2002).

The Company’s KFW group credit line (“loan”) to finance the purchase of equipment was guarantced
by the Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan (“Government™). During 1999, the court of the
Republic of Kazakhstan ruled that the portion of the loan refating to the equipment initially delivered
to JSC Mangistaumunaigas and JSC Kaskor (third parties) must be assumed by the Government and
is not repayvable by Kazakhtelecom. As at the date of these financial statements, a formal agreement
has not been signed between the Government and QISC Kazakhtelecom although there has been no
formal appeal by the Government ol the court’s decision. Management believes the Government will
abide by the court ruling. The management of the Company should also claim back interests paid tor
the principal amount of the loan.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

12. DIVIDENDS

13.

Dividends of 300 tenge per preferred share were accrued in 2003 and 2002, in accordance with the
shares” issue documents. These amounts were 120,957 thousand tenge and 120,958 thousand tenge

for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Based on the decision of annual shareholders’ meeting dated May 16, 2003, dividends in the amount
of 3,240,053 thousand tenge were accrued on common shares. In the reporting period dividends were

paid in the amount of 2,940,039 thousand tenge.

INCOME TAX

Deferred tax has been calculated based on the following temporary differences:

2003 2002
Deferred tax asset
Difference in allowances for doubtful accounts 906,323 1,573,650
Exchange rate difference - 1,484,422
Other 435,589 154,371
1,341,912 3,212,443
Statutory tax rate 30% 30%
Deferred tax asset 402,574 963,733
Deferred tax liability
Difference in the net book value of property, plant and equipment and
construction in progress 20,610,571 15,752,762
20,610,571 15,752,762
Statutory tax rate 30% 30%
Deferred tax liability ‘ 6,183,172 4,725,829
Net deferred tax liability 5,780,598 3,762,096
Income tax expense included in the statement of operations is as follows:
2003 2002
Deferred income tax expense 2,018,502 514,078
Current income tax expense 3,594,402 3,305.269
Income tax expense 5,612,904 3,819,347
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OPEN JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

14.

Reconciliation of income tax from the statutory rate of 30% to actual income tax provided for the
years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, is as follows:

2003 2002
Profit before income tax expense 22,246,470 15,377,413
Tax at statutory rate of 30% 6,673,941 4,613,224
Tax amount on non-tax deductible expenses/(non-taxable income) (1,061,037) (793,877)
Income tax expense 5,612,904 3,819,347

Average effective tax rate was 25,2% and 24,8 % for 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Taxes are payable in accordance with the laws of the Republic of Kazakhstan. Certain expenditures
recorded in the statement of operations are not deductible for Kazakhstan tax purposes and others are
only deductible in future periods. Normally, for these future deductible expenses, a deferred tax asset
is recorded. The statutory tax rate in Kazakhstan is 30%. The tax charge for the year ended December
31, 2003 is disproportionate to the profit before tax due to expenses included in the statement of

operations and disallowable for Kazakhstan corporate income tax purposes and due to non-taxable
income.

SHARE CAPITAL AND RETAINED EARNINGS

2003 2002

Share capital:
Preferred non-voting shares, par value KZT 1,000 per share: authorized,

issued and fully paid 1,213,653 shares 1,213,653 1,213,653
Common voting shares, par value KZT 1,000 per share: authorized, issued

and fully paid 10,922,876 shares 10,922,876 10,922,876
Inflation adjustment 23,606,449 23,606,449
Treasury shares (810,456 preferred shares at cost of exchange as at

December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002, respectively) (2,652,860) (2,652,860)

33,090,118 33,090,118

The Company’s share capital consists of common voting shares and preferred non-voting shares with
par value of KZT 1,000 per share. Each common share carries an equal voting right, whereas the

preferred shares rank higher in dividend and liquidation rights but do not have voting rights. The
preferred shares pay a minimum dividend of 30% of their par value.

In accordance with a decision approved in the shareholders’ general meeting, the Board of Directors
made a decision on October 22, 2001 to issue bonds in exchange for preferred shares. Trading was

conducted from 26 to 30 November and from 3 to 5 December 2001 at the Kazakhstan Stock
Exchange.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

As a resuit of special trading in 2001-2002, 250,000 bearer bonds of the Company were fully placed.
These bonds were fully repaid according to the issue prospectus in March 2004,

As at December 31, 2003 and 2002 treasury preferred shares were not placed on the stock market.

As at December 31, 2003 and 2002 retained earnings do not include an amount of non-distributable

reserves of 1,842,404 thousand tenge, which represents the difference between the par value of
treasury preferred shares and cost of their exchange for bearer bonds.

Distributed earnings used to determine dividends on common shares are established on the basis of
the financial statements prepared in accordance with Kazakhstan Accounting Standards for the
corresponding year.

Owners of more than 5% of share capital are the following:
Shareholder or nominal holder Number of Number of Share

shares shares in share
capital, %

2003 2002 2003 2002

Common shares
State property and privatisation committee of the
Ministry of finance 6,068,265 6,068,265 50.0  50.0
Central Asian Industrial Investments
Holding N.V. 3,685,450 3,647,027 304  30.1
The Bank of New York 816,664 816,664 6.7 6.7
Other 352,497 390,920 2.9 3.2

10,922,876 10,922,876
Preferred shares 1,213,653 1,213,653 10.0 10.0
Total 12,136,529 12,136,529 160.0 100.0
Preferred shares — treasury shares (810,4356) (810,456)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
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| (in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)
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16.

OPERATING EXPENSES
2003 2002
Raw materials and consumables 2,290,381 2,168,074
Staff costs 17,812,635 15,184,931
Depreciation of fixed assets and amortization of intangible assets 8,668,301 7,590,026
Repair and maintenance of fixed assets 1,718,888 2,015,990
Communication expenses 11,898,437 10,409,153
Electricity and utility expenses 738,948 691,260
Bank commissions 317,720 307,079
Business trip expenses 405,827 368,618
Selling expenses 739,190 547,622
Tax expenses 1,265,296 1,022,506
Other operating expenses and accruals 2,701,724 2,390,057
Total 48,557,347 42,695,316

The reconciliation of the operating expenses with amounts in the statement of operations is provided
below:

2003 2002
Cost of services provided 38,519,198 33,868,561
Selling, general and administrative expenses 10,038,149 8,826,755
Total 48,557,347 42,695,316
EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic and diluted earnings per share were 1,512 and 1,047 tenge for 2003 and 2002, respectively.

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per common share is based on the following data:

2003 2002
Net profit for the year 16,633,566 11,558,066
Dividends to preferred shares (120,957) {120,958)
Profit for the purposes of basic and diluted earnings per common
share 16,512,609 11,437,108

The number of common shares owtstanding for 2003 and 2002 was 10,922,876. There are no diluted
potential common shares.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

17. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW STATEMENT INFORMATION

18.

19.

In 2002 «Other non-cash transactions» include the recovery of provision created in the financial
statements of 2000 (see Note 18) and other non-cash transactions.

In 2003 «Other non-cash transactions» include the recovery of provision created in the financial
statements of 2002 and other non-cash transactions.

In 2003 and 2002 significant additions to fixed assets were financed by bank loans and commercial
loans from suppliers.

CONCENTRATION OF BUSINESS RISKS AND CONTINGENCES

Operating environment — The Company's principal business activities are within the Republic of
Kazakhstan. Laws and regulations affecting businesses operating in the Republic of Kazakhstan are

subject to rapid changes and the Company's assets and operations could be at risk due to negative
changes in the political and business environment.

In prior years, the Agency for regulation of natural monopoly and protection of competition of the
Republic of Kazakhstan has issued rulings that the Company should dispose of its ownership of
certain investments in subsidiaries and associates. In December 2002 the anti-monopoly legislation of
the Republic of Kazakhstan changed. In accordance with these changes, monopolies are no longer
prohibited from participation in the activities of other companies, which are engaged in activities
permitted for the monopoly (see Note 6).

Tax contingencies — Subsequent to December 31, 2000, the Company was subject to a detailed
investigation by the tax authorities, which resulted in assessments of further taxes and penalties
totaling 7,641,289 thousand tenge. The Company appealed this assessment. The Company claims
were settled by the Astana city court. This decision was supported in February 2002 by the
Administrative Collegium of the Supreme Court of the Republic of Kazakhstan. In April 2002 the
Ministry of state revenues appealed to the Supervisory Collegium of the Supreme Court of the
Republic of Kazakhstan. The decision in favor of the Company was upheld in May 2002 by the
Supervisory Collegium of the Supreme Court of the Republic of Kazakhstan. In accordance with the
Supreme Court’s decision, in 2002 the Company reversed provisions made in the financial statements

for 2000. The reversal of provisions was included by the Company in 2002 in other income in the
statement of operations.

Future tax examinations could raise issues or assessments, which are contrary to the Company’s tax
filings. Such assessments could include taxes, penalties and interest, and these amounts could be
material. The Company believes it has complied with Kazakhstani tax legislation.

PENSIONS AND RETIREMENT PLANS

Pensions — Emplovees of the Company receive pension benefits in accordance with the laws and
regulations of the Republic of Kazakhstan. The related expenses are 1,334,198 and 1.274.857
thousand tenge for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. As at December 31,
2003 and 2002. the Company was not lable for any material supplementary pensions, post-retirement
health care. insurance henefits, or retirement indemnities to 1ts current or former emplovees, except
as discussed below.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

(in thousands of Kazakhstani tenge)

20.

21.

22,

Social liabilities — On December 17, 1998 the Company concluded a collective agreement with its
employees. Under the terms of this agreement the Company is obliged to make certain social
payments related to pension to employees, the amount of which may vary from year to year. Due to
the lack of adequate statistical data, the Company is not able to arrive at the estimated period when its
employees will retire from the Company, and therefore these financial statements do not reflect
provision for such liabilities. The management of the Company believes that the total amount of such
potential provision is not significant for the financial statements.

RELATED PARTIES

During 1996, the Company entered into an agreement to provide and to receive telecommunication
services to JSC Altel (related party). The Company provided and purchased telecommunication
services amounting to 205,023 and 307,231 thousand tenge during 2003 and 2002, respectively.

To increase working capital and to purchase and install a CDMA network the Company provided the
financial aid to JSC Altel in the amount of 884,525 thousand tenge with maturity until February 2007
and provided in its favor a guarantee secured by purchased equipment for the amount of 14 million
USD for the purchase of mobile communication equipment. This transaction was approved by the
decision of the General meeting of shareholders of the Company.

During 1999, the Company entered into an agreement to provide and to receive telecommunication
services to LLP GSM Kazakhstan. The Company provided and purchased telecommunication

services amounting to 5,022,418 and 5,101,456 thousand tenge during 2003 and 3,778,629 and
4,570,993 thousand tenge during 2002, respectively.

In August 2002 the Company purchased a share in CJSC Nursat. The Company provided and
purchased telecommunication services amounting to 75,332 and 45,617 thousand tenge during 2003
and 68,303 thousand tenge and 533 thousand tenge during 2002, respectively.

Prices in the transactions with related parties are established using comparable uncontrolled price
method.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
- 2004 25,495,160
- 2005 12,318,000

37,813,160

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

Risk management is an essential element of the Company’s operations. The main risks inherent to
the Company’s operations are those related to credit risk exposures, changes of interest rates and
toreign exchange rates. A description of the Company’s risk management policics in relation to
those risks follows.

Credit risk management — The financial instruments. which are potentially exposed to credit risk, arc
mostly represented by accounts receivable from operations and other debtors. Credit risk related to
these assets is limited due to the broad client base of the Company and implementation of continuous
control procedures over the creditworthiness of customers and other debtors.
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23.

24,

Foreign currency risk managenent — The financial instruments, which are potentially exposed to
the currency risk, are mostly represented by accounts receivable and accounts payable from

operations and borrowings. Currencies of borrowings attracted by the Company are disclosed in
Note 11.

Interest rate risk management — The Company’s accounts receivable include interest-free financial
assets. Interest rates paid for the Company’s borrowings are disclosed in Note 11.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As at the date of the financial statements treasury preferred shares have not been placed on the stock
market (see Note 14).

In March 2004 the Company’s bearer bonds were fully repaid in accordance with the issue prospectus
(see Note 14).

PROGRAM OF LIBERALIZATION OF TELECOMMUNICATION MARKET

In February 2003, the Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan adopted a program for the
development of the telecommunication industry in the Republic of Kazakhstan for 2003-2005 (the
“Program™). The main objective of the Program is to provide an environment and to create
procedures aimed at further development of Kazakhstan telecommunication industry, which should
be competitive and integrated into global telecommunication infrastructure. The Program provides
for step-by-step liberalization of the telecommunication market in the Republic of Kazakhstan and
includes changes to tariffs to achieve profitability of many types of telecommunication services,

setting up of the procedures to finance common use services, and implementation of “Pay As You
Use” system for local calls.

The Program stipulates liberalization of telecommunication market by providing the rights to render
international and intercity communication to other operators. However, the Company retains

exclusive rights of ownership and use of trunk telecommunication lines of the Republic of
Kazakhstan.

The eftect of the industry’s liberalization will be reflected in the financial statements of the Company
at the moment when it can be estimated.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE MADE PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS AS OF MARCH 31, 2006

(in KZT thousand)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:

Resources and their equivalents
Short-terms accounts receivable, net
Inventories, net

Short-term finance investment
Other accounts receivable, net

Total current assets
LONG-TERM ASSETS:

Investment, net

Financial investment
Long-term accounts receivable
Long-term deferred expense
Capital (fixed) fixed assets, net
Intangible assets, net
Goodwill, net

Total long-term assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCK CAPITAL

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Short-term accounts payable
Advances received

Other short-term accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Short-term finance lease obligations

Short-term loans (borrowings)

Tax and off-budget expenditure debts (liabilities)
Dividends to be paid out

Total current liabilities

Comments

NN A

11
12
13

14

15
17
16
20
18

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
12,911,383 2,861,710
12,734,126 11,242,630
6,557,332 5,605,805
746,359 756,967
12,687,978 6,245,407
45,637,178 26,712,519
24,967,740 29,227,478
661,416 661,427
4,408,015 2,734,076
88,797 87,756
100,707,036 100,111,362
2,151,477 2,159,519
2,557 2,557
132,987,038 134,984,175
178,624,216 161,696,694
5,837,719 6,067,669
706,582 833,930
1,342,235 1,387,766
1,241,512 1,926,678
19,021,159 9,035,001
1,785,762 968,391
141,119 215,983
30,076,088 20,435,418




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE (CONTINUATION) MADE PURSUANT TO THE

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS OF MARCH 31, 2006

(in thousand KZT)

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term loans

Long-term finance lease obligations
Long-term social liabilities
Deferred corporate income tax, net

Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

STOCK CAPITAL:

Charter Capital

Reserve Capital

Retained earnings (net surplus)

Total stock capital

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCK CAPITAL

Uzbakhanov T.N.
Chief Accountant

Comments on pages 8-38 is an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.

Comments 31.03.2006 31.12.2005
16 17,125,579 18,328,315
17 893,272 825,922
26 597,523 595,579
19 8,830,658 8,669,183

27,447,032 28,418,999
57,523,120 48,854,417
21 33,090,118 33,090,118
1,820,479 1,820,479
21 86,190,499 77,931,680
121,101,096 112,842,277
178,624,216 161,696,694

May 4, 2006



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT ON PROFITS AND LOSSES MADE PURSUANT TO
THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS FOR THE QUARTER

THAT ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT excluding earnings per share)

OPERATING REVENUES
COST OF SERVICES PROVIDED
GROSS PROFIT (GROSS RETURN)

GENERAL (TOTAL) AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
SELLING EXPENSES
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Loan expenses
Net foreign exchange gain (loss)
Income from equity investments, net
Other revenues
Other expenses

Total other revenues
INCOME BEFORE TAXES
INCOME TAX EXPENSE
NET INCOME

EARNINGS PER SHARE calculated at Benchmark and
derivative rate of return on ordinary share, in KZT

Uzbakhanov T.N.
Chief Accountant

Comments on pages 8-38 is an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.

Comments 1 quarter 2 quarter

1,27 26,378,289 21,879,953
22 (14,649,294) (11,981,536)
11,728,995 9,898,417
22 (4,346,091) (3,633,401)
22 (216,186) (171,857)
7,166,718 6,093,159
(530,897) (327,673)
812,569 (204,366)
8 2,949,306 2,840,620
352,616 247,940
(41,433) (40,592)
3,542,161 2,515,929
10,708,879 8,609,088
19 (2,420,123) (1,766,537)
3,288,756 6,842,551

23 756 624

May 4, 2006



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT ON CAPITAL MOVEMENT MADE PURSUANT TO
THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS FOR THE QUARTER

THAT ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT)

Comments

Balance as of 1* January 2005
(reviewed)

Net income per year
Dividends 18
Switch rate as a result of

revaluation of investment to a
division located abroad

Balance as of December 31, 2005

Net income for the reported period
Dividends 18
Switch rate as a result of
revaluation of investment to a

division located abroad

Balance as of March 31, 2006

Uzbakhanov T.N.
Chief Accountant

Charter Reserve Retained Total

Capital Capital earnings

33,090,118 1,820,479 49,640,900 84,551,49"
- - 32,846,214 32,846,21¢
- - (4,555,280) (4,555,280
- - (154) (154

33,090,118 1,820,479 77,931,680 112,842.27"
- - 8,288,756 8,288,75¢
- - (30,240) (30,240
- - 303 303

33,090,118 1,820,479 86,190,499 121,101,09¢

May 4, 2006

Comments on pages 8-38 is an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT MADE PURSUANT TO THE

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS FOR THE QUARTER

THAT ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Profit before taxes
Adjusted for:

Depreciation (wear and tear) of capital assets and amortization of

intangible assets
Reserve for doubtful debt and other reserves

Net foreign exchange gain (loss)

Net income from equity investments

Loan expenses

Expenses on social liabilities

Losses from sale of capital assets and intangible assets
Other non-cash operations

Operating profit before changes in assets and liabilities

Increase / Decrease of cash flow due to changes in:
Trade receivables and other receivables
Inventories

Accounts payable and advances received

Other payables and accrues liabilities

Cash flow received from operating activity
Interest paid
Dividends paid, less taxes
Income taxes paid

Net cash flow received from operating activity
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of investment
Purchase of capital assets and intangible assets

Other payments
Proceeds from sale of capital assets and intangible assets

Net cash flow used for investing activity

Comments

11, 12

11,24

1 quarter 1 quarter
2006 2005
10,708,879 8,609,088

3,185,429 2,577,191
61,441 251,997
(812,569) 204,366
(2,949,306) (2,840,620)
530,897 327,673
11,250 -
21,513 41,952
(1,040) (608)
10,756,494 9,171,039
(421,263) (1,491,029)
(951,527) (76,365)
(220,733) 34,883
955,034 (797,012)
10,118,005 6,841,516
(508,001) (309,112)
(89,666) (88,640)
(1,787,500) (1,756,250)
7,732,838 4,687,514
- (5,449)
(6,344,030) (3,605,832)
(82,343) (19,068)
21,963 2,954
(6,404,410) (3,627,395)




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT MADE PURSUANT TO THE

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS FOR THE QUARTER

THAT ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from borrowings

Other proceeds

Repayment of borrowings

Payment of finance lease obligations
Other payments

Net cash flow used for financing activity

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND THEIR EQUIVALENTS
at the beginning of the reported period

CASH AND THEIR EQUIVALENTS
at the end of the reported period

Uzbakhanov T.N.
Chief Accountant

Comments on pages 8-38 is an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.

7

Comments 1 quarter 1 quarter
2006 2005

13,685,259 3,231,462
(4,119,415) (3,310,877)

17 (844,371) -

(228) -

8,721,245 (79,415)
10,049,673 980,704
2,861,710 2,545,737
12,911,383 3,526,441

May 4, 2006



COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT MADE
PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS FOR
THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006

(in thousand KZT)

1. NATURE OF THE ACTIVITY

Nature of the activity — a joint stock company Kazakhtelecom (hereinafter referred to as
“Kazakhtelecom” or “Company”’) was established, first as a national joint stock company in June
1994, following the Enactment of the Cabinet of Ministers of the Republic of Kazakhstan, and then in
February 1996 reorganized into an open joint stock company (from March 2004 — joint stock
company). The Company is registered, located and operating in the Republic of Kazakhstan. The
legal address of the Company: 31, Abay street, Astana 010000, Republic of Kazakhstan.

The Company is included into the registrar of companies (subjects) of natural monopolies on the
services of passing telephone traffic for telecommunication operators, connection to the Public
Telephone Network of other telecommunication operators, on leasing of telephone cable conduit lines
to telecommunications operators for connection to PTN. The Company has a considerable market
share in the telecommunication market for fixed telephony, including local, domestic and
international telephone communications (connection towards CIS and overseas countries), and
provides the services of telegraph and telex communications, data communications, lease of channels,
tele- and radio broadcasting, telegraph radio broadcasting and the services on wireless
communication facilities.

The Company had 32,475 employees as of March 31, 2006 (as of March 31, 2005 — 33,803
employees). The Company’s shares are held by the government of the Republic of Kazakhstan,
Central Asian Industrial Holdings N.V. and other minority shareholders.

In January 2005 the Company purchased 100% share of stock in “Signum” LLC (hereinafter referred
to as “subsidiary”). Signum LLC is registered in Moscow, Russian Federation. Its main activity is
provision of telecommunication services on the territory of the Russian Federation.

The program of liberalization of the telecommunication market — In accordance with the Enactment
Ne 925 of the Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan as of September 2, 2004, the Company’s
exclusive right to the provision of long distance domestic and international telephone
communications have been called off.

For the reported period the Company paid to the budget for provision of long distance domestic and
international telephone communications an amount of KZT 1, 135, 773 thousand (1 quarter 2005 -
KZT 892, 971 thousand), and reflected these sums in the mix of the expenses on main activity (refer
to Comments 22). In the reported period 2006 the Company also received compensation for provision
of universal services in rural area in amount of KZT 807, 361 thousand (1 quarter 2005 — KZT 901,
568 thousand), and reflected these sums in the mix of revenues from the main activity.



COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT MADE
PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(CONTINUATION) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT)

For the purpose of the Enactment Ne28 of the Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan as of
January 19, 2005 “On introduction of amendments and changes to the Enactment of the Government
of the Republic of Kazakhstan Ne 884 as of August 21, 2004” the Company introduced from January
30, 2005 the tariffs on long distance domestic (intrazone) connections based on a charging unit of 10
complete and incomplete seconds.

Besides, in accordance with some orders of the Agency of the Republic of Kazakhstan for
informatization and communication and of the Agency of the Republic of Kazakhstan for regulation
of natural monopolies, the tariff on trunk (long distance domestic) traffic between the networks of the
Company and that of the operators of fixed communication, and (tariff) on the outgoing traffic from
the fixed communications network through the Company’s network onto the networks of the cell
communications operators, is charged by applying a 10 second charging unit. Since the cell
communications operators did not introduce to the contractual terms and conditions the changes
pertaining to the tariffing based on a 10 second charging unit, the tariffing of connections with the
cell communication operators’ networks is based on a minute charging unit. From January 1, 2006
cell communication operators have obtained the right to directly interconnect its own networks
between each other passing round the Company’s networks.

2. PRESENTATION OF THE FINACIAL STATEMENT

The basis for presentation — This consolidated financial statement of the Company is made pursuant
to the International Financing Reporting Standards (IFRS) established by the International counsel on
financing reporting standards (ICFRS) and presented in thousand KZT (Tengues). The group keeps
accounting records pursuant to the rules and provisions on the accounting adopted in the Republic of
Kazakhstan (hereinafter referred to as KAS) and the Russian Federation. These rules and provisions
differ from those of IFRS and, therefore, the financial statement of the Company made pursuant to the
Kazakhstani standards, and the financial statement made pursuant to the Russian accounting
standards have been duly corrected with a view to complying with the IFRS.

This consolidated financial statement of the Company is grounded on the principle of the historical
cost, except for the requirements of the [FRS with respect to the following:

* Valuation of the long-term assets in accordance with IFRS 29 “Financing reporting under
hyperinflation”;

e Valuation of financial instruments in accordance with IFRS 39 “Financial instruments:
adoption and valuation”.

Use of estimates and assumptions — Observance of IFRS requires from the Company’s management
the use of estimates and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions have an impact on the
amounts of the assets and liabilities specified in the statement, and on the disclosure of nominal assets
and liabilities on the date of making the financial statement and on the amounts on income and

expenditure during the reported period. In This connection the actual results may differ from these
estimates.



COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT MADE
PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(CONTINUATION) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT)

Critical estimates are used by the Company for accounting such items as valuation (appraisal or
estimate) of the financial instruments, reserves on doubtful debts, depreciation of investment, tear and

wear and amortization of intangible assets, depreciation of long-term assets, tax and arbitrary
liabilities.

Operating currency — KZT (Kazakhstani tengue) will the operating currency of the attached
consolidated financial statement.

The continuity concept — This consolidated financial statement was prepared in accordance with
IFRS following the assumption that the Company will stick to the continuity concept. This suggests
the sell-off of its assets and repayment of liabilities in the process of its usual economic activity in the
foreseeable future.

The Company’s management believes that the recall of the exclusive right to the provision of long
distance domestic and international communication services will not entail negative changes in the
Company’s operating activity, and the Company will keep to the continuity principle.

Mandatory application of the new and reviewed International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) — In 2005 the Company applied new and reviewed Standards and Interpretations issued by the
International counsel on financing reporting standards (ICFRS) and Permanent counsel on
interpretation under the ICSRS, related to the Company’s activity and applicable to the reported
periods that begin from January 1, 2005. Application of new and reviewed IFRS and Interpretations
resulted in the change of the Company’s Accounting policy and reflected on the amounts presented in
the current and previous reported periods with respect to the following issues of the accountancy:

e Admission of losses of the associated company calculated by applying the method of
equity participation in accordance with IFRS 28 “Investments to the associated
company”’;

e Record of financial guarantees in accordance with IFRS 4 “Insurance contracts”.

IFRS 28 “Investments to the associated company”

For the reported periods starting from January 1, 2005 the IFRS 28 “Investments to the associated
company” (hereinafter referred to as “IFRS 28”) requires definition of the equity participation in the
associated company following the current value of the investment to the associated company
calculated by using the equity participation method along with any long term participations that
constitute a part of the investor’s net investment to the associated participation. Before applying the
reviewed IFRS 28 the Company took into account the losses of the associated company accrued upon
writing off the balance (position) of corresponding investment on equity participation down to zero
on the balance accounts, and disclosed their amount in the corresponding Comments on the financial
statement.

10



COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT MADE
PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(CONTINUATION) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
{in thousand KZT)

The Company reflected this change as the change in the Accounting policy and applied the
requirement of the reviewed IFRS 28 respectively, as required on the compulsory basis by this
Standard with respect to the losses of the associated company incurred in 2004 and 2003 (ref. to the
comments 8 and 27).

IFRS 4 “Insurance contracts”’

The new IFRS 4 “Insurance contracts” (hereinafter refereed to as “IFRS 4”) entered into force for the
periods starting from January 1, 2005, requires to follow the requirements of IFRS 39 “Financial
instruments: admission and appraisal” (IFRS 39) for the purposes of recording the agreements on
provision of financial guarantees. In its turn the [FRS 39 requires the primary admission of liabilities
on the agreements on provision of financial guarantees that determine special payments for indemnity
of losses incurred by the owner of the guarantee emerged as a result of impossibility of a particular
debtor to make payment when due at their fair value. Subsequently, the agreements on provision of
financial guarantees should be appraised (valued) in accordance with IFRS 37 “Reserves, arbitrary
liabilities and arbitrary assets” (hereinafter refereed to as “IFRS 37”) in the amounts that are
reasonably expected to be paid for repayment of liabilities or for transfer of the agreements on
provision of financial guarantees to third parties. Before applying IFRS 4 the Company did not carry
out the appraisal (assessment) of the agreements on provision of financial guarantees in accordance
with these requirements.

The main existing financial guarantees were presented by the Company to its associated company
(ref. to Comments 8 and 27). Accordingly, the change in the Accounting policy with respect to the
record of the agreements on provision of financial guarantees was applied by the Company in
combination with effect of making change in the Accounting policy with respect to the admission of
part of the losses incurred by the associated company mentioned hereinabove.

The Company reflected this change as a change in the Accounting policy and applied the
requirements of [FRS 4 respectively as required, on the mandatory basis by this Standard, as the
losses from equity participation in the associated company in 2004 and 2003.

Changes in the Accounting policy with respect to the admission of social obligations — In 2005 the
Company carried out an additional work on the analysis of statistical data with respect to the age
structure of its employees. On the basis of more reliable statistical data the Company made the
calculation (estimate) of the Company’s obligations towards its own employees upon termination of
their labor activity and reflected these expenses as the changes in the Accounting policy by applying
this change respectively (ref. also to Comments 26).
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COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT MADE
PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(CONTINUATION) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT)

3. THE MAIN PRINCIPLES OF THE ACCOUNTING POLICY

The consolidation principles — This consolidated financial statement includes the financial statement
of “Signum” LLC which is being directly controlled by the Company (hereinafter referred to
collectively as “Group”). The control is achieved when the Company gets the right to influence the
financial and operating policy of the invested company for the purpose of benefiting from its activity.

If required the financial statement of a subsidiary company is corrected to bring its accounting policy
in line with the accounting policy pursued by the Company. The value of assets and liabilities of the
acquired company is of negligible importance in relation to the Company’s financial statement.

All significant intra-group operations, balance and non-realized gain (losses) on operations are
excluded when consolidated.

Business combinations — Acquisition of a subsidiary is taken into account (recorded) following the
purchasing method, which implies that the value of acquisition is evaluated as a sum of fair prices of
the acquired assets, accrued and arbitrary obligations (liabilities) and participation instruments issued
by the Company in exchange for control over the acquired enterprise on the date of acquisition, plus
any expenses directly pertaining to the business combination. On the date of acquisition the identified
assets, liabilities, as well as arbitrary obligations that meet the admission criterion set by the IFRS 3
“Business combinations” should be admitted at their fair prices, except for the long term assets (the
removal group) classified as being held for selling in accordance with IFRS 5 “Long term assets
earmarked for selling, and the terminated activity”, which are estimated at their fair price less the
selling costs.

A goodwill that occurs when making the acquisition is admitted as an asset and reflected initially at
the cost that constitutes an excess of the cost of the business combination over the Company’s share
in the net and fair cost (price) of the assets, liabilities, and arbitrary obligations (liabilities) being
identified. In the event that the Company’s share in the net and fair cost (price) of the acquired assets,
liabilities and arbitrary liabilities (obligations) exceeds the cost of the business combination, this
excess is admitted in the consolidated statement on profits and losses.

On each reported date the Company makes assessment of the book value of the goodwill with a view
to finding out whether or not it is being depreciated. The loss from depreciation, if any, is admitted as

expenditures for the current period.

The minority’s share in the acquired enterprise is initially assessed proportionally to the share of the
net and fair cost of the assets, liabilities and arbitrary liabilities held by the minority shareholders.

12



COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT MADE
PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(CONTINUATION) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
{in thousand KZT)

A foreign company — The activity of the Subsidiary company is determined as an activity pursued by
a foreign company. The financial statement of the Subsidiary was converted from the Russian ruble
which is the operating currency of the enterprise, into KZT (Kazakhstani tengue) with the use of the
following exchange rates:

e Assets and liabilities are converted at the exchange rate on the date of making the
consolidated financial statement;
» Gains and losses are converted at the average monthly exchange rate;

o Profits (losses) arising from this conversion are reflected as a switch rate from
revaluation in the mixture of the consolidated own capital.

Cash and their equivalents — Cash and their equivalents include cash in the cashier’s office, and the
current bank deposits and short term deposit accounts in banks, the original maturity of which does
not exceed three months.

Receivables and their equivalents — The accounts receivable (receivables) are reflected at the
nominal cost less the reserves for doubtful debts.

Inventories — The inventories are reflected at the floor cost (the least of the prices) with the use of the
weighted average cost method, and the net selling cost (cost of realization or marketing costs). The
prime cost includes the purchasing cost, transportation costs, storage expenses and the overhead
expenses directly related thereto. The net marketing cost is based on the potential selling cost less the
expenses on realization and delivery.

Investments — The Company has not got material, in relation to the financial statement, subsidiaries,
where it would possess the majority of votes. Record of long term investment to the companies where
participation makes up more than 20% of the voting shares is made by applying the equity
participation method. The current value of such investments is reduced with a view to reflecting any,
except for the temporary, decline in value of some long term investments.

As a company historically providing telecommunication services in the Republic of Kazakhstan
Kazakhtelecom obtained some rights and licenses free of charge. These rights and licenses were
introduced to the Charter capital of the associated companies. Subsequently, these contributions were
revalued at the current market value. The Company’s management believes that this accounting
treatment is reflecting in a better (more accurate) way the Company’s assets and their value.

Financial investment — The Company classifies investment in securities on the following categories:
investments intended for trade, investment withheld before repayment, and investments available for
sale. The applied classification depends on the purposes for which these investments were obtained.
The management (of the Company) determines classification of investments when purchasing them
and reviews the assessment (valuation), made initially, on the regular basis.

After the initial admission the Company evaluates (assesses) the investments intended for trade, and
the investments available for sale, at their fair value. The investments withheld before repayment are
evaluated at the amortized or depreciated cost (price). Gain (loss) from the change in the fair value of
the investment and the depreciation of the discount and premium are reflected in the consolidated
statement on profits and losses when they occur.

13



COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT MADE
PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(CONTINUATION) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT)

Capital assets and intangible assets — Property, machines and equipment, as well as intangible assets
used in financial and economic activity, are recorded (taken into account) at the floor price (cost) or
estimated recoverable amount. Amortization and tear and wear are calculated following the straight-
line depreciation method during the period of useful life, from three to fifty years.

Building 50 years
Structures 10-20 years
Telecommunication equipment 5-20 years
Other machines and equipments (facilities) 3-20 years
Transport and others 3- years
Financial lease of capital assets the least of the useful life terms or terms of lease
Intangible assets — software 5 years

Earnings and losses from removal (departure) of capital assets and intangible assets are included in
other incomes (expenditures) in the consolidated statement on profits and losses.

Lease — A lease, the term for which implies transfer of all risks and benefits associated with the
possession of an asset, is classified as a finance lease.

The assets received within the framework of finance lease are admitted as the Company’s assets at
their fair cost on the date of acquisition. The corresponding obligation (liability) to the lessor is
reflected in the consolidated balance as an obligation on the finance lease. The expenses on fees and
commissions that represent the difference between the total amount of lease obligations and the fair
cost of the acquired assets are recorded in the consolidated statement on income and losses during the
term of the corresponding lease so that to determine a constant periodical commission rate on the
remaining balance of the obligations for each reported period.

Depreciation on the leased assets is calculated throughout the term of their useful life or throughout
the term of the lease, if it is shorter than the term of the useful life. The expected life term will be the
useful life term of the asset, if there is a reasonable confidence in receiving the ownership right by the
end of the lease term.

Lease payments made within the framework of operating lease are reflected in the consolidated
statement on profits and losses as they occur.

Impairment — On each reported date the Company makes analysis of the current value of its tangible
and intangible assets for determination of any indicators that would suggest a potential occurrence of
losses due to impairment. In the event of occurrence of such indicators the valuation (assessment) of a
recoverable cost of assets is carried out with a view to determining the potential loss from
impairment. In the event when it is impossible to determine the recoverable cost of a particular asset,
the Company makes assessment of the recoverable cost of the generating unit, which such an asset
belongs to.

14



COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT MADE
PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(CONTINUATION) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT)

In the event that the recoverable cost of the asset (generating unit) is less than the book value, then the
book value of the asset (generating unit) will be reduced down to the recoverable cost. Loss from
impairment is admitted as an expense in the same period, except for the cases when this asset is
recorded (taken into account) at the revalued cost. In this case the loss from impairment is reflected at
the expense of the existing reserve on revaluation.

In the event of a subsequent recovery of the loss from impairment, the book value of the asset
(generating unit) will be increased (raised) up to the reviewed value of its recoverable cost, with the
recoverable cost not exceeding the book value that is determined with no losses from impairment of
the asset (generating unit) in previous years being taken into account. Recovery of the loss from
impairment is admitted as income in the same period.

Revenues admission — The revenues on all range of rendered services are admitted in the same
period, in which the corresponding services were provided. Revenues are admitted when there is a
high probability of getting economic benefits from the existing operation and when the amount of
revenues can be assessed (evaluated) with a high degree of confidence.

Expenses on-loans — Expenses on loans which are directly pertaining to acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, for which a long period of time is required in order to prepare them
for application (utilization) or realization, are included in the cost of such assets as long as they are
not ready for utilization (application) or realization. Other expenses on loans are included in the
consolidated statement on profits and losses in the period, in which they were incurred.

Income tax — Income tax is calculated in accordance with the requirements of the tax legislation of
the Republic of Kazakhstan, and based upon the results of the financial and economic activity for a
year after making corrections on the items which are either non-taxable items or can not be subjected
to deduction for taxation purposes.

Deferred taxes are recorded following the method of liabilities with respect to the temporary
differences between the book value of assets and liabilities in the financial statement and the taxation
base of assets and liabilities corresponding thereto being used for determination of the taxable
income. The liabilities on the deferred tax are usually admitted for all taxable temporary differences.
Assets on deferred income tax are admitted to the extent that a probability of getting taxable income
against which the deducted temporary difference can be applied does exist. Mutual settlement on
deferred tax assets and liabilities on deferred income tax is carried out when they are pertaining to the
income tax levied by the same taxation authority, and the Company is planning to recover its tax
assets and repay tax liabilities on the net basis.

Deferred tax is recorded at the rates, application of which is expected during the period of removal of
assets or repayment of liabilities. Deferred tax is reflected in the consolidated statement on profits and
losses, except for the cases when they are pertaining to the items reflected directly on the accounts of

the own capital, and in this particular case the deferred tax is reflected in the composition of the
capital.
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COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT MADE
PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(CONTINUATION) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT)

Operations with a foreign currency — Revenues and losses from (due) to a switch rate on operations
in a foreign currency carried out during a year are reflected in the consolidated statement on profits
and losses. Assets and liabilities presented in a foreign currency are reflected in the attached
consolidated balance with the use of the exchange rates on the date of making the consolidated
statement.

Non-cash operations — The Company makes some calculations by using non-cash operations. The
received goods are evaluated at the cost of the rendered (provided) services. The data on the goods
are analyzed on the regular basis for correctness of the valuation and written off to the net marketing
cost.

Social liabilities — Pursuant to the terms of the collective agreement, all employees of the Company
have the right to a non-recurring retirement allowance (benefit) in the amount equal to two monthly
average salaries. The Company determines expenses on obligations of social character on the basis of
the statistics pertaining to age category of employees pursuant to which the expenses in the
consolidated financial statement prepared in accordance with IFRS are reflected in the consolidated
statement on profits and losses. Obligations of social character are reflected in the attached
consolidated balance as the long term obligations.

Change in classification — Classification of some amounts in the last year was changed with a view
to matching the presentation of the consolidated financial statement for the current year. These
changes in classifications did not make an impact on the results of the financial and economic activity
or own capital reflected in the previous financial statement.

4. SHORT TERMS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (RECEIVABLES), NET

31.03.2006 31.12.2005

Trade receivables 11,834,899 10,555,196
Reserve on doubtful debts (758,504) (736,836)
Total trade receivables, net 11,076,395 9,818,360
Trade receivables of the associated companies 1,692,076 1,433,580
Reserve on doubtful debts (34,345) (9,310)
Total trade receivables of the associated companies, net (ref. to

Comments 27) 1,657,731 1,424,270
Total 12,734,126 11,242,630
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COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT MADE

PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUATION) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006

(in thousand KZT)

5. INVENTORIES, NET

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
Materials 6,645,583 5,693,091
Goods 27,917 29,482
Reserve on outdated and excess inventories (116,168) (116,768)
Total 6,557,332 5,605,805
6. SHORT TERM FINANCE INVESTMENTS
31.03.2006 31.12.2005
Nominal coupon unsecured bonds with the maturity date September
27,2006 246,347 256,955
Finance instruments maintained on REPO agreements 500,012 500,012
Total 746,359 756,967
7. OTHER RECEIVABLES, NET
31.03.2006 31.12.2005
Other receivables 9,843,632 3,306,042
Advances paid 2,638,895 2,716,511
Expenses of future periods 211,297 201,597
Debt of employees and other persons 157,161 198,088
Receivables of the associated companies 31,011 14,831
Reserve on doubtful debts (194,018) (191,662)
Total 12,687,978 6,245,407

Pursuant to the decision made by the specialized intra-district economic court of the city of Astana as
of the 14th of October, 2005 the Company’s claim against JSC “Rehabilitation fund” was answered
and JSC “Rehabilitation fund” paid the claim in the amount of KZT 468,598 thousand. Thereafter the
Chamber on civil proceedings of Astana by its Ruling as of November 22, 2005 left this decision
unchanged. JSC Rehabilitation fund submitted the cassation which was refused the Court of Astana
city. On the 15th of February 2006 the specialized intra-district economic court of the city of Astana
issued, upon the Company’s request, the warrant of execution. The Company’s request on
enforcement of the court decision as of October 14, 2005 was satisfied by the determination issued by
the specialized intra-district economic court of the city of Astana as of February 15, 2006. JSC
“Rehabilitation fund” appealed to the Court of Astana against the Court’s determination as of
February 15, 2006 (ref. to Comments 31).

The Company’s management believes that subsequent decisions of courts, if any, will not affect the
decision made by the first court. Accordingly, this sum (amount) was taken into account (recorded) in
the composition (mixture) of the other receivables as of March 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005
respectively.
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(in thousand KZT)

As of March 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005the advances paid include KZT 1,413,096 thousand of
the advances paid by JSC “National Company Kazakhstan Temir Zholy” for participation in
construction of Transport Tower building.

On November 29, 2003 the Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan issued the Enactment
pursuant to which the building was destined to the transfer to the republican ownership on the
conditions to be determined by the Ministry of finance of the Republic of Kazakhstan and by the
Ministry of transport and communications of the Republic of Kazakhstan jointly with the Company.
During 2005 and 2004 relevant state agencies conducted negotiations between each other on the issue
of making up the agreement. In 2005 the Company signed the acceptance certificate for its own share
in this building in the amount that corresponds to the initially paid advances. The Company’s
management believes that the state agencies will fulfill this Enactment of the Government which will
allow the Company to sell its share in “Transport Tower” building during 2006.

8. INVESTMENTS

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
“GSM Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom” LLP 23,783,934 28,125,252
JSC “Nursat” 1,183,806 1,102,226
JSC “Alte]” - -
Total ' 24,967,740 29,227,478
Company’s Name Location of the Participation Voting right Main activity
Office and location  (share) in the own
of the business capital
“GSM Kazakhstan JSC Republic of )
Kazakhtelecom” LLP Kazakhstan 49% 49% Telecom services
JSC “Altel” Republic of Tel ]
K elecom services
azakhstan 50% 50%
JSC “Nursat” Republic of Tel .
Kazakhst elecom services
azatistan 41.25% 41.25%
JSC “Altel”

As of March 31 2006 The Company hasn’t got the control over the JSC Alatel’s activity as the
Company has no authority to determine the financial and economic policy of JSC Altel, has no
authority to nominate or dismiss the majority of the Board of directors and has no control over the
Board of directors.

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
The cost of investments at the beginning of the reported period - -
Admission of the guarantees - 23,817
Loss from the participation - (23,817)

The cost of the investments at the end of the reported period - -
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COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT MADE
PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(CONTINUATION) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT)

The share (participation) in the accrued losses of JSC Altel exceeding the book value of the
investments totals KZT 1,098,357 thousand and KZT 989,469 thousand as of March 31, 2006 and
December 2005 respectively. The share of losses in JSC Altel defined on the basis non-audited
financial statement of JSC Altel made pursuant to the Kazakhstani Accounting Standards.

“GSM Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom” LLP:

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
The cost of investments at the beginning of the reported period 28,125,252 16,743,067
Share in income for the reported period 2,867,726 13,832,185
Dividends to be paid out (7,209,044) (2,450,000)
The cost of investments at the end of the reported period 23,783,934 28,125,252

The revenue (income) from equity participation, calculated on the basis of the non-audited financial
statement of “GSM Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom” LLP, which was prepared in accordance with
the IFRS where the accounting policy of this dependent company was brought in line with the
accounting policy pursued by the Company, was admitted and reflected in the consolidated statement
on profits and losses under the item “Revenue from investments on equity participation”.

The Agency of the Republic of Kazakhstan for regulation of natural monopolies, protection of
competition and support of small business (hereinafter referred to as “Agency”) included “GSM
Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom” LLP onto the list of those enterprises that hold dominating
positions in the market. One of the consequences of identifying this dependent organization as being
dominating in the market may become regulation of tariffs on the services provided to subscribers,
and obligation to submit some reports to the Agency.

JSC “Nursat™:

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
The cost of investments for the beginning of the reported period 1,102,226 1,083,115
Share in income for the reported period 81,580 19,111
The cost of investments for the end of the reported period 1,183,806 1,102,226

The revenue (income) from equity participation, calculated on the basis of the non-audited financial
statement of JSC “Nursat”, prepared in accordance with the KAS (Kazakhstani Accounting
Standards), was admitted and reflected in the consolidated statement on profits and losses under the
item “Revenue from investments on equity participation”.
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(in thousand KZT)

9. FINANCE INVESTMENTS

Nominal coupon secured bonds with the maturity date September 1, 2008
Corporate fund “Kazakhstan”

Shares (stocks)

JSC “NPF Ular Umit” (share of participation 8.175%)

Total

10. LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

Long term trade receivables

Long term receivables of associated companies (Comments 27)

Other long term receivables

Total

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
400,104 400,115
152,000 152,000

73,342 73,342
35,970 35,970
661,416 661,427

31.03.2006 31.12.2005

499,489 570,845
824,334 824,334
3,084,192 1,338,897
4,408,015 2,734,076

As of March 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 in the mixture (composition) of other long term
accounts receivable the sum of advances paid to “Winncom Technologies Corp.” in amount of KZT
2,730,960 and KZT 986,980 allocated for construction of modern telecommunication infrastructure
on the left bank of the river in Astana in turn-key condition is reflected.
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PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(CONTINUATION) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT)

11. CAPITAL ASSETS

Land Building and Equipment Other Uncompleted Total
structures construction
Initial cost
As of January 1, 2006 486,111 13,659,688 147,110,428 6,978,542 4,684,814 172,919,5¢
Acquired 37,585 226,225 2,4447745 95,236 838,279 3,642,07
Transferred - 233,953 261,941 23,331 (519,425)
Removed (left) (514) (17,784) (668,652) (44,106) (20,743) (751,79
Internal movement between
groups (54,639) (12,603) 67,242 -
Reclassification - - 449 - 15,620 16,0¢
As of March 31, 2006 523,182 14,047,443 149,136,308 7,120,445 4,998,545 175,825,9:2
Accrued depreciation
As of January 2006 - 3,642,967 65,931,461 3,209,472 - 72,783,9(
Accrued for the reported period - 109,887 2,711,612 181,492 - 3,002,9¢
Left - 9,119) (642,886) (40,320) - (692,32
Internal movement between
groups - (26,850) 26,037 813 -
Reclassification - - - - -
As of March 31, 2006 - 3,716,885 68,026,224 3,351,457 - 75,094,5¢
Reserve on the objects removed
from operation for March 31, 2006 - - - - (24,321 (24,32
Residual cost as of March 31,
2006 523,182 10,330,558 81,110,084 3,768,988 4,974,224 100,707,0-
1
Residual cost as of December 31,
2005 486,111 10,016,721 81,178,967 3,769,070 4,660,493 100,111 3¢

Capital assets in amount of KZT 3,197,903 thousand is a security (pledge) on loans provided by the
European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (hereinafter refereed to as “EBRR”), Sumitomo
Corporation, credit line of Commertzbank AG (Germany) through HSBK, Export Development

Canada and JSC “Citibank Kazakhstan” as of March 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 (ref. to
Comments 16).

Besides capital assets received on the finance lease agreements in amount of KZT 214,865 thousand
are in pledge at JSC Kazcommertzbank (ref. to Comments 17).
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(in thousand KZT)

12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

Initial cost
As of January 1, 2006

Acquired
Reclassification
Removed (left)

As of March 31, 2006

Accrued depreciation (tear and wear)
As of January 1, 2006

Accrued for the reported period

Reclassification
Left

As of March 31, 2006

Residual cost as of March 31, 2006

Residual cost as of December 31, 2005

13. Goodwill, net

Initial cost

As of January 1, 2006

Acquired

Removed (left)

As of March 31, 2006

Accrued loss from depreciation (tear and wear)
As of January 1, 2006

Loss for the reported period

As of March 31, 2006

Residual cost as of March 31, 2006

Residual cost as of December 31, 20035
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4,369,253

190,465
(16,069)
(10,975)

4,532,674

2,209,734

182,438
)

(10,975)

2,381,197

2,151,477

2,159,519

2,557

2,557

2,557

2,557




COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT MADE
PURSUANT TO THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(CONTINUATION) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT)

14. SHORT TERM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (PAYABLES)

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
Accounts payable to suppliers and sub-contractors 5,823,699 6,029,645
Accounts payable to associated companies (ref. to Comments 27) 14,020 38,024

Total 5,837,719 6,067,669

15. OTHER SHORT TERM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
Settlement with personnel on labor payment 568,282 644,870
Income of future periods 31,322 13,758
Other 742,631 729,138
Total 1,342,235 1,387,766
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COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT MADE
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(CONTINUATION) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2006
(in thousand KZT) )

16. LOANS
Creditor (lender) Balance Annual Average Secure\
Nominal Interest Unsecured
Margin
Bank loans:
EBRR 11,367,890 8 Secured
International Industrial bank 11,175,148 7 Unsecured
The Exim Bank of Korea 2,124,035 3 Unsecured
BLG Munich (Germany) 2,050,882 3-5 Unsecured
Nederlandse Financierings-Maatschappij voor
Ontwikkelingslanden N.V. (FMO) 1,509,988 6 Unsecured
ABN AMRO bank Kazakhstan 1,374,654 5.7 Unsecured
Commerzbank AG 1,212,800 3 Unsecured
Bank Hapoalim B.M. 999,518 6-7 Unsecured
ABN AMRO BANK DEUTSCHLAND AG 760,629 3 Unsecured
Standard Bank PLC 700,822 9 Unsecured
Nova Ljubljanska Bank 593,415 7-8 Unsecured
Credit Agricole Indosuez / Calyon (France) 462,336 4 Unsecured
JSC Citibank Kazakhstan 403,212 7 Secured
Export Development Canada 337,115 8 Secured
Bank Leumi, Le-Israel B.M. 72,771 5 Unsecured
Credit line of Commerzbank (Germany)
through HSBK 59,251 6 Secured
Commercial loans from suppliers:
Sumitomo Corporation 426,092 6 Secured
Total loans 35,630,558
Notes (bills) 516,180 Unsecured -
Total 36,146,738

Less the amount due for repayment within 12
months (shown as
current liabilities) (19,021,159)

The amount due for repayment after 12 months 17,125,579

Within the package of measures aimed at rescheduling the repayment periods (maturity dates) and
reducing the cost of aftracted finance resources the Company and EBRR signed on the 30th of
September 2003 an agreement on attraction of syndicated loan (hereinafter refereed to as “Loan
Agreement”) and on restructuring of the Company’s debts existing at that moment. The total amount
of the deal made up USD 110 min., which consists of two tranches with a maturity of 5 and 7 years.
The established interest rate on the loan equals to the amount of the Margin and LIBOR for the
interest period.
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(in thousand KZT)

Pursuant to the Loan Agreement an amount of USD 84 mln was received in December 2003. In 2004
an amount of USD 11 mln was received, and in 2005 the remaining part in amount of USD 15 min

was received.

Pursuant to the Loan Agreement the following items serve as security for the loan: The Company’s
Kazakhstani bank accounts in the national currency; the Company’s cash requirements (money
liabilities)with respect to its current and future Kazakhstani clients and debtors; the Company’s rights,
fees and privileges on all insurance policies existing in the Company at the moment and in the future,
except for the policies of mandatory insurance; immovable property presented by the buildings
(premises), in which automated trunk telephone exchanges are installed; movable property presented

by the cross equipment.
Loans as of December 31, 2005 include:

Creditor (lender)

Bank loans:

EBRR

BLG MionxeH (®PIN)

The Exim Bank of Korea

ABN AMRO bank Kazakhstan

Nederlandse Financierings-Maatschappij voor
Ontwikkelingslanden N.V. (FMO)

Commerzbank AG

Bank Hapoalim B.M.

Nova Ljublianska Bank

ABN AMRO BANK DEUTSCHLAND AG

Credit Agricole Indosuez / Calyon (France)

JSC Citibank Kazakhstan

JSC Citibank Kazakhstan

Export Development Canada

Bank Leumi, Le-Israel B.M.

Credit line of Commerzbank (Germany)

through HSBK

Commercial loans from suppliers:
Sumitomo Corporation
Total loans

Notes (bills)

Total

Less the amount due for repayment within 12
months (shown as
current liabilities)

The amount due for repayment after 12
months

Balance

12,797,374
2,352,002
2,151,473
1,955,806

1,545,371
1,241,220
981,312
715,005
628,317
473,170
419,913
401,610
312,255
151,570

60,640

489,507

26,676,545

686,771

27,363,316

(9,035,001)

18,328,315
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Below is the table reflecting periods to maturity:

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
With a maturity of up to one year 19,021,159 9,035,001
From one to two years 6,615,498 6,808,410
From three to five years inclusive 8,348,113 9,428,260
After five years 2,161,968 2,091,645
Total 36,146,738 27,363,316
Analysis of loans throughout the currencies:

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
KzZT 27,374 428,984
USD 26,830,444 17,287,260
EURO 6,996,644 7,297,162
YEN 168,241 198,437
WON of South Korea (SKW) 2,124,035 2,151,473
Total 36,146,738 27,363,316

In the reported period the Company had no loans from JSC Kazcommertzbank.

In the reported period JSC Kazcommertzbank provided guarantees in the Company’s favor in
amount of KZT 46,800 thousand (KZT 96,616 thousand for the 1st quarter 2005) and the Halyk

Bank provided a guarantee in the Company’s favor in amount of KZT 4,840 thousand).
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17. LEASE OBLIGATIONS

In 2005 the Company received, under the finance lease agreement with “Invest leasing LTD”, for
temporary possession and use telecommunication equipment for entrepreneurial purposes with a
subsequent transfer of the ownership right to the Company with an interest margin of 12.25% per
year of the cost of the finance lease object.

Minimum Current cost Minimum Current cost
rental rates of minimum rental rates of minimum
(payments) rental rates (payments) rental rates
(payments) payments
31.03.2006 31.03.2006 31.12.2005 31.12.2005
AMOUNTS DUE ON FINANCE LEASE
Throughout a year (for one year) 1,396,028 1,241,512 2,005,351 1,926,678
From two to five years inclusive 1,064,779 893272 1,160,802 825,922
Over five years - - - -
Less future interest margin (326,023) N/A (413,553) N/A
Current cost of lease obligations 2,134,784 2,134,784 2,752,600 2,752,600
Less an amount due for repayment within
12 months (1,241,512) (1,926,678)
The amount due for repayment after 12
months 893,272 825,922

The average term for finance lease makes up 3.5 years. Minimum monthly rental rates (payments)
are set in accordance with the payment schedule attached to the finance lease agreement. Minimum
rental rates under the finance lease agreements are set in KZT with indexation associated with
fluctuation of KZT/USD exchange rate at the moment the payment is made.

Expenses on fees and bonuses for the quarter that ended on March 31, 2006 in amount of KZT
57,892 thousand (1 quarter 2005: KZT 123 thousand) were included in the amount of expenses on

loans in the consolidated statement on profits and losses.

The fair cost of the Company’s liabilities (obligations) on the finance lease is comparable with their
current value (cost).

Capital assets received by the Company under the finance lease agreements in amount of KZT
214,865 thousand are in pledge at JSC Kazcommertzbank (ref. to Comments 11).
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18.DIVIDENDS

Dividends in amount of KZT 300 per one preferred share were accrued for 1st quarter 2006 and
2005 pursuant to the documents on shares emission in amount of KZT 30,240 thousand.

In the reported period the payment of dividends on preferred shares in amount of KZT 89,666
thousand was made less income tax at source in accordance with the legislature of the Republic of
Kazakhstan.

19. CORPORATE INCOME TAX

Temporary differences on deferred tax are given below:

31.03.2006 31.12.2005

An asset on deferred income tax
Difference in reserve on doubtful debts 792,849 746,146
Difference in social liabilities (obligations) 597,523 595,579
Other 137,563 448,023

1,527,935 1,789,748
State tax rate 30% 30%
An asset on deferred income tax 458,381 536,924
Liability (obligation) on deferred income tax
Difference in residual value of property, machines and equipment 30,963,463 30,687,024,

30,963,463 30,687,024
State tax rate 30% 30%
Liability (obligation) on deferred income tax 9,289,039 9,206,107
Net liabilities (obligations) on deferred income tax 8,830,658 8,669,183

Expenses on corporate income tax in consolidated statement on profits and losses are subdivided
into the following categories:

1 quarter 1 quarter
2006 2005
Expenses on current income tax 2258648 1.900.766
Expenses (income) on deferred income tax 161,475 (134,229)
Expenses on income tax 2,420,123 1,766,537
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Reconciliation (matching) of a 30% income tax rate and the actual amount of expenditures on
income tax for years that ended on the 31st March 2005 and 2004 is given below.:

1 quarter 1 quarter
2006 2005

Net profit before taxation 10,708,879 8,609,088
Taxation at the rate of 30% 3,212,664 2,582,726
Tax amount from tax-exempt investments on equity participation (884,792) (852,186)
Tax amount from other expenses non-acceptable for deduction (non-

taxable incomes) 92,251 35,997
Income tax expenses 2,420,123 1,766,537

The average operating rate of taxation (effective) makes up 22,6% and 20,5% for 2005 and 2004
respectively.

Corporate income tax is due and payable pursuant to the taxation legislature of the Republic of
Kazakhstan. Part of expenses in consolidated statement on profits and losses are not deductible
pursuant to the Kazakhstani legislation on taxation, whereas other expenses are deductible in future
periods only. Usually for such expenses which are deductible in future periods an asset (in the
balance) on deferred tax is charged. In Kazakhstan an income tax rate makes up 30%. The tax
charged for the quarters that ended on March 31, 2006 and 2005 is disproportional to the amount of
income (profit) before taxation because of the expenses reflected in consolidated statement on
profits and losses, but which are not deductible according to the legislation of the Republic of
Kazakhstan on taxation, and tax-exempt revenues (incomes).

20. TAX AND OFF-BUDGET DEBTS (LIABILITIES)

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
Tax debt 1,602,150 740,258
Off-budget debt 183,612 228,133
Total 1,785,762 968,391
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21. CHARTER CAPITAL AND RETAINED EARNINGS

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
Charter capital:
Preferred shares that have no voting rights (1,213,653 shares,
registered, issued and fully paid; nominal value of each share if KZT
1000) 1,213,653 1,213,653
Ordinary shares that have voting rights (10,922,876 shares, registered,
issued and fully paid; with a nominal value of KZT 1000 for each
share) 10,922,876 10,922,876
Adjustment for inflation 23,606,449 23,606,449
Removed capital (810,459 of preferred shares at exchange cost (price)
as of March 31, 2006 and 2005 respectively) (2,652,860) (2,652,860)
Total 33,090,118 33,090,118

The Company’s Charter capital consists of ordinary shares that have voting rights and preferred
shares that have no voting rights. Nominal value of ordinary and preferred shares is KZT 1000. All
ordinary shares have an equal voting right. Preferred shares have privileges when receiving
dividends and at liquidation, but usually have no voting rights, except in cases provided for in the
Company’s charter. Dividends on preferred shares are paid out in amount of not less than 30% of
nominal value of shares (ref. to Comments 18).

The Company’s Board of directors, pursuant to the resolution of the General shareholders’ meeting,
made the decision as of October 22, 2001 on exchange of preferred shares for bonds. The bidding
(trade) took place from 26 to 30 of November and from 3 to 5 of December 2001 at the Kazakhstani
Stock Exchange.

As a result of specialized trades in 2001-2002 as many as 250 thousand of the Company’s nominal
coupon bonds were fully placed. These bonds were completely repaid in accordance with the
emission prospects in March 2004. On March 28, 2004 the Agency of the Republic of Kazakhstan
for regulation and control of financial market and financial organizations approved the statement
(report) on results of redemption of the Company’s bonds of first issuance.
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Retained earnings as of March 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 do not include the amount of non-
distributed reserves in amount of KZT 1,842,404 which represents the difference between nominal
value of the preferred shares withdrawn (redeemed) from circulation and the cost of their exchange
for nominal bonds.

Shareholders holding more than 5% of Charter capital are presented below:

Shareholder or Nominal holder Number of shares Number of Share in Charter

shares capital, %
31.03.2006 31.12.2005 31.03.2006 31.12.2005
Ordinary shares

Committee for state property and
privatization of the Ministry of

Finance 6,068,265 6,068,265 50.0 50.0
Bodam B.V. 1,842,725 - 152 -
Central Asian Industrial

Holdings N.V. 1,049,725 2,735,008 8.6 225
The Bank of New York 1,127,256 1,126,856 9.3 9.3
Others 834,905 992,747 6.9 8.2

10,922,876 10,922,876
Preferred shares 1,213,653 1,213,653 10.0 10.0
Total 12,136,529 12,136,529 100.0 100.0

Preferred shared — (redeemed)
withdrawn (810,459) (810,459)

In the reported period there were changes in the Company’s shareholders composition which led to a
change in a share fraction of Central Asian Industrial Holdings N.V. in the capital stock that made
up 8.6% with the number of shares being 1,049,725 nos., and to emergence of a new shareholder —
BODAM B.V. with a share fraction of 15.2% and a number of shares of 1,842,725,
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22. OPERATING EXPENSES

1 quarter 1 quarter
2006 2005

Expenditure on personnel (payroll expenditure) 6,728,916 5,565,452
Communications expenditure (ref. to Comments 27) 5,199,768 3,929,324
Tear and wear (depreciation) and amortization of intangible assets (ref. to

Comments 11 and 12) 3,185,429 2,577,191
Fee for the right to provide long distance domestic and international

telephone communications (ref. to Comments 1) 1,135,773 392,971
Supplies 751,225 701,199
Repair and maintenance of capital assets 248,138 219,169
Tax expenditure 384,761 330,874
Sales expenditure 216,186 171,857
Utilities 269,610 263,071
Traveling expenses 86,727 92,637
Banking expenses 93,984 78,404
Social expenditure (expenses on social liabilities) (ref. to Comments 2

and 26) 11,250 -
Other 899,804 964,645

Total 19,211,571 15,786,794

Reconciliation with sums presented in consolidated statement on profits and losses is given below:

1 quarter 1 quarter
2006 2005
Prime cost of rendered services 14,649,294 11,981,536
General and administrative expenses 4,346,091 3,633,401
Sales (marketing) expenditure 216,186 171,857
Total 19,211,571 15,786,794

23. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earning per share calculated on the basis of basic and diluted (derivative) earning per share made up
KZT 756 and KZT 624 for 1st quarter 2006 and 2005 respectively.

Calculation of basic and diluted earning per ordinary share is based upon the following data:

1 quarter 1 quarter
2006 2005
Net profit for the period 8,288,756 6,842,551
Dividends on preferred shares (Comments 18) (30,240) (30,242)
Profit (earning) for calculation of basic and diluted earning per ordinary share 8,258,516 6,812,309
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The number of ordinary shares for Ist quarter of 2006 and 2005 made up 10,922,876, with no
ordinary and preferred shares with derivative effect.

24. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT ON FLOW OF
FUNDS

Part of receipts of capital assets were financed at the expense of bank loans and commercial loans of
suppliers in amount of KZT 206,383 thousand and KZT 437,608 thousand for 1st quarter 2006 and
2005 respectively.

Part of receipts of capital assets and intangible assets during the reported period was received under
the finance lease agreements in amount of KZT 214,865 thousand (1st quarter 2005: zero).

25. RISK CONCENTRATION AND ARBITRARY LIABILITIES

Operating environment — The Company’s main operations are carried out on the territory of
Kazakhstan. Laws and rules regulating entrepreneurial activity in the Republic of Kazakhstan
change quite often, which may have an impact on the Company’s assets and operations which are
bound to be exposed to risks as a result of negative change in political and business environment.

Taxes — In 2004 the taxation authorities of the Republic of Kazakhstan carried out a complex
inspection of the Company on tax payment for the period 2000-2003. As a result of this inspection
the taxation authority charged additional tax amounts and a penalty tax in total amount of KZT
688,284 and penalty charges in amount of KZT 79,828 thousand (total amount — KZT 768,112
thousand). The Company appealed in the manner provided for in the legislature, against the charges
put forward upon this inspection, and the Taxation committee of the Ministry of finance of the RK
withdrew its claims on taxes and tax penalties (with no penalties which, at the absence of a breach,
can not be claimed) to the Company in the total amount of KZT 614,617 thousand.

The remaining charges of taxes and tax penalties on the results on the inspection in amount of KZT
72,215 thousand were appealed by the Company in a court, and upon considering the Company’s
statement of claim (petition) in courts of all jurisdictions of the Republic of Kazakhstan the claims
in the total amount of KZT 44,716 thousand were discharged.

In the end, in the appealing process the claims by the taxation authorities on tax charges and tax
penalties in the total amount of KZT 656,333 thousand were legally admitted as being unlawful. The
amount of remaining additional charges as a result of this inspection in amount of KZT 31,951
thousand was accordingly reflected in 2005.

In addition, taxation authorities additionally charged to the Company in the reported period a tax
penalty on the corporate income tax in amount of KZT 62,665 thousand, emerged as a result of an
out-of-time reflection by the Taxation committee of the city of Astana on the Company’s account of
the corporate income tax in amount of KZT 236,093 thousand with respect to the additional
declaration presented by the Company in 2002 and reflected in the financial statement for 2002.
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The Company reflected this tax penalty in 2005. Besides, the Company’s estimates suggest that the
penalties claimed in the course of this inspection in amount of KZT 79,828 thousand, after all
judgments (litigations) and discharge of all principle amounts will make up an insignificant amount
that will be reflected after processing of the case on administrative breach of the law.

As a result of inspections of taxation authorities the questions or estimates that differ from tax
declarations of the Company tend to appear in the future. Such estimates may concern taxes, penalty
charges and tax penalties, and may entail significant charges, which the Company does not agree
with, because, in its opinion, it does comply with the Kazakhstani taxation legislation, and therefore
did not create any other reserves on potential taxation charges.

26. PROVISION FOR RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL LIABILITIES

Provision for retirement — Pursuant to the legislature of the Republic of Kazakhstan all the
Company’s employees get a state provision for retirement. The retirement expenditures for quarters
that ended on March 31, 2006 and 2005 totaled KZT 501,150 thousand and KZT 362,892 thousand
respectively. As of March 31, 2006 the Company had no any significant liabilities to its existing or
former employees on additional pension payments, expenses on medical attendance after retirement
or on insurance payments, except for the following:

Social liabilities — On the 17th of December the Company concluded collective agreement with its
employees. Under this agreement the Company has an obligation to make some social payment to
its employees when they retire, the amount of which may vary on year-to-year basis. In 2005 there
was a change in the Company’s Accounting policy with respect to admission of obligations
(liabilities) of social character. Calculation of these liabilities was made in 2005 on the basis of
reviewed statistics regarding age categories of employees.

27. TIED PARTIES

In 1996 the Company concluded an agreement on provision and consumption of telecommunication
services with JSC Altel. In 1999 the Company concluded an agreement on provision and
consumption of telecommunication services with “GSM Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom” LLP. In
August 2002 the Company obtained a share of participation in JSC Nursat.

As one of the Company’s principal shareholder is the state, the Company is deemed tied with
respect to other companies, in which the state also acts as a controlling owner.
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Data on considerable operations with ties parties are given below:

Telecommunication services provided to the tied parties:

1 quarter 1 quarter
2006 2005
“GSM Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom” LLP 3,163,553 2,480,425
JSC “Altel” 753,665 202,415
JSC “Nursat” 41,230 32,759
Telecommunication services received from the tied parties:
1 quarter 1 quarter
2006 20058
“GSM Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom” LLP 2,481,156 1,862,086
JSC “Altel” 221,055 117,742
JSC “Nursat” 4459 8,790
Trade accounts receivable of the tied parties, net:
31.03.2006 31.12.2005
“GSM Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom™ LLP, net 704,692 1,100,817
JSC “Altel”, net 44,338 288,665
JSC “Nursat”, net 908,701 34,788
Total 1,657,731 1,424,270
Receivables to the tied parties:
31.03.2006 31.12.2005

“GSM Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom” LLP 7,733 36,811
JSC “Altel” 6,279 1,205

JSC “Nursat” 8 8
Total 14,020 38,024

In 2004 the Company concluded the telecommunication equipment lease agreement with JSC Altel
in total amount of KZT 652,800 thousand. Book value of this equipment as of March 31, 2006
makes up KZT 423,567 thousand and reflected in the mixture (composition) of capital assets (KZT
450,176 thousand as of December 31, 2005). Pursuant to the lease agreement the term of lease
expires on the 1st of January 2010 and the Company has the right to further extend the term of lease.
The Company has no considerable arbitrary liabilities on this lease agreement.

On the 14th of October 2005, pursuant to the resolution of the General shareholders meeting, the
Company restructured the trade receivables of JSC Altel in amount of KZT 824,334 thousand by
providing deferral of repayment by two years from October 2005. (ref. to Comments 10).
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Guarantees on the tied parties

In December 2003 the Company issued in favor of JSC Altel the guarantee of ABN AMRO bank,
Stockholm, in amount of USD 15.2 min within the framework of the mobile communication
equipment procurement financing. This operation was approved by the resolution of the Company’s
General shareholders’ meeting in the manner provided for by the legislature.

In November 2005 the Company increased the sum of guarantee in favor of JSC Altel issued by
ABN AMRO bank, Stockholm, in amount of USD 1.1 mln. This operation was approved by the
General shareholders meeting.

In July 2004 the Company acts as a guarantor on the Long term loan Agreement concluded between
JSC Altel and Industrial commercial bank of China, where the amount of the guarantee does not
exceed USD 4.2 mln.

In this consolidated financial statement these guarantees are reflected at fair price (cost).

Dividends

On the 15th of March 2006, pursuant to the resolution of the annual General shareholders’ meeting
of the “GSM Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom™ LLP’ participants, an amount of KZT 14,584,369
thousand of net income (revenue) was distributed among the participants proportionally to their
shares of participation as dividends for 2005 (KZT 7,146,340 thousand).

In the reported period, following the resolution of the General shareholders’ meeting of the “GSM
Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom” LLP’ participants as of March 1, 2006, an additional amount of
KZT 62,704 thousand as dividends for 2003 was accrued. (ref. to Comments 8).

Turnovers and balances of operations with companies in which the state acts as controlling

owner.
1 quarter 1 quarter
2006 2005
Revenue 160,424 159,627
Operating expenses 155,245 137,576
Balance of accounts receivable as of March 31 68,441 42913
Balance of accounts payable as of March 31 22,847 16,574
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28. INVESTMENT LIABILITIES

Liabilities of investment character:

- for 2006 35,512,096
- for 2007 31,088,000
- for2008 29,162,000

95,762,096

29. RISKS MANAGEMENT POLICY

Management of risks is a significant element of financial and economic activity of the Company.
The main risks inherent in the Company are attributable to creditworthiness of clients, market
changes of interest and margin rates and exchange rates of foreign currencies. The Company’s
policy with respect of these risks is described below.

Management of credit risks — Financial instruments that may potentially lead to concentration of a
credit risk are represented in general by the accounts receivable (receivables) on the main activity
and by other debtors. The credit risk associated with these assets is of a limited character due to the
Company’ s considerable client base and the control procedures on creditworthiness of subscribers
and other debtors carried out on permanent basis.

Management of currency risks - Financial instruments that may potentially lead to concentration of
a currency risk are represented in general by the accounts receivable (receivables) and accounts
payable on the main activity, by liabilities on finance lease and by loans. The currencies, in which

the Company received loans and have liabilities on finance lease, are set out in Comments 16 and
17.

Management of interest risks — The Company has in its possession short term and long term
financial investments (ref. to Comments 6 and 9). Interest rates to be paid on the Company’s loans
are specified in Comments 16. To manage interest risks the Company combines varying and fixed
interest rates on borrowings.

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

When calculating fair cost (price) of each financial instrument the following methods and admission
were applied:

Financial investments to the securities quoted on stock markets or OTC markets, are reflected at
their market values, whereas financial investments to the securities that are not quoted on stock
markets or OTC markets, are reflected at the cost (price) based on the estimates made by the
Company’s management.
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Trade and other receivables, other current and financial assets, cash (reserves) and their equivalents,
trade and other accounts payable (payables), are reflected at the current value, which roughly equals
the fair value (cost) of these instruments due to their short term nature.

Interest rates on long term and short term loans and on finance lease agreements are market ones.
Current value (cost) of loans, credits and lease liabilities roughly equals their fair value (cost).

31. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As of the date of this financial statement the preferred shared redeemed (withheld) from circulation
have not been placed on stock exchange (ref. to Comments 21).

On the 14th of April 2006 the Company’s annual General shareholders’ meeting took place.
Pursuant to the resolution made by the shareholders the amount of KZT 5,571,322 thousand was
allocated for payment as dividends on ordinary shares for 2005. Another decision on additional
amount of KZT 84,696 thousand to be accrued on preferred shares for 2005 also was taken with a
view to bringing their size to the level that is not lower than the level of dividends on ordinary
shares. These accruals will be reflected in the financial statement for the first six month of 2006.

The Chamber on civil proceedings of the city of Astana by its Ruling as of April 4, 2006 refused the
cassation submitted by JSC Rehabilitation fund.
JSC Rehabilitation fund submitted the cassation against the Court’s decision as of October 14, 2005.

Upon the petition of JSC Rehabilitation fund enforcement of the decision made by the specialized
intra-district economic court of the city of Astana as of the 14th of October, 2005 was suspended by
the ruling of the Supreme Court of the Republic of Kazakhstan as of April 11, 2006 until the
resolution of the cassation submitted by JSC Rehabilitation fund. As of May 3, 2006 the cassation
has not been considered. (ref. to Comments 7).
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JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE
PREPARED PURSUANT TO IFRS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2005 (unaudited)

(in thousands KZT)

Comments 30.06.2005 31.12.2004
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSTES:
Cash assets and their equivalents 2 2,394,130 2,545,737
Accounts receivable, net 3 12,811,322 9,772,500
Inventory holdings, net 4 5,058,541 4,699,006
Financial investments 5 400,003 200,000
Other accounts receivable, net 6 8,794,758 6,545,035
Total current assts 29,458,754 23,762,278
[nvestments 7 20,783,042 17,826,182
Financial investments 8 448,024 438,697
Long-term accounts receivable 9 1,163,726 1,101,801
Long-term deferred expenses 137,513 136,103
Fixed assets, net 10 88,510,113 82,380,271
Intangible assets, net 11 1,628,396 1,438,419
Goodwill, net 12 2,557 -
TOTAL ASSETS 142,132,125 127,083,751
LIABILITIES AND SHARE CAPITAL
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 13 4,149,691 4,406,037
Advances received 626,470 041,434
Other accounts payable and liabilities accrued 14 3,391,226 1,144,676
Short-term loans 15 4,112,309 7,148,754
Tax debt 1,625,223 595,791
Dividends to be paid 16 2,355,778 199,546
Total current liabilities 16,260,697 14,433,238
Long-term loans 15 23,422,099 19,787,507
Deferred corporate income tax 17 6,889,224 6,823,134
TOTAL LIABILITIES 46,572,020 41,043,879
SHARE CAPITAL:
Chartered capital 18 32,629,462 33,090,118
Retained earnings 18 62,930,643 52,949,754
Total share capital 95,560,105 86,039,872
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHARE CAPITAL 142,132,125 127,083,751

Chief accountant T.N. Uzbakhanov

Comments on the pages from 7 to 30 are the integral part of the present consolidated financial statement

August 10, 2005



JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT ON PROFITS AND LOSSES

PREPARED PURSUANT TO IFRS

FOR THE HALF OF THE YEAR ENDED ON JUNE 30, 2005 (unaudited)

(in thousands KZT, excluding earnings per share)

PROCEEDS FROM SERVICES PROVIDED
NET COST OF SERVICES PROVIDED
GROSS PROFIT

SALE, TOTAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
INCOME FROM PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY
OTHER INCOMES/EXPENSES:

Loan expenses

Net (loss) income from exchange rate differences
Incomes from share participation investment
Other incomes

Other expenses

Total other incomes

EBT

INCOME TAX EXPENSES

NET PROFIT

EARNINGS PER SHARE calculated taking into account the basic and
derivative earning per share, in KZT

Chief accountant T.N. Uzbakhanov

24

19

19

17

20

Comments 30.06.2005

46,185,370
(25,604,336)
20,581,034
6,882,647
13,698,487
(766,093)
(165,734)
5,406,860
682,635
105,895
5,051,773
18,750,260
(4,274,555)
14,475,705

1,322

31.12.2004
36,774,431

(20,592,407)
16,182,024
5,928,447
10,253,577
(526,232)
1,608,347
4,086,315
579,892
71,064
5,677,258
15,930,835
(3,680,905)
12,249,930

1,115

August 10, 2005

Comments on the pages from 7 to 30 are the integral part of the present consolidated financial statement



JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT ON CAPITAL FLOWS

PREPARED PURSUANT TO IFRS

FOR THE HALF OF THE YEAR ENDED ON JUNE 30, 2005 (unaudited)

(in thousands KZT)

Comments Chartered

Balance as for January 1, 2004
Annual net income

Dividends

Balance as for December 31, 2004
Net income for the reporting period
Dividends

Withdrawn capital

Exchange rate differences in revaluation of investments to
foreign division

Balance as for June 30, 2005

Chief accountant T.N. Uzbakhanov

capital
33,090,118
16 -
33,090,118
16 -
(460,656)
32,629,462

Retained
earnings
30,907,487
25,307,703
(3,265,436)
52,949,754
14,475,705

(4,494,801)

(15)

62,930,643

August 10, 2005

Comments on the pages from 7 to 30 are the integral part of the present consolidated financial statement

Total
63,997,605
25,307,703
(3,265,436)
86,039,872
14,475,705
(4,494,801)
(460,656)

(13)

95,560,105



JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT ON CASH FLOWS

PREPARED PURSUANT TO IFRS

FOR THE HALF OF THE YEAR ENDED ON JUNE 30, 2005 (unaudited)

(in thousands KZT)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY:

EBT

Adjustments for:

Accumulated depreciation and amortization of intangible assets
Reserves (recovery of reserves) on bad debts and other reserves

Net loss/income from currency rate differences
Incomes from share participation investment
Loan expenses

Loss/income from sales of fixed assets and intangible assets

Other non-cash operations
Operating income before changes in assets and liabilities

Increasing/decreasing of cash assets due to:

Trade accounts receivable and other accounts receivable
Inventory holdings

Accounts payable and advances received

Other accounts payable and liabilities accrued

Cash assets received from operating activity

Interest expenses
Dividends paid, less taxes
Income tax paid

Net cash assets received from operating activity

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITY:
Purchasing of investments

Purchasing of fixed assets and intangible assets

Other payments

Returns from selling of fixed assets and intangible assets
Dividends received

Net cash assets used for investment activity

Comments 1° half of
2005

18,750,260

10, 11 5,329,561
344,203

165,734

7 5,406,360
(766,093)

(112,211)

(73,034)

19,763,766

(4,384,078)
(359,535)
(540,144)
2,048,711

16,528,720

(764,543)

16 (2,171,993)
(2,981,901)

10,610,283

21 (9,253,532)
(344,047)

4,362

595,000

8,998,217

1% half of
2004

15,930,835

4,688,317
341,481
(1,608,347)
4,086,315
(526,232)
(48,198)
(14,575)

15,729,430

(643,192)
(171,146)
(1,302,188)
409,705

14,022,609

(672,889)
(3,305,278)
(1,737,408)

8,307,034

(5,050)
(5,889,602)
(195,496)
5,136

6,085,012



JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT ON CASH FLOWS

PREPARED PURSUANT TO IFRS

FOR THE HALF OF THE YEAR ENDED ON JUNE 30, 2005 (non-audited)
(in thousands KZT)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITY

Cash assets received under loans 3,495,271 9,391,833
Repayment of loans (4,798,217) (11,354,308)
Other payments (460,727)

Net cash assets used for financial activity 1,763,673 1,962,475
NET CHANGES IN CASH ASSETS AND THEIR EQUIVALENTS (151,607) (259,547)
CASH ASSETS AND THEIR EQUIVALENTS as for beginning of the 2,545,737 2,244,582
reporting period

CASH ASSETS AND THEIR EQUIVALENTS as for the end of the 2,394,130 2,504,129
reporting period

Chief accountant T.N. Uzbakhanov

August 10, 2005

Comments on the pages from 7 to 30 are the integral part of the present consolidated financial statement



JOINT STOCK COMPANY KAZAKHTELECOM

COMMENTS TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PREPARED PURSUANT TO IFRS

FOR THE HALF OF THE YEAR ENDED ON JUNE 30, 2005 (unaudited)
(in thousands KZT)

1. NATURE OF ACTIVITY AND OVERVIEW OF FUNDAMENTAL ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Nature of activity- Joint Stock Company Kazakhtelecom (hereinafter referred to as
Kazakhtelecom or Company) was established in June 1994 following the Enactment of the
Cabinet of Ministers of the Republic of Kazakhstan as a national joint stock company and in
February 1996 it has been reorganized into an open joint stock company (from March 2004 —
joint stock company). The Company is registered, located and operating in the Republic of
Kazakhstan. The legal address of the Company: 31, Abai street, Astana, 473000, Republic of
Kazakhstan. The Company is the monopolist in the sphere of providing the main
telecommunication services, including local, long-distant (internal and to CIS countries) and
international communication, telegraph and telex communication, data communication, channels
leasing, TV and radio broadcasting, telegraph radio installation, services on wireless
communication facilities. As for June 30, 2005 Company’s staff included 32,839 employees (as
for June 30, 2004 — 33,313 employees). Company’s shares are held by the Government of the
Republic of Kazakhstan, Central Asian Industrial Holdings N.V. and other minority
shareholders.

In January 2005 the Company has purchased 100% of share participation in Signum LLC
(hereinafter Subsidiary). Signum LLC is registered in Moscow, the Russian Federation. The
main type of Signum’s business activity is the provision of telecommunication services on the
territory of the Russian Federation.

Main principles of financial statement — Company’s consolidated financial statement is
prepared pursuant to the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) established by the
International Council on financial reporting standards and is represented in KZT. Group’s
accounting standards are based on the rules and regulations of the accounting principles adopted
in the Republic of Kazakhstan and the Russian Federation. These rules and regulations differ
from IFRS and therefore Company’s financial statement prepared pursuant to Kazakhstani
accounting standards and subsidiary’s financial statement prepared pursuant to Russian
accounting standards have been dully corrected with the aim to comply with IFRS.

Usage of estimations and assumptions — To comply with IFRS the Company’s management is
to use estimations and assumptions. These estimations and assumptions affect the sums of assets
and liabilities stated in the report, as well as the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as
of the date of the financial statement and the sums of profits and losses incurred within the
reporting period and stated herein. As a result, actual data can be different from these
estimations.

Consolidation basis — This consolidated financial statement includes the financial statement of
Signum LLC which is under the direct control of the Company (hereinafter collectively referred
to as the Group). Such control is based on Company’s right to influence upon the financial and
operating policy of the entity invested by the Company with the aim to receive returns from its
activity.

If it is required, the subsidiary’s financial statement is to be corrected with the aim to adjust its
accounting policy in accordance with the accounting policy used in the Company. Upon
purchasing of the subsidiary, its assets and liabilities are fairly evaluated on the date of such



purchase. The results of the annual financial and economic activity of the purchased subsidiary
are included in the consolidated report on profits and losses from the date of actual purchasing.

All major intra-Group transactions, balances and retained profits (losses) on transactions are not
included into the consolidated statement.

Foreign company — Signum LLC’ business activity is deemed to be the activity of the foreign
company. Financial statement of this subsidiary is converted from Russian Rubles being the
functional currency of this entity to KZT according to the following rates:

- Assets and liabilities are converted according to the exchange rates valid on the date of
consolidated financial statement;

- Incomes and expenses are converted according to the average monthly exchange rates.

- Profits/losses incurred due to conversion are pointed in the equity capital item as
exchange rate differences.

Goodwill — Consolidated goodwill is the exceeding sum of Group’s purchasing cost over its
share in the fair cost of identified assets and liabilities of the subsidiary as of the date of
purchasing. Goodwill is deemed to be an asset and is calculated on the basis of the cost less the
loss accrued due to depreciation.

On each reporting date the Group evaluates goodwill’s book cost to determine its depreciation
rate. Depreciation loss, if it is applicable, is deemed to be the expenses of the reporting period.

Cash assets and their equivalents — Cash assets include till money as well as all bank accounts
and short-term deposit accounts, initial maturity period of which doesn’t exceed three months.

Accounts receivable — Accounts receivable are stated at their nominal cost less reserves on bad
debts.

Inventory holdings — Inventory holdings are indicated at their lowest net cost using the method
of the weighted average cost and net selling cost. Net cost includes purchasing cost, transport
expenses, storage expenses and overhead expenses. Net selling cost is based on the prospective
selling cost less expenses on selling and delivery.

Investments — With respect to the financial statement the Company has no considerable
subsidiaries where it holds the majority of votes. Long-term investments to the companies where
Company’s participation share equals to 20% of voting shares are calculated on the basis of the
participation shares. Current cost of such investments is decreased to reflect all depreciations of
particular long-term investments except for time depreciations.

Being a Company historically providing telecommunication services in the Republic of
Kazakhstan, Kazakhtelecom has received some rights and licenses free of charge. These rights
and licenses have been included into the chartered capital of associated companies. Subsequently
such contributions have been revaluated according to the current market value. Management of
the Company believes that such accounting method reflects Company’s assets and their value
more clearly.

Financial investments — The Company classifies investments to securities according to the
following criteria: trade investments, investments retained until repayment and investments
available for the sale. Classification to be applied depends on the purposes with which these
investments have been acquired. Management determines investment classification upon
purchasing and regularly reviews previous estimations.



Upon initial admission, the Company evaluates trade investments and investments available for
the sale according to their fair value. Investments retained until repayment are evaluated
according to the amortization cost. Profit (loss) from changing of investment’s fair value and
discount and premium amortization are included in the statement on profit and losses upon their
appearance.

Fixed assets and intangible assets — property, machines and equipment as well as intangible
assets used for financial and economic activity are calculated according to the lowest of the
reviewed values or prospective sum to be repaid. Amortization and depreciation are calculated
on the basis of the gradual writing-off of the cost within the period of the useful operation from 3
to 5 years.

Buildings 50 years

Structures 10-20 years

Telecommunication equipment 5-20 years

Other machinery and equipment 3-20 years

Transport and other facilities 3-10 years

Financed leasing of fixed assets The shortest of the
useful service period
or leasing period

Intangible assets - software S years

Profits and losses from the sale of fixed assets and intangible assets are included in the item of
other incomes (expenses) in the statement on profits and losses.

Leasing —Leasing the terms of which stipulate for the transfer of all risks and benefits connected
with assets holding is classified as the financial leasing. All other types of leasing are classified
as operating leasing.

Assets received under financial leasing are deemed Company’s assets at the fair cost on the date
of purchasing. Correspondent liabilities before the lessor are included in the balance as a
financial lease liability. Investment expenses being the difference between the total sum of
leasing liabilities and fair cost of the purchased assets are included in the statement on profits
and losses for the period of correspondent leasing to determine constant recurrent interest rate for
the residuary balance of liabilities for each reporting period.

Leased assets are amortized within the period of their useful operation or within the period of
leasing in the event that it is shorter than the period of useful operation. The period of expected
operation is the period of assets’ useful operation provided that the property rights are acquired
until the end of leasing term.

Leasing payments executed in the frames of operational leasing are included in the statement on
profits and losses as soon as they executed.

Depreciation — On each reporting date the Company analyzes the book cost of its fixed and
intangible assets to determine any sign of possible losses incurred due to depreciation. In case of
existence of any sign, assets’ cost is to be revaluated to determine possible losses from
depreciation. In case of impossibility to determine reimbursable cost of the certain asset, the
Company evaluates reimbursable cost of the generating unit to which such asset belongs.

If reimbursable cost of the asset (generating unit) is less than the book cost, then the book cost of
the asset (generating unit) is decreased to the reimbursable cost. The loss from depreciation is




deemed to be expenses in the same period excluding the cases when this asset is already included
in the statement at the revaluated cost. In this case the loss from depreciation is included in the
statement in the item of existing reserves on revaluation.

In the event of further recovery of losses from depreciation, the book cost of the asset
(generating unit) is increased up to reimbursable cost and at the same time the reimbursable cost
shall not exceed the book cost determined with exclusion of losses from depreciation of the asset
(generating units) within previous years. Reimbursement of losses from depreciation is deemed
to be the income in the same period.

Revenue recognition — Revenues on all types of rendered services are recognized in the same
period when corresponded services have been provided. Revenues are recognized in case of
certain possibility of economic benefits of the specific transaction and in case the sum of
revenues can be evaluated with certain assurance.

Loan expenses — Loan expenses which are directly referred to the purchase, construction or
production of assets and which require long-term preparation to their usage or selling are
included in the cost of such assets until they are not ready for the usage or selling. Other loan
expenses are included in the statement on profits and losses in the period when they were
incurred.

Income tax — The Company calculates the expenses on income tax on the basis of the liabilities
method according to which the expected tax effect of time differences in the financial statement
prepared pursuant to IFRS and in the financial statements prepared pursuant to Kazakhstani tax
legislation is pointed as a deferred tax liability of future periods or as deferred tax assets to be
reimbursed in the future periods. Deferred tax assets are included in the statement taking into
account the possibility of their saling.

Transactions in foreign currency — Company’s functional currency is Kazakhstani tenge.
Profits and losses from exchange rate differences under the transactions in foreign currency are
included in the statement on profits and losses. Assets and liabilities in the foreign currency are

included in the attached balance with the use of exchange rates on the date of the financial
statement.

Non-cash transactions — The Company executes some calculations by means of non-cash
transactions. Goods received are evaluated according to the cost of services provided.

Information on good is regularly analyzed to make correct evaluation and is decreased to the net
selling cost.

Changes in classification — Classification of some sums related to the previous year has been
changed to comply with the requirements on representation of statements in 2004. Such changes
haven’t affected the results of financial and economic activity represented in the previous
financial statement, as well as haven’t affected the sum of equity capital.

2. CASH ASSETS AND THEIR EQUIVALENTS

As for June 30, 2005 cash assts in the sum of KZT 1,280 thousand are deemed the security under
the guarantees provided by JSC Narodniy Bank Kazakhstana to the Company.

As for June 30, 2005, pursuant to the decision of Almaty’s court, cash assts in the sum of KZT
3,457 thousand have been limited in use to cover the plaintiff’s claim of suppliers.



3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET

30.06.2005  31.12.2004

Trade accounts receivable 10,799,022 8,953,595
Reserve on bad debts (840,980) (784.474)
Total trade accounts receivable, net 9,958,042 8,169,121
Trade accounts receivable of associated companies 3,211,564 1,815,767
Reserve on bad debts (358,284) (212,388)
Total trade accounts receivable of associated companies, net (see 2,853,280 1,603,379

Comment 23)

Total 12,811,322 9,772,500

Pursuant to the decision of Astana’s court, the accounts receivable of the state-financed
organizations, changed from long-term accounts receivable to short-term accounts receivable in
2003, in the sum of KZT 259,334 thousand, in December 2003 have been charged on account of
KFW’s loan in the sum of KZT 205,898 (see Comment 15). The residual part of debt in the sum
of KZT 53,436 thousand has been charged in 2004.

4. INVENTORY HOLDINGS

30.06.2005  31.12.2004

Materials 5,067,471 4,728,369
Goods 22,337 49,651
Reserves on obsolete and illiquid inventory holdings (31,267) (79,014)
Total 5,058,541 4,699,000

5. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

In the first half of 2005 the Company has invested available cash assets into short-term financial
instruments.

6. OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET

30.06.2005  31.12.2004

Other accounts receivable 3,906,528 2,648,628
Liabilities of employees and other persons 165,456 137,907
Accounts receivable of associated companies (see Comment 24) 214,255 187,387
Deferred expenses 197,365 187,884
Advances paid 4,571,372 3,566,636
Reserve on bad debts (260,218) (183,407)

Total 8,794,758 6,545,035



Advances paid as for June 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004 include KZT 1,413,096 thousand of
advances paid to CJSC National Company Kazakhstan Temir Zholy for participatory interest in
the construction of Transport Tower building.

On November 29, 2003 the Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan has adopted the Act
pursuant to which this building shall be passed to the Republican property on the terms
determined by the Ministry of Finances of the Republic of Kazakhstan, Ministry of Economy
and Budget Planning of the Republic of Kazakhstan and the Ministry of Transport and
Communication of the Republic of Kazakhstan together with the Company. In 2004 and in the
first half of 2005 the Company negotiated with the state authorities regarding covenanting of the
contract. Thus, the result of this transaction will be included in the Company’s financial
statement at the moment of its revaluation.

7. INVESTMENTS
30.06.2005  31.12.2004

GSM Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom LLP 19,670,378 16,743,067
Nursat JSC 1,112,664 1,083,115
Altel JSC - -
Total 20,783,042 17,826,182
Name Location and Share of Voting Main business
place of participation authorities activity
business activity
GSM Republic of 49% 49% Telecommunication
Kazakhstan JSC | Kazakhstan services
Kazakhtelecom
LLP
Altel JSC Republic of 50% 50% Telecommunication
Kazakhstan services
Nursat JSC Republic of 41.25% 41.25% Telecommunication
Kazakhstan services

Investments to participation share:

The Company has no control over Altel’s business activity since the Company has no authority
to determine Altel’s financial and economic policy, has no authorities to appoint or displace the
major part of the members of the Board of Directors and has no control over the Board of
Directors.

Company’s share in Altel’s accrued losses, which exceed investment book cost, makes up KZT
1,695,197 thousand and KZT 1,432,415 thousand as for June 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004
respectively. The share in Altel’s losses is calculated on the basis of Altel’s non-audited financial
statement prepared pursuant to Kazakhstani Accounting Standards.

GSM Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom LLP:
30.06.2005 31.12.2004

Investment cost as for the beginning of the reporting period 16,743,067 9,474,209
Share of income for the reporting period 5,377,311 8,770,917
Dividends to be paid (2,450,000)  (1,502,059)

Investment cost as for the end of the reporting period 19,670,378 16,743,067




The income from share participation calculated on the basis of non-audited financial statement of
GSM Kazakhstan JSC Kazakhtelecom LLP that was prepared pursuant to GAAP USA is
accepted and included in the statement on profits and losses in the item “Incomes from share
participation investments”.

Nursat JSC:

30.06.2005  31.12.2004
Investment cost as for the beginning of the reporting period 1,083,115 1,083,322
Share of income/loss for the reporting period 29,549 (207)
Investment cost as for the end of the reporting period 1,112,664 1,083,115

The loss from share participation calculated on the basis of Nursat’s non-audited financial
statement that was prepared pursuant to Kazakhstani accounting standards is accepted and
included in the statement on profits and losses in the item “Incomes from share participation
investments”.

8. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

In 2003 the Company has purchased registered coupon bonds with maturity date of September
27, 2006 and indexed coupon bonds with maturity date of December 23, 2009.

9. LONG-TERM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

30.06.2005  31.12.2004

Long-term accounts receivable of associate companies (see 884,525 884,525
Comment 24)

Other long-term accounts receivable 279,201 217,276
Total 1,163,726 1,101,801

10. FIXED ASSETS, NET

Land Buildings Equipment Others Incomplete  Total

and construction
structures

Initial or

revaluated

cost

As for January 460,202 11,585,856 124,545,423 5,958,572 4,215,986 146,766,039
1, 2005

Purchased 7,369 168,211 8,712,291 216,422 2,266,184 11,370,477
Transferred - 272,854 (277,512) 22,519 (17.861) -
Withdrawn (4,788) (36,591) (865,935)  (86,131) ¢  (64,537) (1,057,982)
Internal - 7,361 (129,702) 122,341 - -
transfer

between the

groups

Reclassification - - 13,431 - 82,538 95,969



Accrued
depreciation

As for January -
1, 2005

Accrued for the -
reporting

period

Withdrawn -
Internal -
transfer

between the

groups

Reclassification -
As for June 30, -
2005

3,305,236

168,865

(5,726)
2,770

3,471,145

Reserves on - -
suspended sites
as for June 30,
2005
Depreciated 462,783
cost as for

June 30, 2005

8,526,546

Depreciated 460,202
cost as for
December 31,

2004

8,280,620

58,341,838

4,608,680

(710,080)
(16,327)

62,224,111

69,773,885

66,203,585

2,712,431 - 64,359,505
292,560 - 5,070,105
(75,677) - (791,483)
(13,557) - -

2,942,871 - 68,638,127

. (26,263) (26,263)

3,290,852 6,456,047 88,510,113

3,246,141 4,189,723 82,380,271

Fixed assets in the total sum of KZT 1,920,861 thousand and KZT 1,911, 165 thousand are the
securities under the loans of European Bank of Reconstruction and Development (hereinafter
EBRD), Sumitomo Corporation and credit line of Commerzbank (Germany) through HSBK as
for June 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004 respectively (see Comment 15).

11. NON-CASH ASSETS, NET

Initial cost

As for January 1, 2005
Purchased
Reclassification
Withdrawn

As for June 30, 2005

Accrued depreciation

As for January 1, 2005

Accrued for the reporting period
Reclassification

Withdrawn

As for June 30, 2005

Depreciated cost as for June 30, 2005

3,107,200
547,055
(95,969)
(10,982)
3,547,304

1,668,781
259,456

(9,329)
1,918,908

1,628,396



Depreciated cost as for December 31, 2004

12. GOODWILL, NET

Initial cost

As for January 1, 2005
Purchased

Withdrawn

As for June 30, 2005

Accrued loss from depreciation

As for January 1, 2005

Loss for the reporting period

As for June 30, 2005

Depreciated cost as for June 30, 2005
Depreciated cost as for December 31, 2004

13. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable to the suppliers and contractors

Accounts payable to the associate companies (see Comment

24)

Total

14. OTHER ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND LIABILITIES ACCRUED

Remuneration of employees’ labor
Deferred income
Others

Total
15. LOANS

As for June 30, 2005 Company’s loans include:

Lender Balance
Bank loans:
EBRD 14,878,600

BLG Munich (FRG) 2,430,388

1,438,419

30.06.2005 31.12.2004
4,095,547 4,351,259
54,144 54,778
4,149,691 4,406,037
30.06.2005 31.12.2004
568.415 547,849
14,634 22,918
2,808,177 573,909
3,391,226 1,144,676

Average annual Secured/
nominal interest unsecured
rate

6 Secured
3-4 Unsecured



Commerzbank AG 1,531,367 3 Unsecured
Bank Hapoalim B.M. 1,103,801 5 Unsecured
Credit Agircole Indosuez/Cayon (France) 972,960 4 Unsecured
Nederlandse Financierings-Maatschappij 787,699 6 Unsecured
voor Ontwikkelingslanden N.V. (FMO)

ABN AMRO BANK DEUTSCHLAND 621,854 3 Unsecured
AG

Nova Ljublianska Bank 542,402 6 Unsecured
ABN AMRO Bank Kazakhstan 315,057 5 Unsecured
Bank Leumi, Le-Israel B.M. 229,888 3 Unsecured
Credit line of Commerzbank (FRG) 124,695 6 Secured
through HSBK

Nordea Bank 40,759 6 Secured
Commercial loans from suppliers:

The Eximbank of Korea through 2,133,722 3 Unsecured
Industrialniy Park JSC

Sumitomo Corporation 613,150 6 Secured
Total sum of loans 26,326,342

Bills of credit 1,208,066 Unsecured
Total 27,534,408

Less sum subjected to repayment within 4,112,309
12 months (included in the current

liabilities)

The sum subjected to repayment after 12 23,422,099
months

With the aim to distribute maturity periods of loans and to decrease the cost of attracted financial
resources, on September 30, 2003 the Company and EBRD has signed an Agreement on
syndicated loan (hereinafter Loan Agreement) and restructuring of Company’s existing debts.
The total sum of this transaction made up USD 110 million including 2 tranches with maturity
periods of 5 and 7 years. Interest rate under the loan equals to margin and LIBOR rate for the
period of interest accrual.

Pursuant to the Loan Agreement signed in December, 2003 the Company has totally received
USD 84 million. In 2004 Kazakhtelecom has received USD 11 million. In the first half of 2005
the rest part of the loan in the sum of USD 15 million has been received.

Pursuant to the Loan Agreement the securities under the loan are Company’s bank accounts in
national currency in Kazakhstan; pecuniary claims of the Company in respect to its current and
prospective Kazakhstani clients and debtors; Company’s rights, remunerations and benefits
under all current and prospective insurance policies of the Company, excluding the policies of
obligatory insurance; real assets represented by buildings of automatic toll centers; movable
assets represented by switching equipment.

As for December 31, 2005 Company’s loans include:



Lender Balance Average annual Secured/
nominal interest unsecured
rate

Bank loans:

EBRD 12,350 5 Secured

BLG Munich (FRG) 2,12,056 2-3 Unsecured

Commerzbank AG 1,941,140 3 Unsecured

Credit Agircole Indosuez/Cayon (France) 1,585,687 4 Unsecured

Citybank Kazakhstan 1,430,000 6 Unsecured

ABN AMRO Bank Kazakhstan 837,932 5-6 Unsecured

Bank Hapoalim B.M. 867,717 5 Unsecured

Nederlandse Financierings-Maatschappij 794,887 6 Unsecured

voor Ontwikkelingslanden N.V. (FMO)

Nova Ljublianska Bank 495,836 6 Unsecured

Bank Leumi, Le-Israecl B.M. 294,597 2 Unsecured

Credit line of Commerzbank (FRG) 203,222 6 Secured

through HSBK

Nordea Bank 39,174 6 Secured

Commercial loans from suppliers:

The Eximbank of Korea through 2,012,273 3 Unsecured

Industrialniy Park JSC

Sumitomo Corporation 785,566 6 Secured

Total sum of loans 25,785,087

Bills of credit 1,178,174 Unsecured

Total 26,936,261

Less sum subjected to repayment within ~ (7,148,754)

12 months (included in the current

liabilities)

The sum subjected to repayment after 12 19,787,507

months

Kazakhtelecom’s General shareholders meeting held on January 22, 2001 has adopted the

decision on bond issue pursuant to which the National Securities Committee of the Republic of
Kazakhstan has officially registered the first issue of Company’s bonds on March, 2001. The
volume of bond issue with nominal value of USD 100 makes up USD 25,000,000 divided into
250,000 registered coupon bonds with maturity date of March 15, 2004. As a result of the special
auction 193,387 registered coupon bonds have been placed (see Comment 18) as for December
31, 2001.

In 2002 the rest 56,613 coupon bonds have been totally placed. These bonds have been repaid in
full in March, 2004 pursuant to the offering memorandum.

The table below demonstrates loans’ maturity periods:

30.06.2005 31.12.2004
With maturity period less than one year 4,112,309 7,148,754
From one to two years 7,060,168 6,290,611



From three to five years inclusive 13,122,624 10,913,829
More than five years 3,239,307 2,583,067
Total 27,534,408 26,936,261
Analysis of loans according to their currency:

30.06.2005 31.12.2004
Tenge 69,950 121,275
US Dollars 17,731,254 17,006,452
Euro 7,337,592 7,478,861
Yens 261,890 317,400
South Korean Wons 2,133,722 2,012,273
Total 27,534,408 26,936,261

Central Asian Industrial Holding N.V. is the Company’s major shareholder. Kazkommerzbank
JSC and Central Asian Industrial Holdings N.V. have common shareholders.

In the first half of the year the Company hasn’t received any loan from Kazkommerzbank JSC.

In the first half of 2005 Kazkommerzbank JSC has granted the securities to Kazakhtelecom in
the total sum of KZT 73,921 thousand (KZT 149,538 thousand in the first half of 2004).

Under KFW’s credit line (hereinafter Loan) the Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan
(hereinafter Government) acted as a guarantor. In 1999 pursuant to the decision of Kazakhstan’s
court the part of the loan related to the equipment initially supplied to Manguistaumunaigaz JSC
and Kaskor JSC (third parties) shall not be repaid by Kazakhtelecom but by the Government. As
for the date of this financial statement the Government and Kazakhtelecom haven’t signed an
official agreement on repayment of this debt but the Government hasn’t appealed that decision.
Company’s management believes that the Government will execute court’s decision.

In 2004 the Company has brought to the court the suit on collecting the sum of interests paid by
the Company under the part of this loan in recourse order. On the date of this financial statement
the decision on this suit hasn’t been delivered, consequently, the revenues and assets are not
included in this financial statement.

16. DIVIDENDS

Dividends at the rate of one forth from KZT 300 per preference share are accrued in the first half
of 2005 in the total sum of KZT 60,480 thousand pursuant to the shares issue documentation.

On April 22, 2005 the Company held the annual General shareholders meeting. Pursuant to
shareholders’ decision the sum of KZT 4,413,060 thousand has been allocated to paying out of
the dividends on ordinary shares according to the results of 2004. At the same time the meeting
has adopted the decision on additional accrual on preference shares for the year 2004 in the sum
of KZT 41,940 thousand to make their value not less than the value of dividends on ordinary
shares. In the connection with temporary withdrawal of 51,184 ordinary shares under the REPO
contract, the total sum of accrued and payable dividends have been decreased by KZT 20,679
thousand (see Comments 18 and 27).



In the first half of 2005, the Company paid out KZT 2,050,790 thousand on ordinary shares and
KZT 121,203 thousand on preference shares less corporate tax imposed upon the source of

payment.

17. CORPORATE INCOME TAX

The table below demonstrates temporary differences in deferred tax:

Asset on deferred income tax
Difference in the reserve on bad debts
Others

State tax rate

Asset on deferred income tax

Liabilities under deferred income tax

Difference in depreciated cost of property, machinery,
equipment and in incomplete construction

State tax rate
Liabilities under deferred income tax

Net liabilities under deferred income tax

30.06.2005
1,199,265

470,675
1,669,940

500,982

24,634,018

30%
7,390,205

6,889,224

31.12.2004
996,861
463,571
1,460,432

30%

438,129

24,204,210

30%
7,261,263

6,823,134

Expenses on corporate income tax in the statement on profits and losses are divided into the

following categories:

Expenses on current income tax
Expenses on deferred income tax

Expenses on corporate income tax

1% half of

2005

4,208,465

66,090

4,274,555

1% half of
2004
3,666,524
14,381

3,680,905

The table below indicates reconciliation of 30% income tax rate and actual sum of expenses on

income tax as for June 30, 2005 and 2004:

Net income before taxes

30% tax rate

Tax on non-taxable income from share participation
investments

1** half of
2005
18,750,260
5,625,078

(1,622,058)

1°* half of
2004
15,931,332
4,779,340
(1,225,894)



Tax on other non-taxable expenses 271,535 127,459

Expenses on income tax 4,274,555 3,680,905

Average tax rate (effective) makes up 22,8% and 23,1% for the 1° half of 2005 and 2004
respectively.

Corporate income tax is payable pursuant to the tax legislation of the Republic of Kazakhstan.
The part of expenses in the statement on profits and losses is not deducted pursuant to
Kazakhstani tax legislation, while other expenses are deducted only in the future periods. For
expenses to be deducted in future periods, the asset is added according to the deferred tax.
Income tax in Kazakhstan makes up 30%. The tax accrued for the half of the year ended on June
30, 2005 is disproportional to the income from business activity before taxes due to the expenses
included in the statement on profits and losses that are non-deductible and non-taxable pursuant
to the legislation of the Republic of Kazakhstan.

18. CHARTERED CAPITAL AND RETAINED EARNINGS

30.06.2005  31.12.2004
Chartered capital:

Preference shares having no voting authorities (1,213,653 shares 1,213,653 1,213,653
registered, issued and completely paid; nominal value is KZT

1,000)

Ordinary shares having voting authorities (10,922,876 shares 10,922,876 10,922,876
registered, issued and completely paid; nominal value is KZT

1,000)

Adjustment for inflation 23,606,449 23,606,449

Withdrawn capital (810,459 preference shares at the exchange (2,652,860) (2,652,860)
rate as for June 30 2005 and December 31, 2004 respectively)

Withdrawn capital (460,656) -
REPO transaction on the terms of returning (51,184 ordinary
shares)

32,629,462 33,090,118

Company’s chartered capital consists of ordinary shares having voting authorities and preference
shares having no voting authorities. Nominal value of ordinary and preference shares makes up
KZT 1,000. All ordinary shares have equal voting authorities. Preference shares have benefits in
case of dividends receiving and Company’s liquidation, but they usually have no voting
authorities. The dividends on preference shares are paid out in the sum not less than 30% from
nominal share cost.

Pursuant to the decision of the General shareholders meeting, Company’s Board of Directors as
of October 22, 2001 has adopted the decision on exchanging preference shares into bonds. The
auction has been held from November 26 to November 30 and from December 3 to December 35,
2001 on the Stock Exchange of Kazakhstan.

As aresult of special auctions in 2001-2002, 250 thousand units of Company’s coupon bonds
have been placed in full. These bonds have been totally repaid in March 2004 pursuant to the



offering memorandum. On March 28, 2004 the Agency of the Republic of Kazakhstan for
Regulation and Control over Financial Market and Financial Organizations has approved the
report on the results of repayment of Company’s bonds of the first issue.

As for June 30, 2005 the preference shares withdrawn from circulation haven’t been placed in
the stock market.

In the first half of 2005 the Company has concluded the transaction on REPO of its own 51,184
ordinary shares. This transaction has been concluded with the aim to decrease dividend
repayments under temporary withdrawn shares (see Comments 16 and 27).

Retained earnings as for June 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004 don’t include the sum of retained

reserves equaled to KZT 1,842,404 which is the difference between nominal value of preference
shares withdrawn from circulation and the cost of their exchange into registered bonds.

Retained earnings as for June 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004 include required capital
reserves in the sum of KZT 1,820,479 thousand which have been formed pursuant to the

legislation of the Republic of Kazakhstan.

The shares exceeding 5% of Chartered Capital held by:

Shareholder or Number of Number of shares, Share in chartered
nominal shares, units units capital, %
shareholder
30.06.2005 31.12.2004 30.06.2005  31.12.2004
Ordinary shares
The Committee of 6,068,265 6,068,265 50.0 50.0
State Property and
Privatization of the
Ministry of
Finances
Central Asian 3,685,450 3,685,450 304 30.4
Industrial Holdings
N.V.
The Bank of New 816,664 816,664 6.7 6.7
York
Others 352,497 352,497 2.9 2.9
10,922,876 10,922,876
Preference shares 1,213,653 1,213,653
Total 12,136,529 12,136,529
Preference shares,  (810,459) (810,459)

withdrawn

Ordinary shares, 51,184 -
withdrawn

REPO transaction

on the terms of

returning (51,184

ordinary shares)



19. OPERATING EXPENSES

Personnel expenses

Communication expenses (see Comment 24)

Depreciation of fixed assets and amortization of intangible
assets (see Comment 10 and 11)

Tax expenses

Raw products and materials

Repair and maintenance of fixed assets

Power supply and utilities

Sale expenses

Travel expenses

Bank service expenses
Others

Total

1 half of 2005 1°' half of 2004

11,334,443
8,021,119
5,329,561

2,581,099
1,363,749
662,352
428,821
383,358
224,142
165,370
1,992,869

32,486,883

9,824,755
6,554,620
4,688,

605,192
1,203,610
790,895
402,072
357,516
240,192
146,110
1,707,575

26,520,854

Table below contains verification with sums pointed in the statement on profits and losses:

Net cost of provided services
Sale expenses, general and administrative expenses

Total

20. EARNINGS PER SHARE

1 half of 2005 1° half of 2004

25,604,336
6,882,547

32,486,883

20,592,407
5,928,447

26,520,854

Earnings per share in calculation of basic and derivative earning per share made up KZT 1,322

and KZT 1,115 for the 1* half of 2005 and 2004 respectively.

Calculation of the basic and derivative earnings per ordinary share is based in the following data:

Net profit for the period
Dividends on preference shares

Profit used for calculation of basic and derivative earnings

per ordinary share

1% half of 2005 1°! half of 2004

14,475,705
(102,420)

32,486,883

12,249,930
(66,447)

26,520,854

The number of ordinary shares in the 1% half of 2005 and 2004 made up 10,871,692 and
10,922,876 units respectively. At the same time there were no prospective ordinary shares with

derivative effect.

21. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE STATEMENT ON CASH FLOWS

In the first half of 2005 and 2004 the major part of fixed assets returns has been financed at the

expense of bank loans and commercial loans of suppliers.

Setting-off of other accounts receivable for repayment of loan liabilities is stated in the Comment

3.



22. RISK CONCENTRATION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Operational environment — Major part of Company’s transactions is made on the territory of the
Republic of Kazakhstan. Laws and regulations on business activity in the Republic of
Kazakhstan are being changed very often; thus, Company’s assets and transactions are under the
high risk due to the adverse changes in the political and business environment.

Taxes — In 2004 tax authorities of the Republic of Kazakhstan conducted due diligence of the
Company for the period of 2000-2003. According to the results of such due diligence the tax
authorities additionally charged taxes and fines in the total sum of KZT 768,112 thousand. The
Company believes that it strictly kept the tax law and therefore it appealed against those
additional charges in accordance with the established legal procedures, thereafter the reserves for
such additional charges haven’t been stipulated for.

The Company disputed additional charges on due diligence and as a result the Tax Committee of
the Ministry of Finances of the Republic of Kazakhstan passed a decision as of 15.04.2005
pursuant to which all claims against the Company in the total sum of KZT 679,487 have been
released. The rest part of tax authorities’ claims in the sum of KZT 87,172 is juridically
appealed. The results of these events will be included in the financial statement in that period
when court decision will be maid. -

As aresult of due diligence of taxes the questions and assessments on differences in Company’s
tax returns can appear. Such assessments can be related to taxes, fines and interests and can
entail considerable charges. The Company is assured that it keeps the tax law.

23. PROVISION OF PENSIONS AND PENSION BENEFITS

Provision of pensions — Pursuant to the legislation of the Republic of Kazakhstan all Company’s
employees receive state pensions. Expenses on provision of pensions for the periods ended on
June 30, 2005 and 2004 made up KZT 842,250 thousand and 762,123 thousand respectively. As
for June 30, 2005 the Company has no liabilities before its current or former employees on
additional pension payments, medicine service payments after retirement, insurance payments or
other pension benefits.

Social liabilities — On December 17, 1998 the Company covenanted labor contracts with its
employees. Pursuant to these contracts the company undertakes to pay special social incentives
to its employees upon their retirement. The sum of such incentives can be variable from year to
year. Since the Company has no sufficient statistic information required to determine the
supposed dates of employees’ retirement, the reserves on such liabilities are not made in the

financial statement. The Company considers that the sum of possible reserves is not sufficient for
this financial statement.

24. BOUNDED PARTIES

[n 1996 the Company has signed an agreement on provision and receiving of telecommunication
services with Altel JSC. In 1996 the Company has concluded an agreement on provision and
receiving of telecommunication services with GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom LLP. In
August, 2002 the Company has purchased shares of participation in Nursat JSC.

Information on major transactions between the bounded parties is pointed below:



1* half of 2005 1 half of 2004
Communication services provided by the bounded parties:

GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom LLP 5,086,714 3,162,391
Altel JSC 452,728 177,770
Nursat JSC 69,412 52,183

Communication services received from bounded parties:

1" half of 2005 1° half of 2004

GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom LLP 3,621,969 2,655,731
Altel JSC 268,357 -
Nursat JSC 16,101 32,748

Trade accounts receivable from bounded parties:
30.06.2005 31.12.2004

GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom LLP, net 2,348,395 1,181,923
Altel JSC, net 470,128 409,100
Nursat JSC, net 34,757 12,356
Total 2,853,280 1,603,379

Trade accounts payable to bounded parties:
30.06.2005 31.12.2004

GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom LLP 35,282 47,941
Altel JSC 18,854 6,837
Nursat JSC 8 -
Total 54,144 54,778

In 2004 the Company has concluded the contract on leasing of telecommunication agreement
with Altel JSC in the total sum of KZT 652,800 thousand. The book cost of this equipment as for
June 30, 2005 made up KZT 508,914 thousand included in the fixed assets item and KZT
567,652 thousand as for December 31,2004 included in the incomplete capital construction item.
Pursuant to the lease contract the term of lease is to be expired on January 1, 2001 and the
Company is authorized to prolong the term of leasing. The Company has no sufficient liabilities
under this lease contract.

With the aim to increase circulating resources and to implement the project on supply and
development of CDMA network, in 2003 the Company financially supported Altel JSC in the
sum of KZT 884,525 thousand on the terms of return until February 2007 (see Comment 9).

In 2003 the Company financially supported Altel JSC in the sum of KZT 140,000 thousand on
the terms of return until May 2005 (see Comment 6).

Contingent liabilities and guarantees for the bounded parties

In December 2003 the Company has represented to ABN AMRO Bank, Stockholm the guarantee
for Altel JSC in the sum of USD 15.2 million within financing of mobile communication
equipment purchase. This transaction has been approved by the Company’s General shareholders
meeting in accordance with the established legal procedures. In July 2004 the Company also
acted as a guarantor under the long-term loan agreement between Altel JSC and Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China according to which the sum of guarantee didn’t exceed USD 4.2
million.



Dividends

On April 29, 2005 pursuant to the decision of the annual general meeting of GSM Kazakhstan
OJSC Kazakhtelecom LLP’s participants on the results of 2004, net income in the sum of KZT 5
billion has been distributed between its participants according to their shares of participation.

Prices

Prices under mutual transactions with the bounded parties are determined pursuant to the method
of comparable uncontrolled price.

25. INVESTMENT LIABILITIES

Investment liabilities:

- as for 2005 30,712,123
- as for 2006 26,661,000
- as for 2007 23,763,000

81,136,123

26. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risk management is the significant element of Company’s financial and economic activity. Main
risks of the Company are connected with the customers’ solvency, changes of interest rates in the
market and changes of foreign currency exchange rates. Company’s policy with respect to such
risks is described below.

Credit risk management — Financial instruments that can potentially entail credit risk
concentration are generally included in the item of accounts receivable from the principal
activity and other debtors. Credit risk connected with such assets is limited due to considerable
customer base of the Company and constant control over the solvency of subscribers and other
debtors.

Currency risk management - Financial instruments that can potentially entail currency risk
concentration are generally included in the item of accounts receivable and payable under the
principal activity and loans. Currencies in which the Company has received the loans are pointed
in the Comment 15.

Interest rate risk management — Company’s accounts receivable include interest-free financial
assets (see Comment 24). Interest rates paid under the Company’s loans are stated in the
Comment 15. With the aim to manage interest rates, the Company combines variable and fixed
interest rates under loan facilities.

27. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As for the date of this financial statement the preference shares withdrawn from circulation
haven’t been placed in the stock market (see Comment 18).

On July 15, 2005 the transaction on REPO of 51,184 ordinary shares has been completed. As a
result of this REPO transaction the Company has received the income in the sum of KZT 6,449
thousand (see Comments 16 and 18).
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Ortuer 0 JBIDKEHHH KanmuTana 4
OryeT 0 IBMKEHHHM JCHEXHEIX CPENICTR 5-6
KommenTapuu k GHHAHCOBOH OTYETHOCTH 7-28



AKIIMOHEPHOE OBILECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM)»

BAJAHC,

MIOATOTOBJIEHHBII B COOTBETCTBHH C MC®O

1O COCTOSHHIO HA 31 MAPTA 2005 r. (HeayaupoBaHHbIi)
(6 meicauax Kazaxcmanckux menze)

Kommen-
TapuH
AKTWBBI
TEKYLIUE AKTHUBBI:
JeHexHble CPeACTBA M HX IKBUBATIEHTHI 2
Heburopckas 3a0/LKeHHOCTS, HETTO 3
ToBapHO-MaTepuaTEHbIE 3aachl, HETTO 4
OHHAHCOBEIE HHBECTHLIMH 5
[Ipoyas nebutopckas 3a0/KeHHOCTD, HETTO 6
Beero TekyliHe aKTHBEI
Hupectnomn 7
DHHAHCOBbIE UHBECTHLIMHI 8
HJonrocpodnas peburopckas 3al0MKEHHOCTD 9
Honrocpoussle pacxos! Oyaymuyx [epHoAoB
OCHOBHEBIE CPENCTBa, HETTO 10
HemarepHanbHeIe aKTHBEI, HETTO 11
BCET'O AKTHUBBLI
OBSA3ATEJIbCTBA U AKIIHOHEPHBI KAIIUTAT
TEKYILHE OBA3ATEJILCTBA:
Kpeautopckas 3a80LKEHHOCTD 12
ABaHCHI NONTyYeHHbIe
Ipouas kpenuTOpCKas 3aX0JDKEHHOCTh H HAUUCTEHHbIE
obazarenbcTBa 13
KpatkocpodHsie 3aiimMbl 14
3al0MKEHHOCTR 110 HAJoraM
JuBuaeHan k omnare 15
Beero Texyluue o6sa3aTenscTsa
HoarocpoyHsie 3aiMbl 14
OtcpoueHHBIH KOPHOPAaTHBHLIY NOXOXOIHEIN HaTOT 16
BCEI'O OBA3ATEJILCTBA
AKUIMOHEPHBIN KAITMTAJL:
VcraBHblit KanuTan 17
Hepacnpenenennas npubbuib 17
Bcero axuuonepHblit kKanutan
BCETO OBA3ATEJILCTBA U AKUMOHEPHBINA KATTUTA
I'naBubii Gyxrantep ¥Y36axaros T. H.

31.03.2005 31.12.2004
3,526,441 2,545,737
11,760,206 9,772,500
4,775,371 4,699,006
200,000 200,000
5,810,027 6,545,035
26,072,045 23,762,278
20,666,802 17,826,182
443,291 438,697
1,120,812 1,101,801
136,666 136,103
84,957,550 82,380,271
1,754,108 1,438,419
135,151,274 127,083,751
4791372 4,406,037
590,982 941,434
1,906,313 1,144,676
5,400,778 7,148,754
730,186 592,791
125,654 199,546
13,545,285 14,433,238
22,064,903 19,787,507
6,688,905 6,823,134
42,299,093 41,043,879
33,090,118 33,090,118
59,762,063 52,949,754
92,852,181 86,039,872
135,151,274 127,083,751




AKIIUOHEPHOE OBINECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM»

OTYET O ONPUBBLIAX U YBBITKAX,
MNOJArOTOBJEHHBIN B COOTBETCTBUU C MC@O

3A KBAPTAJL, 3AKOHUMBLUAMCA 31 MAPTA 2005 r. (HeayAupoBaHHBIi)

(¢ mbrcanax Ka3axcmanckux menze, 3a UCKAIOYeHUEeM RPUBbLIIL HA AKYUIO)

KomMen-
TapuHu
BBIPYYKA OT PEAJTH3AIIMH YCIIVT 23
CEBECTOUMOCTS ITIPENOCTABJIEHHBIX YCIIVT 18
BAJIOBAA INPUBBLIIB
PACXOMBI ITO PEAJIM3ALIWMY, OBLUHE U
AIMUHHUCTPATHUBHBLIE PACXOBI 18

[IPUBbUIL OT OCHOBHOM JEATEJIBHOCTH

I[TPOYHE JOXOABI(PACXO/bI)
3aTpaTel 1o 3afiMam
Ynctelii (yObITOK) NOXOA MO KYPCOBOH pasHULe
Hoxon oT vHBecTHUMH 110 KONEBOMY YHACTHIO 7
Ipoune goxoms:
TTpoune pacxonst
Bcero npoyue 0oxoasl

[TPUBBLIb 4O HAJIOTI'OOBJIOXXEHUWA
PACXO/b! ITO TIOJOXOJHOMY HAJIOI'Y 16
YUCTAA ITPUBEBLTH

IMPUBBIJIb HA AKITHIO B pacuete 6a30B0H M NpOU3BOIHOMH
NpHGBLTM Ha AKLHIO, B TEHTe 19

I'naBrblii Gyxrantep V36axanor T. H.

KomMenTapuu Ha cTp. 7-28 ABIAI0TCH HEOTHEMIEMOM HACTHIO JTaHHON (MHAHCOBOM OTYETHOCTH

1 kBapTtan 1 kBapTan
2005 2004
21,879,953 17,562,482
(11,981,536) (9,627,651)
9,898,417 7,934,831
(3,805,258) (2,977,928)
6,093,159 4,956,903
(327,673) (301,047)
(204,366) 1,108,071
2,840,620 1,741,062
247,940 321,840
(40,592) (26,786)
2,515,929 2,843,140
8,609,088 7,800,043
(1,766,537) (1,882,287)
6,842,551 5,917,156
624 539
A2 méd2005 r




AKIIUOHEPHOE OBINECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM»

OTYET O ABHKEHWH KAIIUTAJIA,

IMOArOTOBJEHHBIA B COOTBETCTBUH C MC®O

3A KBAPTAJI, 3BAKOHUMBHIUVICSH 31 MAPTA 2005 r. (HeayaupoBaHHbI)
(6 mpicauax Kazaxcmanckux menze)

Kommen-  YeraBHbIi Hepacnpene- Beero
Tapuu KanuTan JieHHasl
npubbLIb
Cannpo Ha 1 anBaps 2004 . 33,090,118 30,907,487 63,997,605
Yucras npubbins 3a rog - 25,307,703 25,307,703
JvBUneHOb! 15 - (3,265,436) (3,265,436)
Canbpo na 31 pexaGps 2004 r. 33,090,118 52,949,754 86,039,872
Yucras npubbLIb 32 OTYETHBIA nEpHOA - 6,842,551 6,842,551
JHusraeHbt 15 - (30,242) (30,242)
Caibao Ha 31 mapra 2005 1. 33,090,118 59,762,063 92,852,181

Inapnbift SyxranTep V3b6axanos T. H.

KommeHTapHH Ha CTp. 7-28 ABAMOTCA HEOTBEMIIEMOI! TACTHIO JAHHOM (MHAHCOBOM OTYETHOCTH




AKHUOHEPHOE OBIUECTBO «KA3AXTEJEKOM»

OTYET O ABHKEHHU JEHEKHbBIX CPENCTB,
NOArOTOBJEHHLIN B COOTBETCTBUN C MC®O

3A KBAPTAJL 3AKOHYHBIIUHACS 31 MAPTA 2005 r. (HeayanpoBaHHBIi)

(e motcauax Kazaxcmancrkux menze)

ABHWKEHUWE JEHEXHBIX CPEACTB OT
OHNEPALIMOHHOM AEATEJIBHOCTH:

[TpubbUTL 20 HAMOTOOOIOKEHUS

INonpasky Ha:

H3HOC OCHOBHBLIX CPEACTE B AMOPTH3ALINIO
HeMaTepHaNbHBIX aKTHBOB

Peseps/(BoccTaHoBNIEHHE pe3epBa) M0 COMHUTENLHON
3aJ0MKEHHOCTH M NPOYHE pPe3epBbl

UucTslit 10X0A 110 KyPCOBOI pasHULE

JoX0M OT HHBECTHLHH TI0 JONEBOMY YYACTUIO

3atpartsl no 3aiiMaM

V6bITOK (10XOX) OT Peanu3aliy OCHOBHBIX CPEACTE H
HeMaTepHaJIbHBIX aKTHBOB

TIpoune HeneHexHBIE Oliepaliuy

OnepaunoHHag npUOLLTL 10 H3MEHEHUH B aKTUBAX U
00A3aTeNbCTBAX

VBenuyeHue/(yMeHbLIEHHE) JEHEXHBIX CPEACTE OT H3MEHEHMI B:
Toprosoit neburopckoit n npoyeit [eGUTOPCKOH
3310/DKEHHOCTH
ToBapHO-MaTepHaNBHBIX 3aracax
Kpenuropckoit 3a0/1K€HHOCTH ¥ aBAHCOB MOIy4eHHbIX
[TpoueH xpeAHTOPCKOH 3a10UKEBHOCTH H HAYHCIIEHHBIX
obs3aTenbCTBAX

JleHexKHBIE CPEACTBa, MOMYHEHHBlE OT ONEPaLMOHHON
JEeSTeNbHOCTH

IpoueHTe! ynnaueHHbie
JMBUICHAbL YINAYSHHbLE, 33 BRIYETOM HANOTOB
INMoxoxoaHslit HANOT yrLTAYeHHbIR

YucTteie ACHCXKHBIE  CPEICTRA,
onepaunom{oi‘i OCATCIIBHOCTH

NOCTYNHUBLINE  OT

ABWKXEHHME NEHEXHBIX CPEACTB OT
MHBECTULIMOHHOH JESITEJBHOCTH:

IpHobpeTeHHe HHBECTHLHI

HpuoOpeTenne OCHOBHEIX CPENCTB 1 HEMATEPHAILHBIX AKTUBOB
[poyne BEIMIATHI

TocTynnenus o1 peann3aliil HHBECTHIIMA

TocTynnenus 0T pean3aliii OCHOBHEIX CPEACTB H
HEMaTepHAJIbHbLIX aKTHBOB

YucTble AEHEWKHbIE CpeICTBA, UCIIO/Ib30OBAHHbBIE B
HHBECTULIHOHHOH NeaTeNbHOCTH

KomMmen-
Tapuu

10,11

15

20

1 kBapTan 1 xBapTan
2005 2004
8,609,088 7,800,043
2,577,191 2,305,952

251,997 74,068
204,366 (1,108,071)
(2,840,620) (1,741,062)
327,673 301,047
41,952 (96,849))
(608) (1,152)
9,171,039 7,533,976
(1,491,029) (9,976)
(76,365) (81,140)
34,883 (1,130,244)
(797,012) 775,017
6,841,516 7,087,363
(309,112) (449,099)
(88,640) (87,915)
(1,756,250) (1,102,476)
4,687,514 5,447,873
(5,449) (5,050)
(3,605,832) (3,703,063)
(19,068) (13,814)
2,954 2,019
(3,627,395) (3,719,908)




AKITMOHEPHOE OBIIECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM»

OTYET O ABH)KEHUHN TEHEXHBIX CPEJCTB,

MMOJArOTOBJEHHBIN B COOTBETCTBHHU C MC®O (MTPOJTOJIKEHHE)
3A KBAPTAJIL, 3AKOHUHUBIIMIACH 31 MAPTA 2005 r. (HeayaMpOBaRHEIi)
(6 mbicauax Kazaxcmancxkux menze)

Kommen- 1 kBapran 1 kBapTan
TapHH 2005 2004
JABUKEHWE JEHEKHBIX CPEACTB OT ®MHAHCOBOH
AEATEJIBHOCTH:
JleHexXHbIE CPeNCTBA, ITOMYUSHHBIE IO 3aliMaM 3,231,462 2,893,398
Torawenwe 3afftMOB (3,310,877) (4,700,239)
UucThle HeHEXHEBIe CPeNCTBa, UCHOL30BAHHEIE B
(uBaHCOBOH AEATENBEHOCTH (79,415) (1,806,841)
YUCTOE U3MEHEHVE JIEHEXHbBIX CPEACTB Y UX
DKBUBAJIEHTOB 980,704 (78,876)
JEHEXHBIE CPEICTBA M X O3KBUBAJIEHTEI, y
Ha Hayajlo OTYETHOro nepHoaa 2,545,737 2,244,582
JEHEXHBIE CPEJICTBA Y1 UX 3KBUBAJIEHTBI,
Ha KOHEI OTYETHOr0 Nnepuoaa 3,526,441 2,165,706

[nasubid Gyxranrep V3abaxanos T. H.

w2005t

i

|
KomMeHTapuH Ha cTp. 7-28 SBNAI0TCS HEOThEMIIEMO YaCTBIO JAHHOH (HHAHCOBOMN OTHETHOCTH.



AKIIUOHEPHOE OBIIECTBO «KA3ZAXTEJIEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPUH K ®GUHAHCOBOH OTUETHOCTHU,
NOATOTOBJIEHHOM B COOTBETCTBHM C MC®O
3A KBAPTAJI, 3BAKOHYMBIIMIACA 31 MAPTA 2005 .
(8 moicaunx KazaxcmeHckux menze)

1.

XAPAKTEP JEATEJIBHOCTH A KPATKIWIA OB30P OCHOBHEIX ITPUHITHIIOB
BYXTAJITEPCKOI'O YUYETA

Xapaxmep deamensrocmu — Axupoueproe Obuectro «Kazaxtenekom» (nanee - «Kazaxtenexom»
uni «Kommanms») 6pima co3naHa B uoHe 1994 1. Ha ocHoBawmu IlocraHonenus KaOuHera
Munuctpos Pecnybankn Kasaxcran kak HalMOHaNbHAS aKUMOHEPHAs KOMITaHHA U B Qespane 1996
r. npeo0pa3zorada B OTKPEITOS aklMoHepHoe ofiiectro (¢ Mapra 2004 r. — aKioHepHoe 00WECTRO).
KomnaHus 3aperHcTpHpOBaHa, PacliONOKEeHa M OCYLIECTB/AeT CBOIO AEATENBHOCTH B PecrmyOnuke
Kazaxcran. YOpuaudeckuit agpec Komnanuu: Pecrrybnnka Kazaxcran, 473000, r. Acraua, yi. Abas,
31. KommaHua 9sBIAETCH MOHOMNOMHCTOM B OOMACTH NPENOCTaBJGHUA OCHOBHOTO ClEKTpa
TeJeKOMMYHHKAUHOHHBIX YCITYT, BIJIIOYas MECTHYIO, MEXIYTOPOIHION (BHYTPEHHIOIO U IO CTpaHaM
CHI') u MeXAyHapomHYIO TeNne(OHHYIO CBS3b, TelerpaHyild H  TelNeKCHYK  CBS3b,
TeNeKOMMYHHKALMOHHYIO [epefady J[aHHBIX, apeHAy KaHalOB, TeNle- ¥ pagdo-TPaHCASLUIO,
TenerpadHyo pajHoOTPaHCASIHIO, YCIYTH N0 GeclpOBORHBIM CpelcTBaM CBA3H. KommaHus umena
33,803 paboumx MecT 1o coctosHMo Ha 31 mapra 2005 r. (va 31 mapta 2004 r.: 33,377 paGoumx
mecT) Axuud Kommanuu npunamnesxar [IpaButensctBy PecmyOnuku Kazaxcran, Central Asian
Industrial Holdings N.V. ¥ 1pyrumM MUHOpHTApHBIM aKLIMOHEPaM.

Ocnoea npedcmagnenus Qunancosoil omvemuocmy — ODUHAHCOBAT OTUETHOCTH Kommanuu
NOAroTOBNEHa B COOTBeTcTBHHM ¢ MexnyHaponHsiMH CranfgaptamMu OuuaHcoBod OTHETHOCTH
(«MCDO»), ycraHOBNEHHBIMH MeXIYHapOAHEIM COBETOM M0 ¢TaHAapTaM (HHaHCOBOH OTYETHOCTH
u mpencraBiena B Kaszaxcramckux Tenre («resre»). Kommanus peger Oyxranrtepckuii yder B
COOTBETCTBUM C TPABUAAMH H TONOXKEHHUIMH OYXranTepcKoro yuera, NpHHATEIMH B PecrmyGauke
Kasaxcras. [lanHble NMpaBHIa U nonoskeRds ornndarores oT MC®O, coOTBETCTBEHHO, (PUHAHCOBAS
OTYETHOCTb, OATOTOBNEHHAA COTNAcHO KasaxcTaHckuM craHmgapTaM, Obina HagnexalnmM obpazom
CKOPPEKTHPOBaHa ¢ Helslo cooTBeTcTRUS MCOO,

Hcnonvsosanue oyenox u oonyuiennii ~ Cootserctene MCOO tpebyer ot pykosoactsa Komnanuu
HCTIONB30BaHMA OLEHOK M MPEANoNoKeHN . JJAHHbIe PEANONoKEHHs U OLIEHKH OKa3bIBAIOT BIIHAHHE
Ha TMPHBOJMMBIE B OTHETHOCTH CYMMBI aKTHBOB H 00S3aTeNbCTB, @ TAKOKe PACKPBITHA MO YCIOBHBIM
aKTMBaM M 00A3aTENLCTBAM Ha JEHb COCTABNEeHMs (MHAHCOBOM OTHETHOCTH M NpPEICTAaBIEHHBIC B
OTYETHOCTH CYMMBbI AOXOMOB M DAacXolOB B TeUeHHe OTUETHOro Iepuona. B CBI3H ¢ 3THM
(baxruqecxne pe3ynbTaThl MOI'YT OTIUHATLCA OT JaHHBIX OLICHOK.

,]JeHBJICHble cpedcmea U UX IKeueareHmyt — I[eHG)KHbIC CpeACTBa BKIIOYAIOT HATHYHBEIE B KacCe, a
TaKKe TCKYUIHE OaHKOBCKHE cYeTa H KpPaTKOCpOUYHbBIC NETIO3UTHDLIE CHUETa B 63HKaX, HepBOHaqaﬂbelﬁ
CPOK noramieHAs KOTOPBIX HE NMPEBHIIAET TPEX MCCALIEB.

Hebumaopcraa 3adonmcennocms — Jebutopckas 3a/l0DKEHHOCTE OTPaKaeTcs M0 HOMHHAIBHOM
CTOMMOCTH 3@ BHIYETOM pE3epBa I10 COMHHUTENLHBIM JOITaM.

Toaapuo-mamepuaﬂbubte 3anacsl — TOBapHO-MaTepHEUIBHbIe 3arachl OTPaKarTCd 1o HaUMeHBIIeH
Hus CC6CCTOHMOCTH, ¢ HCNOTB30BaHAEM METOda CpeﬂHeBSBCHJeHHOﬁ CTOUMOCTH, Y YHCTOH CTOMMOCTH
peaiu3aldu. CefecTOUMOCTb BKIIIOYAET CTOHMOCTD NOKYNKH, TPAHCIIOPTHBIE PAaCcXOAbl, pacXoakl Ha
XpaHEeHHE H HakJaJHBIE pacXxonbl. YycTtaa CTOHMOCTB peayi3alliH OCHOBaHa Ha BO3MOXHOH
nponaxmoﬁ CTOMMOCTH 32 BbIYE€TOM PAaCcXOOB IO peATH3alliHu U JOCTABKE.



AKITHUOHEPHOE OBHIECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPHU K ®UHAHCOBOH OTYETHOCTH,
MTIOATOTOBJIEHHOHN B COOTBETCTBHH C MC®O (INPOAOJIKEHHE)
3A KBAPTAJL, 3AKOHUMBIOUMCS 31 MAPTA 2005 T.

(¢ morcavax Kazaxcmancxkux menze)

Hugecmuyuu ~ KoMmanus He MMeEeT CYIMIECTBEHHBIX MO OTHOLISHHIO K (HUHAHCOBON OTHETHOCTH
OQOYEpHHX TIPeANpHATHH, e oHa obnagana Obl OOJLLUMHCTBOM TONOCOB. YUET JONTOCPOUHBIX
WHBECTULIMH B KOMIAHMAX, [le y4acTHe cocTapiasger Oosnee 20% oT 4Mcna roloCyMOIMX akLuiH,
OCYLUECTBIAETCA MO METOAY [OMNEBOro ydacTus. Texymias CTOMMOCTb MOROGHBIX WHBECTHLMM
YMEHBIIAeTCA B HeMsIX OTpakeHHA oboro, 3a HCKIIOYEHHEM BPEMEHHOr0, CHIDKEHUS CTOUMOCTH
OTAENbHBIX JOArOCPOYHBIX HHBECTHLUHH.

Kak KommaHus, HCTOpHYECKH NpeNoCTaBAsOlas TeIeKOMMYHHKaLMOHHBle YeIyrd B PecryGnuke
Kazaxcran, Kazaxrenekom nprobpen Hekoropble mpaba H nuueH3uu OecriatHo. [JaHHble mpaBa u
JIMLUEH3¥WH BHOCHIUCH B yCTaBHLIﬁ Kanurajg acCOUHHPOBAHHBIX KoMnaHHi. BriocreacTsuH maHHbIE
B3IHOCHI NMEPCOUECHUBAJIUCE 1O Texymeﬁ pblHO‘lHOﬁ CTOHUMOCTH. PyKOBOI{CTBO nojaaraeT, 410 JaHHasa
Oyxranrepckas TPaKTOBKa JTy4llle OTpaXkaeT akTHBbI KoMnaHHH U HX CTOMMOCTS.

Qunancosste uneecmunuu — Komnanus xinaccHdHUUpYeT HMHBECTHIMH B LeHHBIe OyMard Mo
CIENYIOIIMM  KAaTeropysM: WHBECTWLUM, IpefHAa3HadeHHbie IJI1 TOPTOBAHM, WHBECTHLUYU
yoepxupaeMbie [JO TIOralleHMs W HMHBECTHUMH, OOCTYNHBIE 1ia npojaxu. [Ipumensemas
KIacCH(UKAUMA 3aBHCHT OT Lenel, /14 KOTOpBIX MAaHHBle WHBECTHUMM OBIIH NpHOOpEeTeHE.
PykoBoACTBO ompeaenaer KI1acCHOHKALMIO HHBECTHLMI BO BpeMsi IpHOOpeTeH s | NepecMaTpHBaeT
c/leNlaHHBIE OLEHKH Ha peryJsapHoi OCHOBe.

Ilocne nepBoHadanpHOro NpH3HaHMA KoMmaHHA OLEHMBAET WHBECTHLMH, NpeaHA3HAYECHHBIE A
TOPTOBJIM, H HHBECTHLIHH, JOCTYIHBIE A4 NPOLAXKH, 10 HX Cl’lpaBCIUIHBOI‘:I cToMMOCTH. UHBecTHLIMY,
yOepkuBaempie OO0 IIOralli€HHdA, OLUCHHUBAKQTCA 110 aMopTH?,HpOBaHHOﬁ CTOMMOCTH. HpH6b[J’II>
(yObITOK) OT U3MEHEHHS CTIPABEIMBON CTOMMOCTH WHBECTHLIMM M aMOPTU3aLIMs IMCKOHTA 1 TIPEMHH
OTpaXkKaeTcs B OTHETE O HpH6LIIIHX H y6r,m<ax B ITEpHO BOZHUKHOBCHUA.

OcHognsie cpedcmea u HemamepuanvHsle axmugst — YIMyiiecTBo, MamuHel W obopygoBanue, a
TAKXKE HEMATCPHANBHBIC AKTHBBI, HCIIOJb3YEMBIE B ¢HHEHCOBO-XO3HECTBGHHOL71 JEeATCIBHOCTH,
YUHTBIBAIOTCA IO HAUMEHBIUCH U3 MEpeOoLIeHEeHHOH CTOMMOCTH HUTH TPEATIONaraeMoi Bo3MelaeMoH
CYMMBl. AMOpPTH3alM M HM3HOC HaUUCAAIOTCS Ha OCHOBE PaBHOMEPHOIO METOa CHHMCAHKA
CTOMMOCTH B TEUCHHEC CPOKa TIOJIe3HOH CHy)K6bI OT TpeX A0 [ITHOCCATH JIET!

3nanug 50 net
CoopyxeHns 10-20 met
TenexoMMyHnuxaluonroe obopynopanue 5-20 ner
Tpouue MamunLl 4 060opyA0BaHAe 3-20 ner
Tpancnopt n npoyee 3-10 net
DHHaHCHpYeMad aPEHAA OCHOBHBIX CPEJCTB HAMMEHBIIHH K3 [OIE3HOro CpoKa CIIyxObl

WK CPOKa apeHIIbl
HemarepHanpHble aKTHBBE - [IPOrpaMMHOE

ofecneyeHue S ner

I[OXO,E[BI H y6blTKH OT pea/lH3allHH OCHOBHBIX CPCICTB H HEMaTCpPHalbHLIX AKTHBOB BK/IIOYCHBI B
TIpoYHe J0X0/Abl (pacxo/pl) B 0TYeTe 0 NPUOBLIAX H YOBITKAX.



AKHUOHEPHOE OBHIECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPHH K ®HUHAHCOBO OTYETHOCTH,
NOArOTOBJEHHOMN B COOTBETCTBUM C MC®O (IPOIOJIZKEHUE)
3A KBAPTAJI, 3AKOHUMBIIUICSH 31 MAPTA 2005 1.

(6 moicayax Kazaxcmanckux menze)

Apenoa — Apenja, yclIoBHS KOTOPOH MOAPa3yMEBAaIOT NEPEHOC BCEX PHCKOB M BBINOJ, CBA3AHHBIX C
BlajlcHHEM akKTHBOM, Kiaccubuuupyercs Kak ¢HHaHcoBasS apeHfa. Bce npodde BHIBI apeHab!
KITAacCCHOUIMPYIOTCS KaK ONepallHOHHAs apeHaa.

AKTHBEI, NIOJIyYCHHBIE B paMKax (UHAHCOBOW apeH.bl, MPHU3HAIOTCA Kak aktmebl KommnaHuu o Hx
CMpaBe[UTHBOH CTOHMOCTH Ha [Jary mnpuoOpereHus. CooTeercrByioulee o00A3aTeNbCTBO HepeX
apeHgojaTeileM orpaikaercsd B OajaHce Kak 00s3aTensCTBO Mo (HMHAHCOBOH apeHge. Pacxonwt mo
(HMHAHCHPOBAHHIO, KOTOpBIE MNpPEACTABIAKT co00f pasHully Mexway obiueil cymMMoll apeHIHBIX
0043aTenbCTB H cnpaaemmoﬁ CTOUMOCTBIO HpHO6pCT€HHLIX aKTHBOB, YU'MTBIBAKOTCA B OTHETE O
npubeligx ¥ yOBITKAX B TeHeHHE CPOKAa COOTBeTCTBYIOMieH apeHabl TakuM obpazoM, 4TOOH!
OMNpEEHTh IOCTOSHHYIO NePUOIMISCKYIO CTAaBKy NPOLICHTOB Ha OCTaBLIEECH calbao 0043aTenseTs
33 K&KIbIH OTYETHBIH NepHOJ.

ApeHIyeMble aKTHBEI aMOPTH3HPYIOTCA B TEUEHHE CPOKA HX M0/1e2HOH ¢y Ol WITH B TeUeHHe CPOKa
apeHEl, €CNM OH KOpo4e CpoKa NosiesHoi cmyxGel. CpokoMm omuaaeMolt cnyxGsl gBnseTcs Cpok
nonezsoll cmyxObl aKTUBa, €CNH CyliecTByeT OOOCHOBAHHAS YBEPEHHOCTb B TMONYYEHMH TNpas
BJIaJI€HHS K KOHLY CPOKa apeH[Ibl.

Ape}mmﬂe JIaTeXH, OCYIIECTRIIAEMbIC B paMKax onepaunonuoﬁ ApeHIBI, OTPpaXKaro1Cad B OTHETE O
HpH6BIJIHX H Y6BITK3X o Mepe€ BOZHUKHOBEHHH.

Obecuyenenue — Ha xaxayro oTyeTHyro Aaty Komnanua npoBoAWT aHaim3 HanaHCOBON CTOMMOCTH
CBOMX MAaTEpHANIBHBIX M HEMAaTepHalbHbIX aKTHBOB /i ONpPEAeIeHH IIPHU3IHAKOB, YKa3bIBAIOIMX Ha
BO3MOHO€ BO3ZHHKHOBCHME YORITKOB 0T ofecleHeHHA. B ciywae HalmH4Msg Takux NPH3HAKOB,
MPOH3BOAUTCA OLICHKA BO3MEINAEMOH CTOMMOCTH aKTHBOB, C LIEJIBIO OMpPEAENeHHA BO3MOXKHOIO
yObiTka OT obecueHeHHs. B ciyyae HEBO3MOXKHOCTH OMpEdENeHHs BO3MEWIAeMON CTOMMOCTH
OTACALHOTO aKTHBa, KOMIaHMS [POBOJMT OLGHKY BO3MEINaeMOH CTOMMOCTH TeHepHpyroleii
€AMHHLIBI, K KOTOPOH IPHHAIIEKNT TAKOH aKTHB,

B ciryuae, ecny Bo3MelllaeMast CTOMMOCTH aKTHBA (FeHepHPYIOWe eHHHUIIB) MeHbLIe 0anaHCcOBOH
CTOMMOCTH, TOrAa 0anaHcoBas CTOMMOCTh aKTHBAa (PEHEPUDYIOWEH eaMHHLbI) YMEHbIIAETC M0
BO3MEIIAEMOH CTOMMOCTH. YOBITOK OT ofeciieHeHus NpU3HASTCA PacxOnoOM B TOM K€ NEPUONE, 3a
HCKJIIOYEHHEM CJIydaeB, KOTZa JaHHbIH aKTHB yike YYHTBIBAcTCA 10 NepeoueHeHHoH cTouMocTh. B
TakOM ciyqae YObITOK OT ODeCUeHeHHA OTPaXaeTcsd 3a CYET CYIIECTBYIOLIEro pesepBa Mo
[IepeOLICHKE.

B ciaydae nocnemyolero BOCCTAHOBNEHHA YObITKA OT 0fecugHeHuA, OanaHCOBaA CTOMMOCTh aKTHBA
(reHepupytoled eNUHNLbI) YBEIHYHBAETCS A0 BO3MEIIAEMON CTOMMOCTH, NPH 3TOM, BO3MeIlaeMas
CTOMMOCTh He MOKET TIpeBhIaTh DalaHCOBYIO CTOMMOCTD, OnpeaeiseMyro 6e3 yuera yOBITKOB OT
ofecLEHEHHA aKTHBa (reHepUpYIOLIeH ¢IHHHULBL) B TPeAbINYLIHX roaax. BoccraHosnenye yobITKa OT
ofecreHeHNs NPH3HAETCA NOXOAO0M B TOM e ITepHOJE.

Hlpusnanue 00x0006 — JI0X0OB! 1O BCEM BHIIAM OKA3aHHLIX YCIYT NPHUIHAIOTCS B TOM K€ NEPHOTIE, B
KOTODOM COOTBETCTBYIOLIME YCIyru Obiiv Okasadbl. JIOXOOBI NPH3HAKOTCHA, KOTAa CYLIECTBYET
BBICOKas BEPOATHOCTH MOTYYEHHA 3KOHOMHYECKHX BBITOJ OT OCYLUECTBJEHHOM OnepaudH W Koraa
CyMMa [I0X0J0B MOXKET OBITH OLIEHEHA C OCTATOYHOH CTEMEeHbIO YBEPEHHOCTH.




AKITUOHEPHOE OBHIECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPUH K ®PHHAHCOBO OTYETHOCTH,
HOJArOTOBJEHHON B COOTBETCTBHH C MC®O (IIPONOJIKEHUE)
3A KBAPTAJL, 3AKOHYMBILUHUNACSH 31 MAPTA 2005 1.

{6 moicauax Kazaxcmanckux menze)

3ampamer no safimam — 3arpathl no 3aliMaM, KOTOpble HAaNpAMYIO OTHOCATCA K MpHOOpeTeHHIO,
CTPOMTENBCTBY WM MPOM3BOACTBY AKTHBOB, MUIA KOTOPBIX TpeOyeTcs AnuTenbHbI NepUos BpeMEHH
LISl IOATOTOBKM UX K WUCIIONB3OBAHMIO HIH K PeanHn3aliiy, BISIIOYAOTCA B CTOMMOCTh TAKHX aKTHBOR
[0 TeX 1Oop, MOKa OHH HE TOTOBHl K HCMOJB30BAHHIO WM pealn3aunH. Jpyrue 3aTpars! [0 3aiMam
BKJIIOUAIOTCH B OTHET O NPHOLIIAX U YOBITKAX B TOM NEPHOIE, B KOTOPOM ORY OBUIH TIOHECEHBI.

Iloooxoonwiit Hanoez ~ KOMNaHHA ONpenesiseT pacxo/bl Mo NOAOXOJHOMY HAJIOTY Ha OCHOBE METOJa
0043aTeNbCTB, COrNIACHO KOTOPOMY OXHMHAeMBlil HanoroBeil 3¢deKT BpeMeHHBIX pasHHL B
($hHHAHCOBOM OTYETHOCTH, NOATrOTOBIEHHOH B cooTBeTcTBUH ¢ MCQO, 1 OTYETHOCTH B COOTBETCTBHH
¢ TpeboBaHHaMU KazaxCTaHCKOro HANOroBbIM 3aKOHOJATENBCTBOM OTPAXKEHBI Kak OTCPOYEHHbIE
HANOroBble  00A3aTENbCTBA OyOyHMIMX MEepPHONOB WIM  OTCPOYEHHBIE HATOTOBBIE  AKTHUBBI,
BO3MeLIaeMble B Oyayiux nepuogax. OTCpOYeHHBIE HAJIOMOBBIE AKTHBBI OTPAKAIOTCSA C YUETOM TOTD,
YTO HMEETCsl CYLIECTBEHHAA BEPOATHOCTD HX pEATH3ALMH.

Onepayuu c unocmpannoi eamomoi — OyHkuHoHaNbHOH BamoTod KOMMAaHHM dABNAETCA
Kasaxcranckuit Tenre. [loxoabl H yOBITKM OT KypcOBOH pa3HHMUBI MO ONepalMAM B HHOCTPaHHON
BaJIIOTE, COBEPILICHHBIM B TEHEHUE FOJa, OTPAXKEHBI B OTUeTe O NpHOBLLIAX U YObITKAaX. AKTHBE U
ofs3aTenscTBa, MpeACTABIEHHbIE B MHOCTPaHHOH BAJIFOTe, OTPakKeHH! B MpHiaraeMom Oamance c
HCIIONB30BaHHEM OOMEHHBIX KYPCOB Ha [JaTy COCTABJIEHHS OTYETA.

Hegenesrcnvte  onepayuu — KoMNaHMA OCYLIECTBISET HEKOTOPHIE PACUEThl [OCPEACTBOM
HeeHeKHbIX omnepauuii. [looyueHHble TOBapbl OLEHHBAIOTCA IO CTOMMOCTH [PeOCTABMECHHBIX
yenyr. Jansbie 0 TOBApAM aHAIM3HPYIOTCS HA peryasdpHoil OCHOBE [UIS OPABHIBHOCTH OLEHKM U
CMUCHIBAIOTCA 10 YHCTOH peann3allHOHHOH CTOMMOCTH.

Hsmenenue knaccugpurayun — KnaccudyKkanms HEKOTOPEIX CyMM, OTHOCALIMXCS K TIPSAbIAYLHIeMY
roay, Oplla M3MEHEHa B LIe/IIX COOTBETCTBUA TpeOOBaHMAM NpeAcTaBieHHs oT4eTHocTH B 2004 r.
JlaHHple H3MEeHeHMs He OKasald BAMAHMS KaK Ha pe3ylbTaThl (PHHAHCOBO-XO3AHCTBEHHOH
OEATeNibHOCTH, TpefcTaslieHHble B Npeabinylieli GMHAHCOBOW OTYETHOCTH, Tak M Ha CyMMy
coBCTBEHHOro KanuTana.

JEHEXHBIE CPEACTBA H HX DKBHBAJIEHTHI

[lo cocrosanmio na 31 mapra 2005 r. nenexuble cpejciBa B cyMme 845 ThicAY TEHIe ABIAINCDH
obecreuenreM o rapantysaM, BeigaHHeIM AO «Hapoauslit Bank Kasaxcranay» B monszy Komnanuu.

Mo cocrosnmo sHa 31 mMapta 2005 1. meHeskHbie cpenctsa B cymme 3,457 Thicad TeHre ObuUIH

OrpaHu4eHbl B HCTHIOMB30BAHHM TO PEIIEHHIO Cyla I. AIMaThl B NOKPBITHE HCKOBBIX TpeboBaHWH
NOCTABLIHKOB.
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AKIIMOHEPHOE OBIECTBO «KA3AXTEJEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPUH K PHHAHCOBOU OTYETHOCTH,
TIOATOTOBJEHHO¥ B COOTBETCTBHH C MC®O (ITPOJOJIZKEHHUE)
3A KBAPTAJI, 3AKOHUMBIIUHCS 31 MAPTA 2005 1.

{8 moicauax KazaxcmaHckux meHze)

3. JAEBUTOPCKAA 3ANOJDKEHHOCTB, HETTO

31.03.2005 31.12.2004

Toproeas aeduTOpCKag 3a00MKeHHOCTh 10,541,233 8,953,595
Pe3epB N0 COMHUTENBHBIM JONTaM _ (835,496) (784.474)
Hrtoro Toproeas qebUTOPCKas 3a10JDKEHHOCTh, HETTO 9,705,737 8,169,121
Toprosas Ae6UTOpCcKad 3aJ0IKEHHOCTS aCCOLMMPOBAHHBIX KOMIIaHIH 2,383,336 1,815,767
Pe3seps o COMHHTENbHBIM JONTaM ~ (328,867) (212,388)
Hroro Toprosas neburopckas 3a50/HKEHHOCT ACCONUHPOBAHHBIX

koMrtanuit, HetTo (cM. KommenTapmit 23) 2,054,469 1,603,379
Beero 11,760,206 9,772,500

B cooTBeTcTBHM C pewieHHeM cyaa I. AcraHsl JebHTOpcKas 3aJO/KEHHOCTh OIOMKETHBIX
opranusauuii, nepepedentHas B 2003 r. U3 coctapa gonrocpoyHol JeOHTOPCKOH 3aJ0/DKEHHOCTH B
KPaTKOCPOMHYIO AeOHTOPCKYIO 3a[0/KeHHOCTh B cymme 259,334 Teicsauu tenre, B Aexabpe 2003 r.
Grina 3aureHa B cdeT norawenud 3afiMa KFW B pazmepe 205,898 Teicsau tenre (cMm. Kommenrapui
14). OcTapmascs 4acTh 3aJI0JDKEHHOCTH B cymMe 53,436 Tricay Texre 6bia 3aurena B 2004 r.

4. TOBAPHO-MATEPHUAJBHDBIE 3AIIACBI, HETTO

31.03.2008 31.12.2004
Martepuarst 4,796,338 4,728,369
ToBapsl 31,774 49,651
Pe3eps 1o ycTapeBIIMM M HETMKBHAHSIM TM3 (52,741) (79,014)
Bceero 4,775,371 4,699,006

5. OHUHAHCOBBIE HHBECTHIIHIH

B 2004 r. Komnanug pasMectina ceoGOaHbIE JEHEKHbIE CPEACTBA B KPaTKOCPOUHbIE (DHHAHCOBBIE
UHCTPYMEHTHI,

6. IIPOYAA JEBHTOPCKAA 3ANODKEHHOCTD, HETTO

31.03.2005 31.12.2004

IIpoyas neSHTOPCKAA 33 JOMKESHHOCTD 2,478,413 2,648,628
3a0mKEHBOCTh pA0OTHHKOB U APYTHX JIHL 134,394 137,907
JeGutopckas 33 A0MKEHHOCTS ACCOLMUPOBAHALIX KoMIaHui

(cM. KommenTapwii 23) 205,333 187,387
Pacxopbl 6yay1Hx IepHOLOB 238,045 187,884
AB3HCL! BLITTIAYEHHRIE 2,997,084 3,566,636
Pe3eps 110 COMHHTENBHBIM J0JTaM (243,242) (183,407)

Beero 5,810,027 6,545,035
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AKITHOHEPHOE OBHIECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPUH K PHHAHCOBOM OTYETHOCTH,
MOATOTOBAEHHOM B COOTBETCTBHH C MC®O (ITPOJAOJKEHUE)
3A KBAPTAJL, 3SAKOHUUBIUHMICS 31 MAPTA 2005 .

(8 maicavax Kazaxcmancrkux menze)

ITo cocrosumio Ha 31 Mapra 2005 u Ha 31 nexaGpsa 2004 rr. aBaHChH! BBIILJIAY€HHBIE BKJIIOYAIOT
1,413,096 TeicaY TeHre aBaHCOB, yruaueHHbIX 3A0 «HaunonansHas Komnanua «Kazaxcran Temup
¥onww 3a noneBoe ydacTHe IO CTPOMTENLCTRY 34aHuA « Transport Tower.

29 Hos6pa 2003 r. IlpaBurensctBo PecnyOnuku Kazaxcran BrumycThao [loctaHoBneHHe, COTNIACHO
KOTOPOMY JAaHHOE 3JaHue MOIDKHO OBITH TepefaHO B peclyOiHMKaHCKYK COOCTBEHHOCTh Ha
YCIIOBHAX, KOTOpble OyayT onpefesneHsl MunucrepcteoM ¢rHancor Pecrybnuku Kasaxctan,
MuUHUCTEPCTBOM  3KOHOMHKH M OomkeTHoro IUTaHuMpoBanus Pecrmybamku  Kazaxcran
MuHHCTepCTBOM TpaHCMOpTa H KOMMyHHKaumit Pecrrytnuku Kazaxcran coBmecTHo ¢ Komnanue#. B
2004 romy BesHCH NEPETOBOPHI C COOTBETCTBYIOLIMMH TOCYJapCTBEHHbIMH OpTraHaMH MO MOBOAY
cocTaBneHuss AoroBopa. COOTBETCTBEHHO, BNWSHWE MNAaHHOHW onepauuuM OyZeT OTPakKeHO B
dhrHaHCOBOMH 0THETHOCTH KOMIaHKHH B TOT MOMEHT, KOT]a OHO MOXKET OBITh GLEHEHO.

7. HHBECTHIIUH

31.03.2005 31.12.2004
TOO «GSM Kazaxcran OAO «Ka3zaxTenekom» 19,555,125 16,743,067
AO «Hypcam 1,111,677 1,083,115
AO «Anrem - -
Beero 20,666,802 17,826,182
HaumenoBanue MecToHaxoxacHNe Jons B Ilpago ronoca OcHoBHas
U MECTO coOCTBEHHOM JeATeSIbHOCTD
OCYLIECTBIIEHHS Kanuraie
IEATENIBHOCTH
TOO «GSM Pecnybmixa TenexoMMyHuKa-
Kazaxcran OAO Kazaxcran 49% 49% ITUOHHbIE YCIYTH
«Kazaxrenexom»
AO «Antem» Pecnybmixa TenekoMMyHHKa-
Kazaxcran 50% 50% LIMOHHBIE YCITYTH
AO «Hypcar» Pecny6nuka TenekoMMyHHKa-
KasaxcTan 41.25% 41.25% LMOHHBIE YCITYTH

HMHBecTHUHH O METOAY AONIEBOr0O y4acTHA:

Komitanug He HMEET KOHTpPOJIA HalA AeATesbHOCTEIO AQ «Anten», nockonbky Kommanus He umeer
MOMHOMOYMHA ONpenenaTs (PUHAHCOBO-XO34HCTBeHHYIO monutuky AQO «AsTen», He uMeer
MOJIHOMOYHH Ha3HauaTh WIH cMelars OonpwMHCTBO wieHOB CoBera [IMpEKTOpPOB H He HMeeT
koHTpons Han CoBeroM [IupexTopos.

HJons B HakoIIeHHBIX YObITKaX AO «Antemny, npesblnuaromas 0alaHCOBYIO CTOMMOCTE HHBECTHIHH,
coctasnser 1,565,466 Toicay tenre v 1,432,415 Thicau TeHTe MO cocToaHHIO Ha 31 mapra 2005 u 31
aexabpa 2004 rr., coorBercTBeHHo. Hdons B ybmitkax AQ «AnTten» omnpeneneHa Ha OCHOBAHUH
HeayIupoBaHHHOH  ¢QuHaHCOBOH oruetHocTH AO  «AnTen», MNOATOTOBIEHHOW — COTIaCHO
Kazaxcradckum Crangapram Byxrantepckoro Vuera,
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AKIMUOHEPHOE OBIHECTBO «KA3AXTEJEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPHM K PHHAHCOBOM OTYETHOCTH,
NOArOTOBJEHHOM B COOTBETCTBHH C MC®O (ITPOJOJIKEHHUE)
3A KBAPTAJL, 3BAKOHUYMBIUHHCS 31 MAPTA 2005 r.

(¢ msicavax Kazaxcmauckux menze)

TOO «GSM Kazaxcran OAO «Kazaxtenekom»:

31.03.2005 31.12.2004
CTOMMOCTb WHBECTHIUM Ha HAYaa0 OTYETHOTO MepHoia 16,743,067 9,474,209
Jlons noX0noB 32 OTYETHLIH TepHOA 2,812,058 8,770,917
JlMBUIEHb! K BLITUIATE - (1,502,059)
CToHMOCTE MHBECTHIIHIT HA KOHeLl 0TYETHOTO NiepHoAa 19,555,125 16,743,067

Joxon or noneBOro y4acTHs, pacCUMTAaHHBIH Ha OCHOBE HeayJHPOBAaHHONH (MHAaHCOBOH OTYETHOCTH,
TOO «GSM Kazaxcran OAO «KasaxTenekoMy, MOArOTOBNERHOH B cootsercTuy ¢ OIBY CLIA
OBl MPU3HAH U OTPKEH B OT4YeTe O NpHOBUIAX U yObiTKax B CTpoke «Joxom OT vHBecTHMUMH mo
JIOJIEBOMY YHaCTHION.

AO «Hypcar»:

31.03.2005 31.12.2004
CronMocCTh MHBECTULIHN HA HAYam0 OTHETHOTO NEPHOAa 1,083,115 1,083,322
Hons (yObITKa)/ 30X0Na 33 OTYETHBIN MEPHOA 28,562 (207)
CronMoCTL HHBECTHIHI HAa KOHELl OTYETHOIO NepHoaa 1,111,677 1,083,115

VObLITOK OT AONEBOTO Y4YacTHs, pPAcCUHTaHHbIH Ha OCHOBaHHMH HeayJUpOBaHHOH (QHHAHCOBOH
orueTHocTH AO «Hypcar», noarotosnentoit B coorerctBur ¢ KCBY Obin mpusHan u oTpaskeH B
otdere 0 NpUOBINAX U YOBITKaX B cTpoke «0X0d OT MHBECTHLHI N0 NOJIEBOMY YUACTHION.

8. ®UHAHCOBBIE HHBECTHIMHI

B 2003 r. Komnanus npuoGpena MMEHHbIE KYNOHHEIE O0IHraliu ¢ aaTtoi noraweHus 27 ceHTa6ps
2006 r. u MHASKCHPOBaHHbIE KyNIOHHBIE 00nMrauuu ¢ aaroit orawenus 23 nexabps 2009 r.

9. JOJMTOCPOYHASA JEBHTOPCKAA 3ANOJDKEHHOCTD

31.03.2005 31.12.2004
HonrocpoyHas feGUTOPCKAd 3aN0KSHHOCTD aCCOLHHPOBAaHHBIX
xoMmnanuit (cM. KommenTapuii 23) 884,523 884,525
Tpouas nonrocpoyHas AeOHTOPCKAA 3a00JDKEHHOCTE 236,287 217,276
Beero 1,120,812 1,101,801
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AKITMOHEPHOE OBIHECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPHUH K PHUHAHCOBO¥ OTYETHOCTH,
INIOATrOTOBJEHHOM B COOTBETCTBHUH C MC®O (IPOAOTKEHUE)
3A KBAPTAJIL, 3AKOHUMBIIHIACS 31 MAPTA 2005 1.
(8 moicauex Kazaxcmanckux menze)

10. OCHOBHBIE CPEJACTBA, HETTO

IMepBonauanbHasg HIN

nepeoneHeRHag CTOHMOCTD

Ha 1 susaps 2005 r.

[TpucBpereno

[lepereneHo

2)36350 0

BHyTpeHHee HepeMeieHue
MEXOY rpynnamMHu

Pexnaccudukaius

Ha 31 mapra 2005 r.

Hakounenusiit H3HOC

Ha | sgBapa 2005 r.

HauucneHo 3a oT4eTHBI
Tiepros

Bri6suto

BHyTpenHee nepeMelleEne
MeXIy rpynnaMu

Pexnaccu¢ukanus

Ha 31mapTa 2005 1.

Peseps no
3aKOHCEPBHPOBAHHBIM
obbexTam Ha
31 mapra 2005 1.

OcTaToYHAas CTOHMOCTD
Ha 31 mapra 2005 r.

OcTaTo4Hast CTOHMOCTD
Ha 31 gexaOpsa 2004 r.

3emas 3ranus n OdopynaoBa- Hpoyne Hesasep- Beero
COOpYKeRHS HHe WIeHHOoE
CTpPOHTE/b-
CTBO
460,202 11,585,856 124,545,423 5,958,572 4215986 146,766,039
6,071 75,547 4,251,739 106,160 672,072 5,111,589
- 104,531 360,824 650 (466,005) -
4,001) (31,315) (366,879) (26,965) (21,861) (451,021)
- 2,492 (56,847) 54,355 - -
- - 11,212 - 18,668 29,880
462,272 11,737,111 128,745,472 6,092,772 4,418,860 151,456,487
- 3,305,236 58,341,838 2,712,431 - 64,359,505
- 83,358 2,231,292 143,111 - 2,457,761
- (3,776) (315,451) (25,365) - (344,592)
- 582 29 (611 - -
- 3,385,400 60,257,708 2,829,566 4,418,860 66,472,674
- - - - (26,263) (26,263)
462,272 8,351,711 68,487,764 3,263,206 4,392,597 84,957,550
460,202 8,280,620 66,203,585 3,246,141 4,189,723 82,380,271

OcHOBHBIE cpecTBa Ha cymmy 1,911,165 TricaY TeHre ABIMIOTCA 3a/I0rOM MO 3afiMaM EBporneiickoro
OaHKa PEKOHCTPYKLMM M pa3BuTus (nanee - «kEBPPy»), Sumitomo Corporation ¥ xpenutHoH nuHuM
Kommepubanka (I'epmanus) uepes HSBK no cocrostnto na 31 mapra 2005 u 31 nexabps 2004 rr..
cootBeTcTBeHHO (cM. KommenTaputi 14).
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AKIIMOHEPHOE OBIIECTBO «KA3AXTEJEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPUHM K ®MHAHCOBOM OTYETHOCTH,
NOJATOTOBJEHHOM B COOTBETCTBHM C MCOO (ITPOOJIKEHUE),
3A KBAPTAJI, 3AKOHYUBILIHICS 31 MAPTA 2005 r.
(8 moicauax Kazaxcmanckux menze)

11. HEMATEPHUAJILHLIE AKTUBLI, HETTO

12.

13.

IlepeoHauanbHAA CTOUMOCTD
Ha 1 suBapsa 2005 r.
Ilpuobperero
Pexnaccudaxauus

Bri6rimno

Ha 31 mapra 2005 r.

Haxonnennasi aMopTH3anus
Ha 1 ausaps 2005 r.

HauncneHo 3a oTyeTHsIN nepyon
Peknaccnpuxarpia

Bribpu10

Ha 31 mapta 2005 1.

OctaTtounas croumocts Ha 31 mapta 2005 r.

OcraTounas cronmocts Ha 31 gexabps 2004 r.

KPEIUTOPCKAS 3AJOJIKEHHOCTD

ernm‘opcxax 3a40JPKEHHOCTh NMOCTABUIAKAM H NOAPSIUHKAM

erﬂﬂTOpCKaﬂ 3aJOJDKeHHOCTh aCCOUMHPOBAHHBIM KOMNAaHUAM

(cM. KommeHTaphit 23)

Beero

IMPOYASL KPEAJUTOPCKAS 3AJO/DKEHHOCTD 1 HAYMCJOEHHEBIE

OBABATEJIBCTBA

PacyeTsl ¢ nepcoHasoM 110 omaaTe Tpyaa
Hoxomer 6y mylux MepHofoB
[Ipoune

Bceero

3,107,200
468,526
(29,380)
(3,672)
3,542,174
1,668,781
119,430
(145)
1,788,066
1,754,108
1,438,419
31.03.2005 31.12.2004
4,748,904 4,351,259
42,468 54,778
4,791,372 4,406,037
31.03.2005 31.12.2004
497,333 547,849
14,862 22,918
1,394,118 573,909
1,906,313 1,144,676
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AKITMOHEPHOE OBIHIECTBO «KA3AXTEJEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPHH K ®UHAHCOBOI OTYETHOCTH,
MOATOTOBJIEHHOM B COOTBETCTBUHM C MC®O (ITPOAOKEHHUE),
3A KBAPTAJI, 3SAKOHUMBLIHCS 31 MAPTA 2005 .

(e mbicauax Kazaxcmanckux menze)

14. 3AWMBI

3aliMel 110 cocTOAHUIO Ha 31 mapta 2005 r. BKIIOHAOT!

Kpeantop Canbao Cpenneronosas Obecnieuennsie/
HOMHHaJIbHas HeoOecneyeHHbIE
CTaBKa
BO3HATPaXAEHA

BankoBckHe 3aiMbIL:

EBPP 14,584,900 6 Q6ecnegeHubIid
Commerzbank AG 1,884,912 3 HeoGecneqennnrit
BLG Mrotxen (PPT) 1,813,043 3-4 HeobecneueHnsit
Credit Agricole Indosuez/Calyon (Ppanuus) 1,539,755 4 HeobecrieueHHsIH
Bank Hapoalim B.M. 942,024 5 Heo6ecneueHHbIH
Nederlandse Financierings-Maatschappij

voor Ontwikkelingslanden N.V. (FMO) 831,047 1 Heobecnieuennniit
Nova Ljublianska Bank 442,500 6 HeoGecneuenHnsi
Curnbank Kazaxctan 397,770 6 Heobecneuennntit
ABH AMRO Bauk Kasaxcran 332,395 5 Heobecneuernsii
ABN AMRO BANK DEUTSCHLAND AG 236,736 3 HeoGecrnieenHaii
Bank Leumi, Le-Israel B.M. 225,350 3 HeobecneueHHBIA
Kpenurnas nunus Kommepubanka (OPI)

yepes HSBK 197,336 6 QOGecneyeHHsIN
Nordea Bank 39,955 6 O6ecneueHHbI
Kommepueckue 3aiimbl 0T

NOCTABLIHKORB:
The Eximbank of Korea uepes

OAO «HMugycTpranbhbiil nap» 2,089,668 3 HeoGecnieueHHRI}
Sumitomo Corporation 704,851 6 ObecneueHHsbIH
Bceero 3afiMbl 26,262,242
Bexkcens 1,203,439 HeofecneueHHbIH
Beero 27,465,681

3a BBIYETOM CYMMBI, [OANEKAMEH
TOTALICHAIO B TedeHHe 12 Mecslen

{mokazaHa Kak Tekyniie o043aTeNbCTRa) (5,400,778)
CymMmMa, nojuierkauias MoralieRHIo nocne 12
Mecsues 22,064,903

B pamxax koMIuieKca MepoIIpHATHH, HMEIOLIHX CBOEH LEJIBI0 IepepacipelesieHHe CpPOKOB
noralieHuA 3aiiMOB W CHIDKEHME CTOMMOCTH NpuBieKaeMbix GUHAHCOBBIX pecypeos, Komnanueit u
EBPP 30 cenrtatpa 2003 r. 6bo noanucano cornauieHHe MO TIPHBIEHEHMIO CHHAMLUMPOBAHHOTO
3aiima (nanee - «CornameHue o 3ailiMe») H PeCTPYKTYPHPOBaHHA CYIIECTBYIOWIEH 3a[0/DKEHHOCTH
Komnanuun. O6imas cyMma caenku coctasuna 110 munmuonos gonnapos CILIA, kotopas cocTouT M3
IBYX TpaHiIeli cO cpoKaMM HorauieH#s 5 u 7 ner. YCTaHOBJIEHHAs NPOLEHTHAs CTaBKa Mo 3aiiMy
paBHa cymMMe Mapxu # craBke JIMBOP 3a nepnon HadHc/ieHUA BOSHATPAXKICHHA.
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AKHUOHEPHOE OBIIECTBO «KAZAXTEJEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPHUH K ®PHHAHCOBOH OTYETHOCTH,
TIOATOTOBJEHHON B COOTBETCTBUH C MC®O (TTPOJOLKEHWE),
3A KBAPTAJIL, 3AKOHUMBIIHMCS 31 MAPTA 2005 r.

(¢ morcayax Kazaxcmancxkux menze)

B coorsercTeuu ¢ nomrmicanueiM Cornamennem o 3afime B gexabpe 2003 r. 6bu10 monydeHo nexer
Ha obmyto cymmy 84 MummuonoB momtapos CLUA. B 2004 r. nmonyueno gewer Ha cymmy 11
mMioHos nomnapos CIIA.B oTueTHOM Nepuose ToNyyueHa OCTABINAACS YacTh JSHeT Ha CymMMmy 15
MuUIHOHOB posinapos CHIA.

B coorsercteuu ¢ Cornamenrem o 3aiime, 3anorom no 3afiMy cnyskar: Kazaxcranckue GaHkoBekye
cyera KoMTianuy B HauMOHanbHOW BamoTe; HeHexkHble TpeGoBaHus KOMIAHHM B OTHOLUGHHM €€
HbIHEWHUX W Oyaymux Ka3aXCTaHCKUX KJIMEHTOB UM MOJKHHMKOB; NPaBa, BO3HArPasKACHHUA U IBLOTHI
Komnanuu no BceM CTPaxoBBIM TOJNHCaM, CyluecTByiomuM B KOMIaHMK B HACTOSIIEE BPEMS H B
OynyimeM, 3a MCKIIIOUEHHEM TIOJMCOB 00S3aTeNLHOrO CTPaxOBaHHs, HENBIDKAMOE HMYILECTBO,
NPEACTABJIEHHOE 3JAHMAMM, B KOTODBIX PpAacIONOMEHBl ABTOMATHYECKHE MEKAYTOPOAHUE
TenehoHHbIe CTaHIHK; ABWKHMOE MMYINECTBO, PEACTABICHHOE KPOCCOBEIM 000PY0OBAHHEM.,

3aitMbl 110 cOCTOAHHUIO HA 31 mekaGpa 2004 r. sxmoualoT:

KpeanTop Cannsio Cpenserogosas ObecneyedHbie/
HOMHHAJBHAS HeoBecneyeHHbIe
cTABKA
BO3HATPAXAEHHS

BaHkoBckHe 3aiiMBbl:

EEPP 12,350,000 5 O6ecniedeHHBIA
BLG Miouxen (©PI) 2,120,056 2-3 Heofecnewennbrit
Commerzbank AG 1,941,140 3 Heobecrreuennprit
Credit Agricole Indosuez/Calyon

(®paniun) 1,585,687 4 HeobecneueHHeIi
Curubank Kasaxcrau 1,430,000 6 HeoGecneyennstii
Bank Hapoalim B.M. 867,717 5 Heobecneuennnit
ABH AMRO bank KazaxcTad 837,932 5-6 HeobecneuenHbiit
Nederlandse Financierings-Maatschappij

voor Ontwikkelingslanden N.V. (FMQ) 794,887 6 HeoGecneueHHuIR
Nova Ljublianska Bank 495,836 6 Heofecneuennmiii
Bank Leumi, Le-Israel B.M. 294,597 2 HeobGecneueHHbIH
KpenntHas manus Kommepubanka (OPI)

yepes HSBK 203,222 6 O6ecneyeHHbIH
Nordea Bank 39,174 6 O6ecneyenHbIi
KovmMmepueckue 3aiMbI 0T

NOCTABLIHKORB:
The Eximbank of Korea uepes

OAO «UnaycTpuansHeIi napk» 2,012,273 3 HeobecnieueHnnit
Sumitome Corporation 785,566 6 ObecneyeHHblit
Beero 3aliMbl 25,758,087
Bexcens 1,178,174 HeoGecneaennntif
Bceero 26,936,261

3a BRIUETOM CYMMBI, NOnexKaime
TOTAMUEHHIO B TeueHHe 12 MecsaueB

(nokasaHa Kak TeKyuiue oGA3aTeNbCTBa) (7,148,754)
CyMMa, NojNexallas norauleHmo nocae 12
MecsLeB 19,787,507
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AKIIMOHEPHOE OBHIECTBO «KA3AXTEJEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPVHM K ®UHAHCOBOM OTUYETHOCTH,

NMOArOTOBJIEHHOM B COOTBETCTBHUA C MC®O (IIPOXO/IKEHUE),

3A KBAPTAJL, 3AKOHYMBUIHAACSH 31 MAPTA 2005 r.
(8 myicauax Kazaxcmanckux meuze)

O6uuMm cobpannem akimoHepos «Kaszaxrtenexom» or 22 aupaps 2001 r. NpHHAATO pemieHHE ©
BBIMYCKe obnurauuii, cornacHo kotopoMy 6 Mapra 2001 r. HaunonansHol xomuccueit PecrryOnnku
Kasaxcran no neHHbIM GymaraM 6bUTa IpoH3BefeHa rocyapCTBEHHAS PETHCTPALIHA TIEPBOH IMHCCHH
ob6nurauuit Komnauuu. O6veM smuccnd obmurauuii HOMMHaIBHOH crouMocThio 100 posnnapos
CHIA cocraeaser 25,000,000 pomnapos CIUA, paspenennbix Ha 250,000 uMeHHBIX KYMOHHBIX
obnuraiuit, ¢ faroil nmoramwenns 15 mapra 2004 r. B pesynsTate ClieUHATH3UPOBAHHBIX TOPTOB 110
cocrosHuio Ha 31 pekabps 2001 r. 6suto pasmemeno 193,387 mTyk HMeHHBIX KYMOHHBIX 06AUrauuH

(oM. KommenTtapuii 17).

B 2002 r. ocraBumecs 56,613 wTyk KynoHHBIX o6nHrauuif 66UTH MOTHOCTEIO pa3MelleHsbl. JJaHHBIE
obnwrauuy GpUTH IONHOCTHIO MOTALIEHEl B COOTBETCTBUY ¢ NPOCTIEKTOM 3MuccHH B MapTe 2004 r.

Hmpxe npencrasneHa tabnuua, OTpaXKaroas CPOKM MOTALIEHUS 3aHMOB:

Co cpokoM rorauieHus 10 OJHOTO TOa
Ot ogHOTO roAa A0 ABYX JeT

Ot TpeX A0 IMATH JIET BKIIKOYHTELHO
Yepes mATh 1T

Bcero

AHanuz 3alMOE B pa3pese BajltoT;

Texre

Honnapet CLLIA

Espo

Hensl
HOxHOKOpeHCKHE BOHD!

Bcero

31.03.2005 31.12.2004
5,400,778 7,148,754
6,855,237 6,290,611

12,311,645 10,913,829
2,898,021 2,583,067
27,465,681 26,936,261
31.03.2005 31.12.2004
86,981 121,275
17,660,593 17,006,452
7,340,112 7,478,861
288,327 317,400
2,089,668 2,012,273
27,465,681 26,936,261

Central Asian Industrial Holdings N.V. saBnsercs KpynHeiM akuuHoHepoMm Komnanun. AQO
«Kasxommepubank» u Central Asian Industrial Holdings N.V. uMeroT o61umx akuoHepos.

B otuetHoM nepuone KoMnaunus ne umena safimor ot AO «KaskoMMmepubaHK».

B oruerHom nmnepuogse AO «KazkommepubaHk» IpeaocTaBuil

rapa’THii

nomesy  AO

«Kasaxrenexom» Ha cyMMmy 96,616 toicad Tenre (152,493 teicsun TeHre 3a 1 kpaptan 2004 r.).
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AKIMUOHEPHOE OBIIECTBO «KA3AXTEJEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPHUU K PUHAHCOBOH OTYETHOCTH,
IIOATOTOBJEHHOM B COOTBETCTBHUHM C MC®O (ITPOJOIKEHUE),
3A KBAPTAJI, 3SAKOHYMBINVIICA 31 MAPTA 2005 .

(8 mpicauax KazaxcmaHckux meHze)

15.

TapantoM KpeauTHO# nuHuu rpynmst KFW (ganee - «3afim») ans npuoSperenus obopynoBaHus
soicTynwio [lpaButensciso Pecmybnukn Kazaxcran (manee - «IIpasurenscto»). B 1999 r.
petenneM cyna PecriyGnuky KasaxcTan 4acTh 3afima, OTHOCsIascs kK o0opy OBaHUIO, U3HAYANBHO
nocrasiaernoro 8 AO «Manrsicraymysaiiras» U AO «Kackop» (Tperpn cTOpoHBI), HE MOIIEKUT
noraiennio co croponsl AO «KazaxtenekoM», a nospkHa ObiTe norauwiena Ilpasutensctom. o
COCTOAHKHIO HA JaTy COCTaBICHHA HacTosAIEH q)HHaHCOBOﬁ OTHYETHOCTH MEXIY HpaBHTeJILCTBOM "
AO «Kazaxtenexom» ne Obiio noanHcano O(QHMIMANBHOE COTNAIICHHE MO TIOTAlIEHMIO 9ITOH
3aJl0JKEHHOCTH, ofHako IlpaBuTenscreo He oGixanoBano pemieHwe cyna. Pykorozactso Komnanum
CUYHTACT, YTO HpaBHTeHbCTBO HCIIONIHHMT peLueHue cyna.

B 2004 r. Komnanua oOpaTwiack B CyZ ¢ UCKOM O B3BICKAHHUU B PETPECCHOM MOPALKE CYMMBI
BO3ZHarpaxI€Hus, ynnaqemaoﬁ KoMmnanueit no uactn AaHHOro 3afima. Ha [Jary cocCTaBJIEHHA
(hMHAHCOBOH OTHUETHOCTH IO NaHHOMY nely cyleOHble PelieHWs HE BBIHECEHbl, COOTBETCTBEHHO,
JOXOIb! U aKTHBLI B HacTosAwel GMHAHCOBOM OTYETHOCTH He OTPAsKEHB.

AABUIEH/bI

HuBuaenasl B pasMepe onHol uerseprToi oT 300 TeHre Ha NMPUBWIErHPOBAHHYIO aKIMIO ObLTH
Hauucrnens!l 3a 1 keapran 2005 r., B COOTBETCTBHH C JOKyMEHTAMH IO SMHCCHH akuuii, B CymMe
30,242 ThICAY TEHTE.

B 1 xpaprane 2005 r. BBIITaTEl NPOU3BEIEHHBIE 110 MPHBHIETHPOBAHHBIM AKLIMAM COCTABUIM CYMMY
88,640 TeicAY TeHre 3a BBIYETOM NOJOXOAHOTO Hajora y HCTOYHHKA BBIILIATHI CM. Takke
KommenTapuif 26.
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AKIHHOHEPHOE OBIIECTBO «KA3AXTEJEKOM)»

KOMMEHTAPUU K ®HHAHCOBOH OTUETHOCTH,

NOArOTOBJEHHON B COOTBETCTBHHM C MC®O (ITPOJAOJLKEHUE),

3A KBAPTAJL, 3AKOHYMBHIMIICS 31 MAPTA 2005 r.
(6 meicavax Kazaxcmancrkux menze)

16. KOPIIOPATHUBHBI MOAOXOMHBLIA HAJIOT

Heke NpuBeReHBl BpEMEHHBIE PasHHLEL O OTCPOUEHHOMY HAJIOTY:

AKTHB [0 0TCPOYEHHOMY NOJOXOAHOMY HaMOTy
PasHuna B pe3epBe 110 COMHUTENLHBIM J0AraM
IMpoune

I‘ocynapcmeﬂﬂax HaJIOrOBad CTaBKa

AKTHB 110 OTCPOYCHHOMY NONOXOAHOMY Hajlory

O0s13aTeALCTED NO OTCPOYEHHOMY NOAOXOXHOMY HAJIOTY

Pa3Huu2 B 0CTATOYHOM CTOMMOCTH HMYIIECTBA, MAWKMH K 060pyROBAHUS
H B HE3aBEPIIEHHOM CTPOHTEJIECTBE

IocynapcTBeHHas HANOTOBasA CTABKA

O643aTeLCTBO N0 OTCPOUCHHOMY [IOLOXOTHAOMY HANOFY

Hncrele 065133 Te/ILCTBA 110 OTCPOYEHHOMY NOAOXOAHOMY HAJIOTY

31.03.2005 31.12.2004
1,164,363 996,861
460,228 463,571
1,624,591 1,460,432
30% 30%
487,377 438,129
23,920,940 24,204,210
23,920,940 24,204,210
30% 30%
7,176,282 7,261,263
6,688,905 6,823,134

Pacxogpr 1o koprnopaTHBHOMY MOMOXOAHOMY HANOTY B OT4eTEe O NPUOBUIAX M YBBLITKAX

NIOApAa3CNAOTCA Ha CIIEQYIOLHe KaTerOpHH:

Pacxonel 10 TekymeMy NOROXOAHOMY HaIOTY
(foxox) 1o OTCPOUECHHOMY NONOXOAHOMY HATOTY

Pacxoabl 10 KOPNOPATHBHOMY IOJOXOXHOMY HAJOTY

1 xBapran 1 xeapran
2005 2004
1,900,766 1,932,455
(134,229) (50,168)
1,766,537 1,882,287
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AKITMOHEPHOE OBIIECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPHU K ®HHAHCOBOM OTUETHOCTH,
NOArOTOBJEHHOMU B COOTBETCTBHU C MC®O (ITIPOJAOKEHHE),
3A KBAPTAJL, 3AKOHYUBHIMIICS 31 MAPTA 2005 r.

(6 muicavax Kazaxcmanckux menze)

Hwxe npuseaeno cornacopanue 30% cTaBKM MOAOXOAHOIO Hastora v hakTUYeCKOH CYMMEBI pacxOaoB
10 MOJZOXOZHOMY HaJIOry Mo cOCTOAHUIO Ha 31 mapta 2005 12004 rr.:

1 kBapTan 1 kBapTan
2005 2004

Yucras npubbLIb 10 HATOT000I0KeH S 8,609,088 7,800,043
Hanor no craBke 30% 2,582,726 2,340,013
CymMa Hanora ¢ Heo6n1araeMoro Joxena 0T HHBECTUUMI N0 A0eBOMY

Y4ACTHIO (852,186) (522,319)
Cmea Hajora ¢ npo4HXx HEIIPHHHMAaCMBIX Ha BBI4YETh! pacxonos/(He

oGnaraeMoiX JOXOLOB) 35,997 64,593
Pacxoan! no noaoxoaHoMy HaNoOry 1,766,537 1,882,287

Cpennss nelicTByromas craska Hanora (dddextusnas) cocrasnser 20.5% u 24.1% 3a 1 ksapran
2005 1 2004 rT., COOTBETCTBEHHO.

KopnopaTtusHelf NONOXOAHBIF HAJOr MOMIEKMT OIUIATE B COOTBETCTBHM C  HAIOTOBBIM
3axoHojaTenbeTsoM PecnyOnuky Kasaxcran. Yacts 3arpar B oTueTe 0 mpuOBINAX W YOBITKaxX He
NOJ/IekKaT BHIYETAM B COOTBETCTBHH ¢ Ka3axCTaHCKMM HaNoroBbIM 3aKOHOJATENBCTBOM, B TO BpeMs
Kak ApyTHe 3aTpaThl NOAJIEXKaT BEIYETY TONbKO B Oyayiuue mepHombl. OGLIMHO OS TAKHX 3aTpart,
TIO/VIEKAMMX BBIYETy B OyMyIUX [epHOJaX, HAUMC/AETCS aKTUB [0 OTCPOYEHHOMY Hanory. B
Kazaxctane craBka mopoxomHoro Hanora coctaenser 30%. Haior, HauucneHHBIH 3a KsapTai,
3akoH4HBIIHIcA 31 Mapta 2005 r., HEMPOMOPLUOHANEH CYMMe J0XO0Ma OT O0BIMHOM ACATENBHOCTH 10
HaloroobnoXeHns H3-3a PAacXOJOB, OTPAKEHHBIX B OTHeTe O NpHOBLIAX M yOBITKAX, HO He

NOVIEXKAIIMX BBIUETY COINIACHO HAJIOTOBOrO 3aKOoHomarenscrBa PecnyOrmku KazaxcraH, ¥ He
obnaraeMblx ZOXONOB.

17. YCTABHBII KAIMTAJI H HEPACIPEJAEJEHHAS IIPUGBLID

31.03. 2005 31.12.2004
YcTapHBIH kanaTan:
IIprBHIerHpoBaHHble aKUMH, He MMeroLHe Npasa rofoca (1,213,653 akuuwy,

3aperACTPUPOBAHHLIE,  BHIIYLIEHHBIE M [OMTHOCTHIO  OIJIauCHHRIE,

HOMHHanbHaA cTouMocTs 1,000 Tenre) 1,213,653 1,213,653
Tlpocthle axumm, wuMeromme npaBo rojoca (10,922,876  axumit

33aperHCTPUPOBAHHbIE,  BBUIYIEHHBIE M IOJHOCTBIO  OIUIAYEHHBIE,

HOMMHaNbHAA CTOUMOCTS 1,000 TeHTe) 10,922,876 10,922,876
TNonpaska Ha HHOAALIFIO 23,606,449 23,606,449
H3batsiit kamutan (810,459 npuBLIerHpoOBaHHEIX aKIMi MO HeHe oGMena

Ha 31 mapTa 2005 r. ¥ Ha 31 gexabps 2004 r., COOTBETCTBEHHO) (2,652,860) (2,652,860)

33,090,118 33,090,118
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AKIMOHEPHOE OBIIECTBO «KA3AXTEJEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPHUH K ®BUHAHCOBOH OTYETHOCTH,
MOATrOTOBJEHHOM B COOTBETCTBUM C MCPO (TPOJIQI’)KEHHE),
3A KBAPTAJL, 3SAKOHUMBIIAVICA 31 MAPTA 2005 r.

{8 moicauax Kazaxcmanckux metize)

VYerapuslit  kanuTan KoMnanMH COCTOMT M3 NpPOCTBIX aKlMi, HMEWOLIMX TNpaBo Trojoca H
NPUBIIETHPOBAHHBIX aKUMi, He HMEIOMIMX MpaBa rojoca. HoMuHankHAS CTOMMOCTh MPOCTRIX U
NPHBUJIETHPOBAHHEIX aKuui coctanmser 1,000 Tenre. Bee npocTeie akuum HMEIOT OAWHAKOBO® NIPABO
ronoca. IlpuBmierHpoBaHHple aKUMHM HMEIOT NPEHMYINECTBA NPHU TOJYHYEeHWH IMBHIAEHAOB H
NHKBHAALMM, HO OOBIYHO He HMeIOT npaBa rosmoca. IJo [PHBUIETHPOBAHHEIM  aKLUMAM
BBIMLIAYMBAIOTCA AUBHICHB! B pasMepe He MeHee 30% OT HOMHHAIBHONH CTOUMOCTH aKLMHA.

Coserom aupextopos KomraHuM, B COOTBETCTBHH ¢ pewieHHeM OOuero cobpaHHs akUHOHEpOB,
Oe10 npuHATO pemreHue oT 22 okTabps 2001 r. o6 oOmeHe NMpPUBHIETHPOBAHHBIX akuMi Ha
obnurayny. Topru nposoaunucs ¢ 26 no 30 HosGpsa v ¢ 3 no 5 gexaGps 2001 r. va KazaxcraHckoit
Donnoroii Gupxe.

B peaynprare cneupanuzupoepanHsix Toproe B 2001-2002 rr. 250 ThicAY IUTYK MMEHHBIX KYMNOHHBIX
obnuraumit Komnanuu Opuiv nomHocTeio pasmemexbl. JaHHble ofmurauud ObLIM MOMHOCTEIO
norauieHsl B COOTBETCTBHM ¢ MPOCHEKTOM 3MHCCHH B MapTe 2004 r. 28 mapra 2004 r. ArentcTBo
PecniyGnnkp KazaxcraH 1o peryjiHpOBaHMIO H Hau3opy (HHAHCOBOro phIHKA H (HHAHCOBBIX
OpraHU3aLMi YTBEPAHIIO 0T4eT 00 KTorax norametns obaurauuii KoManuu nepeoro Bhimycka.

ITo cocrosHuro Ha 31 mapra 2005 r. u3bATBIe W3 OOpaLUeHKA NPHUBHICTHPOBAHHbBIE aKUHH Ha
¢ OHIOBOM PhIHKE pa3sMeLlleHbl He OBUTH.

Hepacnpenenennas npu6eiis Ha 31 Mapra 2005 u Ha 31 ngexaSps 2004 rr. He BKIIOYaeT CymMMmy
HepacnpeZe/geMbIX pe3epBoB Ha cyMMy 1,842,404 Thicadu TeHre, KOTOpas IPEACTABIAET PasHHILY
MeXIy HOMHHAABHOM CTOMMOCTBIO H3BATHIX M3 OOpallleHHs NpPHBWICTHPOBAHHBIX AaKuUHH K
CTOMMOCTBIO HX o0MeHa Ha HMeHHble O0IUraiHy.

Hepacnpenenennas npu6eins Ha 31 Mapra 2005 u Ha 31 gexabps 2004 rr. xouaer o6s3aTeNbHEIR
pesepeHblit kanurall B cymme 1,820,479 Toicay TeHre, KOTOPBIH 6bL1 cHOPMUPOBAH B COOTBETCTRHH C
3aKoHoAaTensCcTBOM PectyGivku Kasaxcran.
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AKIIMOHEPHOE OBHIECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM>»

KOMMEHTAPUH K ®DMHAHCOBOM OTUETHOCTH,
NOATOTOBJEHHOMH B COOTBETCTBHH C MC®O (IIPOJOJIKEHHE),
3A KBAPTAJ, 3AKOHYHBIIHIACS 31 MAPTA 2005 r.

(8 moicauax Kazaxcmanckux menze)

Jone#, npessinarotueit 5% YcraBHoro kannrana, Bnaaetor:

AKUROHED WA HOMHHANLHBIMA Konauuecrso KonuyecTso Jlong OT yeTaBHOTO
AepKaTeNh aKInit, W, akunii, WT. Kanurana, %
31.03. 2005 31.12.2004 31.03.2005 31.12.2004

ITpoctele aKIUK
Komurer rocyaapcTBeHHOTO
HUMYLIECTBA U IPUBATU3ALUY

MunucTepcTBa PHHAHCOB 6,068,265 6,068,265 50.0 50.0
Central Asian Industrial

Holdings N.V. 3,685,450 3,685,450 304 30.4
The Bank of New York 816,664 816,664 6.7 6.7
Ipoune 352,497 352,497 2.9 2.9

10,922,876 10,922,876

TpuBHnerapoBaHHbIe aKUHU 1,213,653 1,213,653 10.0 10.0
Bceero 12,136,529 12,136,529 100.0 100.0

[MpuBUIeTHPOBAHHEIS aKIMH —
H3BATO (810,459) (810,459)

18. OHNEPAIIMOHHBIE PACXOJBI

1 xpapTan 1 kBapran
20058 2004

Pacxons!l Ha mepcoHan 5,565,452 4,855,056
KoMMynukaunonHbe pacxoast (cM. KomMerTapuit 23) 3,929,324 2,991,217
H3HOC OCHOBHEIX CPEJCTB M AMOPTH3aLMA HEMATEPHAILHLIX AKTHBOB

(cM. KommenTapuii 10 w 11) 2,577,191 2,305,952
Chipbe ¥ MaTepHanbl 701,199 601,467
PeMOHT U cOaepKaHNE OCHOBHBIX CPEACTB 219,169 257,228
Pacxomel o Hanoram 1,223,845 309,424
Pacxonsl no peanusauun 171,857 133,931
DNeKTPOIHEPTUA U KOMMYHAIBHEIE YCIYTH 263,071 244,601
KoManrIupoBOUHBIE PACKOLbL 92,637 98,696
Pacxoas o 6aHKOBCKMM yeayraM 78,404 69,454
Tpoune 964,645 738,553
Bceero 15,786,794 12,605,579

Hizke npHBOAMTCA CBEPKA ¢ CyMMaMH, NPeCTaBIEHHBIMH B 0T4eTe O MpUOBIIIX H yObITKAX:

1 xBapran 1 kBapran
2005 2004
CelecTORMOCTE MPeOCTaBIeHHbIX YCIyT 11,981,536 9,627,651
Pacxozb! no peannsanyn, o0uIHe H aIMHHACTPATHBHBIC PACXOAbI 3,805,258 2,977,928
Beero 15,786,794 12,605,579

23




AKIIMOHEPHOE OBHIECTBO «KA3AXTEJEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPHU K ®UHAHCOBO OTYETHOCTH,
ITOArOTOBJIEHHOMN B COOTBETCTBUHN C MC®O (IPOAOJDKEHUE),
3A KBAPTAJL, SAKOHYUBIUHACS 31 MAPTA 2005 .

(¢ moicanax KazaxcmaHckux menze)

19.

20.

21.

IIPUBRLIb HA AKITMIO

TpuSrine Ha akuMIo B pacdere 6a30BOH U MPOH3BOAHON NPHOBUIM HA aKUWIO cocTaBuia 624 u 539
tenre 3a 1 keapran 2005 u 2004 rr., COOTBETCTBEHHO.

Pacuer 6a30BOH H MPOM3BOJHOH NPHOBLTH HAa MPOCTYIO aKLHIO OCHOBBIBAETCS Ha CIETYIOMMX
JaHHBIX:

1 kBapTan 1 kBapran
2005 2004
Yyncras npHOBID 33 NEPHOA 6,842,551 5,917,756
JHMBHAEHIB! 10 NPUBUIETHPOBAHHBIM aKIMAM (30,242) (30,242)
Npn6uiae gas pacuera 6a30B0li M NPOH3BOAHOIN NMPHOLLIN Ha 6,812,309 5,887,514

NPOCTYI0 AKLHIO

Konnuectso npocTeix akuui 3a 1 ksapran 2005 u 2004 rr. cocraBwio 10,922,876. Ilpu 3tom He
OBLTO BO3MOKHEIX [IPOCTHIX aKUME ¢ Npou3BOAHEIM 3hheKToM.

JONOJEUTEJILHA S MHGOPMAIWS I OTYETA O IBIUKEHUY JEHEXHBIX
CPEICTB

B 2004 r. 3uauuTenbHad YacTe IOCTYIUIeHHH OCHOBHBIX cpeAcTB (dHHAHCHPOBAAAChH 3a CHET
GankoBCKHX 3aliMOB U KOMMEPYECKHX 3aliMOB IIOCTARIIHKOB.

Tpoune sauersi geGuropckoil 3afO/DKEHHOCTH B CueT IoramieHus o0a3aTensCTB NO 3afimMaM
packpeiTel B KomMMeHTapHu 3.

KOHUEHTPAIINS PUHCKA H YCJIOBHBIE OBSI3ATEJIbCTBA

Onepauuonnan cpeoa — OcHoBHbie onepauuy KommaruM BemgyTcs Ha Tepputopuu PecnyGanku
KazaxcraH. 3axonsl H HOPMaTUBHBIE aKThl, PEryITHPYIOLINE PEANPHHUMATENBCKYIO EATE/bHOCTD B
Pecrybnnke Kasaxcrad, 4acTo MeHSIOTCA, B CBS3M C 9THM aKTHBHI H omepauuy Komnauuu moryt
OBITh MOABEPIKEHBI PHCKY H3-3a HETaTHBHBIX H3MEHeHHH B MOJTHTHUECKOH ¥ AeT0BOH cpese.

Hanozu - B 2004 r. nanoroesimu opradamu Pecny6auku Kazaxcrau Gsiia npoBeneHa KOMINEKCHAS
nanoropas rnposepka Komnauun 3a nepuon 2000-2003 rr. Tlo pesynsraTaM sTOH mnpoBepKkH
HAJIOTOBBIE OPraHbl NPOH3BEIH JOHAYHCIEHHE HAJOroB H mTpados B obied cymme 768,112 Toicsy
teHre. KoMIaHHg cuuTaeT, UTO OHa cOOMOJaeT HATOrOBOE 3aKOHOATENbCTBO M obKamopana B
YCTaHOBJIEHHOM 3aKOHOJATEIBCTBOM IIOPAAKE JOHAYHCIEHHS, COOTBETCTBEHHO, PE3EPRBI 10 AaHHBIM
LOHAUMCTICHUAM He OBbUIH CO3aHbl oM. Tarke KommenTapuit 26.
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AKIIMOHEPHOE OBHIECTBO «(KA3AXTEJIEKOM>»

KOMMEHTAPHAN K ®PUHAHCOBOI OTYETHOCTH,
HOATOTOBJEHHOM B COOTBETCTBUM C MC®O (IIPOJOTKEHHUE),
3A KBAPTAJL 3AKOHUMBIIMIACA 31 MAPTA 2005 1.

_(8 muicanax Kazaxcmanckux menze)

22,

23.

B pesynbTaTe HAOTOBBIX IIPOBEPOK B OyaylueM MOIYT BO3HHMKHYTh BOINPOCHl HIM OUEHKH,
OTIHYAKWMecT OT HaOoroBslx aexitapauuit Komnawwu., Takue olLleHKH MOIYT KacaThCA HaIOTOB,
wtpadhoB H NPOLIEHTOB, H MOTYT [OBIIeYb 3a co0OMH cyLIecTBeHHBIe HauHcaeHus. KoMnanus cauTaer,
uTo oHa cobnronaeT Ka3zaxcTaHCcKoe HajOroBOE 3aKOHOAATENLCTRO.

INNEHCHOHHOE OBECTIEYEHWE U JIBI'OTHI ITPH YXOJAE HA NEHCUIO

Hencuonnoe obecnevenue — B COOTBETCTBHH ¢ 3aKOoHOAaTensbcTBOM PecrryOinxu Kaszaxcran sce
paborHukn KoMmamuu DONydaroT TOCYNapcTBEHHOE [eHCHOHHOe obecrieyende. Pacxonsl Ha
MIEHCHOHHOE obecrieyeHHe 3a KBapTaibl, 3akoHumBIIMecs 31 mapra 2005 u 2004 rr., cocTaBumu
362,892 tricau teHre H 352,086 Teicau Tenre, cooTBeTcTBeHHO, [0 cocToAHuUIO Ha 31 Mapra 2005 r.
Kommanus He uMena 0613aTesbCTB nepe] CBOHMH CYILECTBYIOIIHMH MW OBIBITUMH pabOTHUKAMH 10
JOTIONHUTENLHEIM TIEHCHOHHBIM BBIILIATaM, 3aTpaTaM Ha MeEAHLMHCKOe OOCHy)XHBaHHe IociIe
BBIXO/1a Ha MEHCHIO, CTPAXCOBBIM BEIIJIATAM MJIH HHBIM ABFOTAM IPH BRIXOJE HA MEHCHIO.

Obazamenscmea coyuansnozo xapakmepa — 17 pexabps 1998 r. Kommadus 3axmoduna
KOJUIEKTHUBHBIA OOropop CO CBOUMH pa6omnxamn. Tlo YCAOBHUAM ITOI'OC AOIoBOpa y KoMnauun ecTh
00513aTeNbCTBO NPOM3BOAUTE palOTHHMKAM OMpefereHHble COLMANbHBIE BbIMJIaThl TPH BBIXOJE
COTPYAHHMKOB Ha IICHCHIO, CYMMa KOTOPBIX MOXKET BapbHpPOBAThHCA U3 I'oJa B roa. B cBasu ¢ TEM, 4TO
Komnanus He oOnamaerT [AOCTaTOYHOM CTaTMCTHYeckod uHQopMauued, 4robbl OLEHHTDb
TIpeanonaraeMbiii epHoJl BIXO/la COTPYIHHKOB Ha MEHCHIO, B AaHHOM (GHUHAHCOBOM OTYETHOCTH He
OTpaxkaeTcsi pe3epB [0 TakUM ofs3arenscTBaM. PykoBoxcteo Kommamun cumrtaer, 4ro cymma
BO3MOXKHOI'O pe3epBa He ABJAETCH 3HaUNTETbHOM 115 PHHAHCOBOM OTHETHOCTH.

CBASAHHLIE CTOPOHBI
B 1996 r. KoMnanus 3axiio4mia JOroBOP O NMPEeNOCTaBACHAH U NOMYUYSHNH TeIEKOMMYHHMKALMOHHBIX
yeryr ¢ AO «Anten». B 1999 r. Komnanus saiiounia JOTOBOP O NPEROCTABIEHHH M TIONyUYeHHH

TeJeKOMMYHHKaHOHHBIX Yeiryr ¢ TOO «GSM Kasaxcran OAO «Kazaxrenekom». B asrycre 2002 r.
Komnanua nprobpena gomo ydactes B AO «Hypcear.

Hipke npueeneHs! JaHHBIE TTO 3HAYHTEIEHBIM ONIEPALHAM CO CBA3AHHBIMH CTOPOHAMH!

Okasano TCJICKROMMYHHKANHOHHBIX YC/IYT CBA3aHHBIM CTOPGHAM

1 xBapran 1 kBapran

2005 2004
TOO «GSM Kasaxcran QOAQ «Kaszaxtenekom» 2,480,425 1,376,504
AQ «Anren» 202,415 96,646
AO «Hypcaty 32,759 27,707
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AKIIHOHEPHOE OBUIECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPHUH K ®UHAHCOBOY OTYETHOCTH,
MOArOTOBAEHHON B COOTBETCTBUU C MC®O (IIPOJQIKEHUE),
3A KBAPTAJL 3AKOHUUBHIMIICS 31 MAPTA 2005 1.

(6 moicauax Kazaxcmanckux menze)

Honyqeﬂo TEJeKOMMYHHKAUHOHHLIX YCAYT 0T CBAIAHHBIX CTOPOH

1 kBapran 1 kBapran
2005 2004
TOO «GSM Kazaxctan OAO «KazaxTenexkom» 1,862,086 1,288,778
AO «Anten» 117,742 -
AQ «Hypcam 8,790 7,304
Topropas neGHTOpCcKAsi 330 :KEHHOCTD CBA3AHHBIX CTOPOH
31 mapra 31 nexalpst
2005r. 2004 r.
TOO «GSM Kazaxcran OAQ «Kazaxtenekomy, HETTO 1,578,189 1,181,923
AOQ «Anten», HETTO 452,106 409,100
AQ «Hypcam, HeTTo 24,174 12,356
Beero 2,054,469 1,603,379
Kpeauropckad 3a10/KkeHHOCT CBSA3AHHbIM CTOPOHAM
31 mapta 31 gexabpa
2005 r. 2004 r.
AO «Antem 32,059 47,941
TOO «GSM Kazaxctan OAO «Kazaxtenexom» 10,409 6,837
AO «Hypcam - -
Beero 42,468 54,778

B 2004 r. KoMnanus 3aki104uia JOTOBOP apeHBI TENeKOMMYHMKaLUMOHHOTO obopyaoBands ¢ AQ
«Anten» Ha obuiyro cymmy 652,800 Teicau Tenre. BanaHcoBad cTOMMOCTB JaHHOrG 06OpYAOBaHHMS
no cocrogHiio Ha 31 mapta 2005 u 31 pekabps 2004 rr. cocrasaser 567,652 ThICAYM TEeHre H
OTpakeHa B COCTABE HE3aBEPLISHHOTO KAMMTAIBHOIO CTPOHTENBCTBA. B COOTBETCTBHH C JOrOBOPOM
apeHas! Ccpok apeHap! HcrexaeT | sgupaps 2010 r. u Kommanus umeer npaBo pansHeifleit
OpONCHTalM CpokKa apeHALL. Kommadus He uMeeT 3HAYHUTEIBHBIX YCHNOBHBIX 00s3aTEeNBCTR IO
HaHHOMY JOTOBOPY apEeHBL

C uenero yBennyeHHs 060pOTHBIX PecypcOB M /IS peajiu3alidy JIPOeKTa MOCTaBKH U pa3BEPTHIBAHUA
cetu craHaapra CDMA, Komnianus B 2003 r. okasana (pHHaHcoBYI0 noMowb AQ «Anten» B pasmepe

884,525 TeIcAY TeHre Ha YCNOBHAX BO3BPATHOCTH B ¢pok A0 despans 2007 r. (cm. Kommenrapuii 9).

B 2004 r. Komnanus okasana gusancosyto nomows AO «Anten» B pasmepe 140,000 thicsay Tenre
Ha YCJIOBHAX BO3BPATHOCTH B ¢pok 10 Mas 2005 r. cm. KommenTapuii 6, 26.
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AKIITMOHEPHOE OBIIIECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPHHM K ®DHUHAHCOBOM OTYETHOCTH,
HNOATrOTOBJEHHOM B COOTBETCTBHHI C MC®O (ITPOAQIKEHUE),
3A KBAPTAJL, 3SAKOHUVBIIMMCSI 31 MAPTA 2005 r.

{¢ morcauax Kasaxcmanckux menze)

24.

25,

YcaorHele 0093aTEILCTBA H TAapPaHTHH 110 CBA3AHHBLIM CTOPOHAM

Komnanua npegoctaBuna B noibsy AQ «Anrten» rapautuio ABN AMRO FBauk, CrokronsM, Ha
cymmy 15.2 MuwuHoHOB pomtapoB CIIIA B pamkax ¢puHaHCHPOBaHMA MPHOOpeTeHHs 0O60pyAOBaHUA
mobunbHOH cBa3u. JlaHHad onepauus 6bina omobpena pewendem Ofmero coGpaHus aKUHOHEPOB
KoMnanuH B YCTaHOBJICHHOM 3aKOHOAATE/NbCTBOM Mopsanke. KoMnaHus Taroke BHICTYTIHIA rapaHTOM
no Jloroeopy mosirocpodHoro saiiMa Mexay AO «Anrems u IIpOMBILIEHHO-KOMMepUYECKUM GaHKOM
Kuras, roe cyMma rapaHTu He npessiniaet 4.2 MIWUTHOHOB gostapos CIIIA.

JHBHAEHNB]
B 2004 r. B COOTBETCTBMU C pelleHHeM rogosoro obuiero cobpanus ydactHukor TOO «GSM
Kaszaxcran OAQO «Kazaxtenexom» 1o pesynstatam 2003 r. pacnpesemio 25% 4ucToro foxona B

Ka4yeCTBE JUBHACHOOB CBOMM YHACTHUKAM, NPONOPUHOHANBHO UX OOIIM.

Henp!

HEHBI BO B3aHMMHBIX OIepalHiax <C¢O CBA33HHBIMH CTOPOHAMH YCTAHaBJ/IMBAKOTCS METOLOM
COMOCTAaBHMO¥ HEKOHTPOUPYEMOi LIEHBL.

HHBECTHIIMOHHBIE OBA3ATEJIBCTBA

Obs3arenscTBa HHBECTHLIHOHHOTO XapaKTepa:

- Ha 2005 . 30,712,123
-Ha2006T. 26,661,000
-Ha 2007 r. 23,763,000

81,136,123

INOJIMTHKA ITO YOPABJIEHUIO PUCKAMH

VipasneHHe  pUCKaMH  ABAAETCA  CYMIECTBEHHBIM  JNEMEHTOM  (DMHAHCOBO-XO3AWCTBEHHOM
aedarenphocTd  Kommanuu.  OcHoeuble  puckd, npucymve  Kommanmm,  cBs3aHbl ¢
TUTATEKECTIOCOGHOCTEIO ITHEHTOB, PBIHOYHBIMU W3MEHCHUAMY CTAROK BOZHATPAKIACHHUS U OOMEHHBIX
Kypcos HHOCTpaHHBIX BamioT. Hwke npeactarneHo onucaHde NOAWTHKH KoMIOaHUW B OTHOWICHHH
ITHX PHCKOB.

Ynpagnenue kpeoumnsimu puckamu — OHHaHCOBBIE HHCTPYMEHTBI, KOTOPbIE MOTEHUHAIBHO MOTYT
NPHBECTH K KOHUCHTpALMH KpEQUTHOrO pHCKA, TNPEACTARJACHBI, B OCHOBHOM, AeOMTOPCKOM
3aQ0JDKCHHOCTEHD 110 OCHOBHOH ACATEILHOCTH W ITPOYHMHA ne6mopaMH. KpED,I/lTHbIﬁ PHCK,
CBA3AHHBIA ¢ 3THMH AKTMBAMH, HOCHT OTpaHHHYEHHbIH XapakTep W3-3a 3HAYHTEIBHOM KIHEHTCKOM

6azel KoMnaHuH M OCYLIECTB/IEHHS MOCTOSHHBIX MPOLEAYP KOHTPONA 33 KPEeAWTOCOOCOBHOCTBIO
aGOHEHTOB H MPOYMUX HeCHTOPOB.

27



AKIIUOHEPHOE OBIIECTBO «KA3AXTEJEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPHHA K ®UHAHCOBOM OTYETHOCTH,
MOATOTOBJAEHHOM B COOTBETCTBHU C MC®O (IIPOJAQIKEHHE),
3A KBAPTAJL, 3AKOHUMBILHNMCST 31 MAPTA 2005 .

(¢ muicauax Kazaxcmanckux memnze)

26.

Ynpasaenue samomuvimu puckavu — OUHaRCOBbIE HHCTPYMEHTH!, KOTOPblE NOTEHLHMATEHO MOIyT
NpUBECTH K KOHLEHTPauMH BANOTHOTO PUCKA, MpPEICTABIEHBI, B OCHOBHOM, NEeOUTOPCKOH H
KPEAUTOPCKOH 3aJOJDKEHHOCTBHIO 1O OCHOBHOHM JedTenbHOCTH M 3aiMamH. BaitoTel, B KOTODBIX
Komnanus mony4nia 3aiiMel, packpbitel B KoMMernTapuu 14.

Ynpasnenue npoyenmneimu puckamu — Jebutopckas 3amoJpxeHHOCThL KoMNaHMH BKAKOYAeT
GecnpoueHTHbIe GUHAHCOBBIE aKkTHBE! (cM. KommenTapuii 23). ITpolieHTHbIE CTABKH, YIIauHBaeMble
no 3aliMmam Komnanuu, packpeitsl B Kommentapun 14. C wensio - yNpasneHWs MPOLEHTHBIMH
puckamn KomnaHHs KOMGHHHpYeT MepeMeHHBle M (QHKCHPOBAHHbIE NDOLICHTHblE CTAaBKH IO
3a€MHBIM CpeJCTBaM. N

HOCHEAYIOIMHE COBBITHA

IIo coctosHHMIO Ha JaTy [OaHHOM (MHAHCOBOM OTHETHOCTH M3BATBIE M3  oOpalneHus
MPHBHIETHPOBAHHBIE AKI[MH He OBUIH pasMelieHEbl Ha HoHOoBOM phinke (cM. KoMMmenTapuit 17).

HanoroseiM koMuTeroM Munucteperea @unancor PecryOnuku Kasaxcran BHIHECEHO pelICHHE OT
15.04.2005 r. cormacHO KOTOPOMY CHATHI NpeTeH3uii k KoMnanuu Ha obiyro cymmMy 679,487 Thicay
teHre. Ocrapmascd 9acTh TIPeTEH3HH  HAJIOTOBBIX OpraHoR B cymme 87,172 TeIcAYH TeHre
obxanyercs B cyneOHoM nopsaake. CymeGHOro pellieHMs ewd He BbIHECEHO. Pe3ynbTaThl 3THX
co0mTuii SymyT oTpakeHs! B (QHMHAHCOBOW OTYETHOCTH B TOM Mepuole, Koraa OyneT BRIHECEHO
cynebHoe pelienue.

22 anpens 2005 ropa cocroanocs I'ogosoe Ob1Lee codpaHie akLUHOHEPOB. [10 PELICHHIO aKLIHOHEPOB
Ha BHIUIATY AMBUAEHOB MO MPOCTHIM akumsM no uroram 2004 ropa nanpasnedo 3,878,386 toicsu
TeHre. A Taloke MPHHATO PELIeHHEe O JOTIOTHHTENFHOM MOHAYMCHEHHH 1O NPUBHICTHPOBAHHBIM
akipsiM 3a 2004 1. Ha cymMy 22,204 ThiCAY TeHTe ¢ LebIO MPUBEASHUS HX pa3Mepa K YPOBHIO He
HWXKe AMBHAEHIOB O MPOCTHIM -aKUMAM. [JlaHHble HauucieHHs OyayT OTpaxeHsl B (HMHAHCOBOIA
OTHETHOCTH 3a | nosyrogue 2005 rona.

b

"
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JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

BALANCE,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS

BY CONDITION ON MARCH 31*, 2005 (not audited)

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Funds and their equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Inventory reserve, net
Financial investments
Other accounts receivable, net
Total current assets

Investments
Financial investments
Accounts receivable long-term
Future periods expenses long-term
Basic funds, net
Intangible assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND STOCK CAPITAL
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Advances received
Other accounts payable and charged liabilities
Short-term loans
Tax debt
Dividends payable

Total current liabilities
Long-term loans
Liabilities on deferred income tax
TOTAL LIABILITIES
STOCK CAPITAL
Authorized capital
Undistributed profit

Total stock capital

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCK CAPITAL

Chief accountant /signature/

Comments 03.31.2805 12.31.2004
2 3,526,441 2,545,737
3 11,760,206 9,772,500
4 4,775,371 4,699,006
5 200,000 200,000
6 5,810,027 6,545,035

26,072,045 23,762,278

7 20,666,802 17,826,182

8 443,291 438,697

9 1,120,812 1,101,801

136,666 136,103

10 84,957,550 82,380,271

11 1,754,108 1,438,419

135,151,274 127,083,751

12 4,791,372 4,406,037

590,982 941,434

13 1,906,313 1,144,676

14 5,400,778 7,148,754

730,186 592,791

15 125,654 199,546

13,545,285 14,433,238

14 22,064,903 19,787,507

16 6,688,905 6,823,134

42,299,093 41,043,879

17 33,090,118 33,090,118

17 59,762,063 52,949,754

92,852,181 86,039,872

135,151,274 127,083,751
T.N.Uzbakhanov

12 May 2005

Comments on pages 7-28 are an inseparable part of the financial account.
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JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

STATEMENT OF INCOMES AND EXPENSES,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS

BY CONDITION ON MARCH 31%, 2005 (not audited)

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge except for incomes per share)

Comments 1% quarter 1% quarter

of 2005 of 2004
SERVICES PROCEEDS 23 21,879,953 17,562,482
RENDERED SERVICES COST 18 (11,981,536) (9,627,651)

9,898,417 7,934,831
GROSS PROFIT
EXPENSES FOR REALIZATION, TOTAL
AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE 18 (3,805,258) (2,977,928)
OPERATING PROFIT 6,093,159 4,956,903
OTHER INCOMES/(EXPENSES)
Expenses for loans (327.673) (301,047)
Net switch rate income (204,366) 1,108,071
Incomes from equity participation investments 7 2,840,620 1,741,062
Other incomes 247.940 321,840
Other expenses (40,592) (26,786)

Other incomes total 2,515,929 2,843,140

PRETAX PROFIT 8,609,088 7,800,043
INCOME TAX EXPENSES 16 (1,766,537) (1,882,287)
NET INCOME 6,842,551 5,917,756
INCOME PER SHARE accounting the basic and 19 624 539

derivative income per share, in KZT

Chief accountant /signature/ T.N.Uzbakhanov

12 May 20605

Comments on pages 7-28 are an inseparable part of the financial account.



JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

CAPITAL FLOW STATEMENT
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3157, 2005 (not audited)

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

Comments Authorized Undistributed Total

Balance for January 1, 2004
Net profit for the year

Dividends 15

Balance for December 31, 2004

°

Net profit for the accounting
period

Dividends 15

Balance for March 31, 2604

Chief accountant /signature/

capital profit
33,090,118 30,907,487 63,997,605
- 25,307,703 25,307,703

- (3,265,436) (3,265,436)

33,090,118 52,949,754 86,039,872

- 6,842,551 6,842,551

- (30,242)  (30,242)

33,090,118 56,762,063 92,852,181

T.N.Uzbakhanov
12 May 2005

Comments on pages 7-28 are an inseparable part of the financial account.



JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

FLOW OF FUNDS STATEMENT
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 315", 2005 (not audited)

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

OPERATIONAL FLOW OF FUNDS:
Pretax income

Modifications from:
Basic funds runout and intangible assets
amortization
Doubtful debt reserve and other reserves
Net switch rate income
Equity participation investments proceeds
Expenses for loans
Incomes/loss from sale of basic funds and
intangible assets
Other non-monetary operations

Operational income before modifications in
circulating capital

Funds increase (decrease) from modifications in:

Bilis receivable and other receivables
Inventory reserve

Accounts payable and advance received
Other accounts payable and liabilities charged

Funds, received from operational activity

Interests paid
Dividends paid, less taxes
Income tax paid

Net funds, received from operational
activity

INVESTMENT FLOW OF FUNDS:

Investment acquisition

Basic funds and intangible assets acquisition
Other

Investments realization proceeds

Basic funds and intangible assets realization
proceeds

Comments

10,11

15

20

1¥ quarter

1* quarter

of 2005 of 2004
8,609,088 7,800,043
2,577,191 2,305,952
251,997 74,068
204,366  (1,108,071)
(2,840,620)  (1,741,062)
327,673 301,047
41,952 (96,849)
(608) (1.152)
9171,039 7,533,976
(1,491,029) (9,976)
(76,365) (81,140)
34,883 (1,130.244)
(797,012) 775,017
(797.012) 7,087,363
(309,112)  (449.099)
(88,640) (87.915)
(1,756,250)  (1,102,476)
4,687,514 5,447,873
(5.449) (5,050)
(3,605.832)  (3,703,063)
(19,068) (13,814)
2,954 2,019




Net funds applied in investment activity (3,627,395)  (3,719,908)

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

FLOW OF FUNDS STATEMENT

PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31°7, 2005 (not audited)
(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

Comments 1% quarter 1™ quarter

of 2004 of 2003
FINANCIAL FLOW OF FUNDS:
Funds, received from loans 3,231,462 2,893,398
Repayment of loans 3,310,877)  (4,700,239)
Net funds (applied in)/received from
financial (79,415) (1,806,841)
activity
NET CONVERSION OF FUNDS AND THEIR
EQUIVALENTS (980,704) (78,876)
FUNDS AND THEIR EQUIVALENTS, at the
beginning of accounting period 2,545,737 2,244,582
FUNDS AND THEIR EQUIVALENTS, at the
end of accounting period 3,526,441 2,165,706
Chief accountant /signature/ T.N.Uzbakhanov
12 May 2005

Comments on pages 7-28 are an inseparable part of the financial account.



JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3157, 2005
(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

1. CHARACTER OF ACTIVITY AND SHORT REVIEW OF BASIC ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES

Character of activity - Joint Stock Company “Kazakhtelecom” (hereinafter
“Kazakhtelecom” or “Company” was found in July 1994 on the basis of Enactment of the
Cabinet of the Republic of Kazakhstan as a national joint stock company and in February
1996 was reorganized into an open joint stock company. The company is registered,
domiciled and is existing in the Republic of Kazakhstan, at: 61 Abay Ave., Astana, 473000,
Republic of Kazakhstan. The Company is a monopolist in the sphere of providing the basic
specter of telecommunication services, including local, long-distance (internal and in CIS
countries) and international telephone communication, telegraph and telex communication,
telecommunication data transmission, channels rental, television and radio broadcasting,
telegraph radio broadcasting, services on wireless means of communication. The Company
had 33,377 workplaces by condition on 31 Mar. 2004. Shares of the company belong to the

Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan, Central Asian Investments Industrial Holdings
N.V. and other shareholders.

The basis for submission of financial accounting — Financial accounting of the Company
was prepared according to International Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS), established
by International council on financial accounting standards and is reflected in Kazakhstan
tenge. The Company records accountancy accounting to the rules and regulations of
accountancy, accepted in the Republic of Kazakhstan. These rules and regulations differ from
International Financial Accounting Standards, and accordingly financial accounting prepared

according to Kazakhstan standards was duly corrected for the purpose of conforming with
IFAS.

Use of estimations and assumptions — Accordance with IFAS requires from administration
of the company the use of estimations and assumptions. Such estimations and assumptions
influence the sums of assets and liabilities quoted in assets and liabilities amount accounting,
and disclosures of conditional assets and liabilities by the date of financial accounting and
amounts of income and expenses within the accounting period presented in the accounting. In
connection with this actual results may differ from the data of estimations.

Funds and their equivalents — Funds include cash, current bank accounts and short-term

deposit bank accounts, the initial term of payment of redemption of which does not exceed
three months.

Accounts receivable — Accounts receivable are reflected less doubtful debts reserve.

Inventory reserve — Inventory reserve is reflected by the least cost price, with application of
the method of weighted average cost price and net realization cost. Cost price includes the
cost of purchase, transport expenses, expenses for storage and oncosts. Net realization cost is
based on a possible salvage cost less expenses on realization and delivery.



JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3157, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

Investments — The Company does not have branch companies, significant in respect to the
financial accounting, the majority of votes it would have therewith. Records of long-term
investments in the companies, where participation of the company comprises more than 20%
of voting shares, is made according to equity participation method. Current cost of such
investments is decreased for the purpose of reflection of any decrease of cost of separate
long-term investments, except for temporary decrease.

As a company, historically representing telecommunication services in the Republic of
Kazakhstan, Kazakhtelecom obtained some rights and licenses on free basis. There rights and
licenses were deposited to the authorized capital of joint ventures. Later such deposits were
revaluated according to the current market cost. Administration assumes that this accounting
treatment better reflects the Company’s assets and their cost.

Financial investments — The Company classifies investments and securities into the
following categories: investments, intended for trade, investments, retained before
redemption and investments available for sale. The applied classification depends on the
purposes, for which these investments were obtained. Administration determines
classification of investments at the time of receipt and revises these estimations on regular
basis.

After initial recognition the Company estimates the investments intended for trade and
investments available for sale at their reasonable cost. Investments, retained before
redemption are estimated by amortized cost. Income (loss) from modification of reasonable
cost of investment and amortization of discount and bonus is reflected in income and
expenses statement in the period of occurrence.

Basic funds and intangible assets — Property, machines and equipment, and intangible
assets, applied in financial and economic activity, are included at the least out of re-estimated
cost or an assumed compensated sum. Amortization and runout are charged on the basis of
uniform method of writing off the cost within the term of effective service from 3 to 50
years.

Buildings 50
years

Constructions 10-20
years

Telecommunication equipment 5-20
years

Other machines and equipment 3-20
years

Transport, etc. 3-10
years

Basic funds financial rental the least out of the effective
service



or rental
term

Intangible assets — software 5
years

Income and loss from basic funds and intangible assets realization are included to other
incomes (expenses) in income and expenses statement.

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3157, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

Lease — Lease, which conditions imply removal of all risks and benefits, connected with

owning an asset, is classified as financial lease. All other kinds of lease are classified as
operational lease.

Assets received within the frame of financial lease, are considered as the Company’s assets at
their reasonable cost at the date of their acquisition. An appropriate obligation before the
lessor is reflected in the balance as financial lease obligation. Expenses on financing which
correspond to the difference between the total sum of lease obligations and reasonable cost of
obtained assets, are included into the income and expenses statement within the term of
corresponding lease in the way allowing to determine the constant periodical interest rate for
the residual balance of obligations for each accounting period.

The leased assets are amortized within the term of their effective service or within the term of
lease if it is shorter than the term of effective service. Expected service term is the term of
effective service of the asset, if there is a reasonable confidence in obtaining the proprietary
rights to the end of lease term.

Lease payments made within the frame of operational lease are reflected in the income and
expenses statement at the time of their occurrence.

Devaluation — By each accounting date the Company makes analysis of balance cost of its
material and intangible assets for establishment of the signs, denoting possible loss from
devaluation. In case of existence of such signs estimation of recoverable cost of assets will be
effected for the purpose of determination of possible loss from devaluation. In case of
impossibility of determination of recoverable cost of a separate asset, the Company will
estimate the recoverable cost of generating unit, to which such asset belongs.

In case the recoverable cost of the asset (generating unit) is less than balance cost, balance
cost of the asset (generating unit) is decreased to recoverable cost. Loss from devaluation is
admitted as expenses in the same period except for the cases when this asset is already
included at re-estimated rate. In this case loss from devaluation is reflected on account of the
existing re-estimation reserve.



In case of further recovery of loss from devaluation, balance cost of the asset (generating
unit) is increased up to recoverable cost, at that recoverable cost may not exceed balance
cost, determined without consideration of loss from devaluation of the asset (generating unit)
in previous years. Recovery of loss from devaluation is admitted as income in the same
period.

Admission of proceeds — Income from all kinds of rendered services is admitted in the same
period in which such services were rendered. Income is admitted, when exists a high
possibility of receipt of economic benefits from the effected operation and when the sum of
income may be estimated with a considerable grade of confidence.

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31%%, 2605

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

Expenses on loans - Expenses on loans, which directly are not related to acquisition,
construction or production of assets, which require a supplementary period of preparation of
them to application or to realization, are included into the cost of such assets before they are
ready to application or realization. Other expenses on loans are included into income and
expenses statement of the period when they were made.

Income tax — The Company determines expenses for income tax on the basis of method of
obligations, according to which the expected tax effect of temporal differences in the
financial accounting, prepared according to IFAS and accounting according to the
requirements of Kazakhstan tax legislation are reflected as deferred tax obligations of future
periods or deferred tax assets recovered in future periods. Deferred tax assets are reflected
with consideration of the fact, that there is considerable possibility of their realization.

Foreign currency operations — The functional currency of the Company is Kazakhstan
tenge. Switch rate income and losses from operation in foreign currency, conducted within
the year, are reflected in income and expenses statement. Assets and obligations represented
in foreign currency are reflected in the enclosed balance with application of exchange rates
by the date of filing the report.

Non-monetary operations — The Company will effect some calculations by means of non-
monetary operations. Received goods will be estimated by the cost of rendered services. Data
on the goods are analyzed on regular basis for correctness of estimation and are written off to
the net realization cost.

Modification of classification — Classification of some amounts related to the previous year,
was changed for the purposes of conforming to the requirements of accounting presentation
in 2003. These modifications didn’t affect financial and economic activity results, presented
in the previous financial accounting, and joint stock capital amount.

2. FUNDS AND THEIR EQUIVALENTS
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By condition on 31 Mar. 2005 funds in the sum of 845 thousand KZT acted as a surety for
the guarantees, issued by JSC “Halyk Bank Kazakhstan™ in favour of the Company.

By condition on 31 Mar. 2005 funds in the sum of 3,457 thousand KZT were limited in use

by resolution of court of Almaty city for coverage of claims from the suppliers

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TC THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31°7, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET :
31% Mar. 2005

31% Dec. 2004

Trade receivable accounts 10,541,233 8,953,595
Doubtful debts reserve (835,496) (784,474)
Total trade payable accounts 9,705,737 8,169,121
Trade accounts receivable from associated companies 2,383,336 1,815,767
Doubtful debts reserve (328,867) (212,38%8)
Total trade accounts receivable from associated

companies, net (see Comment No 23) 2,054,469 1,603,379
Total 11,760,206 9,772,500

According to resolution of the court of Astana city accounts receivable from budget
organizations transferred in 2003 from long-term receivable accounts to short-term
receivable accounts in the sum of 259,334 thousand KZT, in December of 2003 a sum of
205,898 thousand KZT was charged at the accounts of redemption of loan of KFW (see
Comment No 14). The residual part of the receivable accounts in the sum of 53,436 thousand

KZT was charged in 2004.

4. INVENTORY RESERVE, NET
31* Mar. 2005

31° Dee. 2004

Materials 4,796,338 4,728,369
Goods 31,774 49,651
Reserve of outdated and nonliquid inventory (52,741) (79,014)
Total 4,775,371 4,699,006

S. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
In 2004 the Company placed free funds in short-term financial instruments.

6. OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET
31" Mar. 2005

1

31% Dec. 2004



Other accounts receivable 2,478,413 2,648,628
Liabilities of employees and other persons 134,394 137,907
Accounts receivable from associated companies (see

Comment No 23) 205,333 187,387
Future periods expenses 238,045 187,884
Advances paid 2,997,084 3,566,63
Doubtful debts reserve (243,242) (183,407)
Total 5,810,027 6,545,035

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORBING TG IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3157, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

By condition on 31 Mar. 2005 and 31 Dec. 2004 paid advances include 1,413,096 thousand

KZT of advances, paid by CJSC “National Company “KazakhstanTemirZholy” for equity
participation in construction of building “Transport Tower”.

On 29 Nov. 2003 Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan issued Enactment, according to
which this building will be transferred to republican property on conditions, which will be
established by Finance Ministry of- the Republic of Kazakhstan, Economics and Budget
Planning Ministry of the Republic of Kazakhstan and Transport and Communications
Ministry of the Republic of Kazakhstan jointly with the Company. By the date of this
financial accounting were conducted negotiations with relevant state bodies on conclusion of
a contract. Accordingly, influence of this operation will be reflected in the financial
accounting of the Company in the time, when this influence may be estimated.

7. INVESTMENTS

31% Miar, 2005  31% Dec. 2004

“GSM Kazakhstan” LLP 19,555,125 16,743,067

CJSC “Nursat” 1,111,677 1,083,115

JSC “Altel” - -

Total 20,666,802 17,826,182

Name of the company Domicile Share inits ~ Power of Basic activity
own capital voting

“GSM Kazakhstan OJSC ~ Republic of 49% 49% Telecommunication

“Kazakhtelecom” LLP Kazakhstan services

JSC “Altel” Republic of 50% 50% Telecommunication
Kazakhstan services

CISC “Nursat™ Republic of 41,25% 41,25% Telecommunication
Kazakhstan services

i2



Investments by equity participation method:

The Company does not have control over the activity of JSC “Altel”, because the Company
is not empowered to determine financial and economic policy of JSC “Altel”, is not
empowered to appoint or to dismiss the majority of the Board of Directors and does not the
power of the casting vote at the Meeting of the Board of Directors.

The share in cumulate losses of JSC “Altel” exceeding the balance cost of investments
comprises 1,565,466 thousand KZT and 1,432,415 thousand KZT by condition on 31
Mar. 2005 and 31* Dec. 2004, accordingly. The share in losses of JSC “Altel” is determined
on the basis of not audited financial accounting of JSC “Altel” prepared according to
Kazakhstan Accounting Standards.

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3157, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

“GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom™ LLP:

31° Mar. 2005  31% Dec. 2004

Cost of investments by the beginning of accounting 16,743,067 9,474,209
period

Share of income for the accounting period 2,812,058 8,770,917
Payable dividends - (1,502,059)
Cost of investments by the end of accounting period 19,555,125 16,743,067

Income from equity participation, calculated on the basis of not audited financial accounting
of “GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom™ LLP, prepared according to the USA General
Program of Accounting was admitted and reflected in income and expenses statement in the
line “Income from equity participation investments”.

JSC “Nursat™:

31" Mar. 2005  31% Dec. 2004

Cost of investments by the beginning of accounting 1,083,115 1,083,322
period

Share of income for the accounting period 28,562 (207)
Cost of investments by the end of accounting peried 1,111,677 1,083,115

Loss from equity participation, calculated on the basis of not audited financial accounting of
ISC “Nursat”, prepared according Kazakhstan Accounting Standards was admitted and
reflected in income and expenses statement in the line “Income from equity participation
investments”.
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8. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

In 2003 the Company purchased inscribed coupon obligations with the date of redemption of
27" Sep. 2006 and indexed coupon obligations with the date of redemption of 23 Dec. 2009.

%. LONG-TERM RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS

315 Mar. 2005  31% Dec. 2004

Long-term accounts receivable from associated 884,525 884,525

companies (see Comment No 23)

Other long-term receivable accounts 236,287 217,276

Total 1,126,812 1,101,801

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,

PREPARED ACCORBING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH SEST, 20605

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

10. BASIC FUNDS, NET

Land Building and Equipment Other Uncompleted Total
constructions construction

Initial cost or re-
estimated cost
By 1¥' Jan. 2005 460,202 11,585,856 124,545,423 5,958,572 4,215,986 146,766,039
Purchased 6,071 75,547 4,251,739 106,160 672,072 5,111,589
Transferred - 104,531 360,824 650 (466,005) -
Replaced (4,001) (31,315) (366,879)  (26,965) (21,861) (451,021)
Internal transfer
between the groups - 4,492 (56,847) 54,355 - -
Reclassification - - 11,212 - 18,668 29,880
By 31* Mar. 2005 462,272 11,737,111 128,745,472 6,092,772 4,418,860 151,456,487
Accrued runocut
By 1" Jan. 2005 - 3,305,236 58,341,838 2,712,431 - 64,359,505
Charged runout for
the accounting
period - 83,358 2,231,292 143,111 - 2,457,761
Replaced - (3,776) (315,451)  (25,365) - (344,592)
Internal transfer
between the groups - 582 29 (611) - -
Reclassification - - - - - -
By 31% Mar. 2005 - 3,385,400 60,257,708 2,829,566 4,418,860 66,472,674

Reserve on

14



conserved objects by

31" Mar. 2005 - - - - (26,263) (26,263)
Residual cost by
31% Mar. 2005 462,272 8,351,711 68,487,764 3,263,206 4,392,597 84,957,550
Residual cost by
31* Dec. 2004 460,202 8,280,620 66,203,585 3,246,141 4,189,723 82,380,271

Basic funds in the sum of 1,911,165 thousand KZT is a guarantee for the loans of European
Bank of Reconstruction and Development (EBRD) and Sumitomo Corporation and credit
line of Commerzbank (Germany) via HSBK by condition on 31% Mar. 2005 and 31% Dec.

2004 accordingly (see Comment No 14).

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TQ IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31°7, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

11. INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

Initial cost

By 1* Jan. 2005
Purchased
Reclassification
Replaced

By 31% Mar. 2005

Ameortization

By 1% Jan. 2005
Charged for the period
Reclassification
Replaced

By 31° Mar. 2005

Residual cost by 31% Mar. 2605
Residual cost by 31% Mar. 2004

12. PAYABLE ACCOUNTS

Accounts payable to suppliers of subcontractors

31 Mar. 2005

4,748,904

Accounts payable to associated companies (see Comment

No 23)

42,468

15

3.107,200
468,526
(29,880)

(3,672)

3,542,174

1,668,781
119,430

(]45;

1,788,066

1,754,108

1,438,419

31" Dec. 2004
4,351,259

54,778



Total 4,791,372 4,406,037

13. OTHER PAYABLE ACCOUNTS AND CHARGED OBLIGATIONS

31% Mar. 20065 31° Dec. 2004

Commercial loans from the suppliers:

16

Payment of salaries to the personnel 497,333 547,849

Income of future periods 14,862 22,918

Other 1,394,118 573,909

Total 1,996,313 1,144,676

- JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,

PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 317, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

14. LOANS

Loans by condition on 31% Mar. 2005 include:

Creditor Balance Average annual Secared/
nominal unsecured

commission rate

Bamnk leans:

EBRD 14,584,900 6 Secured

BLG Miinchen (FRG) 1,884,912 3 Unsecured

Commerzbank AG 1,813,043 3-4 Unsecured

Credit Agricole Indosuez/Calyon (France) 1,539,755 4 Unsecured

Bank Hapoalim B.M. 942,024 5 Unsecured

Nederlandse Financierings-Maatschappij

voor Ontwikkelingslanden N.V. (FMO) 831,047 6 Unsecured

Nova Ljublianska Bank 442,500 6 Unsecured

Citybank Kazakhstan 397,770 6 Unsecured

ABN AMRO Bank Kazakhstan 332,395 S Unsecured

ABN AMRO BANK DEUTSCHLAND 236,736 3 Unsecured

AG

Bank Leumi, Le-Israel B.M. 225,350 3 Unsecured

Credit Line of Commerzbank (FRG) via 197,336 6 Secured

HSBK

Nordea bank 39,955 6 Secured



The Eximbank of Korea via OJSC 2,089,068 3 Unsecured
“Industrial Park™

Sumitomo Corporation 704,851 6 Secured
Total loans 26,262,242

Bills 1,203,439 Unsecured
Total 27,465,681

Less the sum, subject to redemption

within 12 months (reflected as current (5,400,778)

obligations)

The sum subject to redemption in 12 22,064,503

months

Within the frame of complex of measures, aimed at redistribution of terms of loans
redemgtion and decrease of cost of the attracted financial resources, the Company and EBRD
on 30" Sep. 2003 signed an agreement of attraction of syndicated loan (hereinafter “Loan
Agreement”) and restructuring of the existing indebtedness of the Company. The total
amount of the transaction comprised 110 million US dollars, consisting of two tranches with
the terms of redemption of 5 and 7 years. The established interest rate for the loan is equal to
the sum of the Equity and London interbank offered rate (“LIBOR™) for the period of
charging the commission.

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31%7, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

According to the signed Loan Agreement in the year of 2003 the Company received funds of
the total amount of 84 million US dollars. In 2004 was received the sum of 11 million US

dollars. In the accounting period was received the residual part of the money in the sum of 15
million US dollars.

According to the Loan Agreement, the loan is guaranteed by: proprietary rights and interests
on Kazakhstan bank accounts of the company; monetary demands of the company in respect
of its present and future Kazakhstan clients and debtors; rights, commissions and favours of
the Company on all insurance policies, existing in the Company at present time or in future,
except for the policies of obligatory insurance; immovable property represented by automatic
telephone stations; movable property represented by cross equipment.

Loans by condition on 31% Dec. 2004 include:

Creditor Balance Average annual Secured/
nominal unsecured

commission rate
Bank loans:

EBRD 12,350,000 7 Secured

BLG Miinchen (FRG) 2,120 2-3 Unsecured
Commerzbank AG 1,941,140 3 Unsecured
Credit Agricole Indosuez/Calyon 1,585,687 4 Unsecured
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(France)

Citybank Kazakhstan 1,430,000 6 Unsecured
Bank Hapoalim B.M. 867,717 5 Unsecured
ABN AMRO Bank Kazakhstan 837,932 5-6 Unsecured
Nederlandse Financierings-Maatschappij

voor Ontwikkelingslanden N.V. (FMO) 794,887 6 Unsecured
Nova Ljublianska Bank 495,836 6 Unsecured
Bank Leumi, Le-Israel B.M. 294,597 2 Unsecured
Credit Line of Commerzbank (FRG) via 203,222 6 Unsecured
HSBK

Nordea bank 39,174 6 Secured
Commercial loans from the suppliers:

The Eximbank of Korea via OJSC 2,012,273 6 Unsecured
“Industrial Park™

Sumitomo Corporation 785,566 6 Secured
Total loans 25,758,087

Bills 1,178,174 Unsecured
Total 26,936

Less the sum, subject to redemption

within 12 months (reflected as current (7,148,754)

obligations)

The sum subject to redemption in 12

months 19,787,507
JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3IST, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

The General Meeting of shareholders of JSC “Kazakhtelecom” on 22™ Jan. 2001 passed
resolution of obligations issue, according to which on 6™ Mar. 2001 National Securities
Committee of the Republic of Kazakhstan effected the state registration of the first
obligations emission of the Company. The volume of obligations emission of nominal cost of
100 US dollars comprises 25,000,000 US dollars, divided into 250,000 inscribed coupon
obligations with the date of redemption of 15" Mar. 2004. As a result of specialized auctions
by condition on 31* Dec. 2001 193,387 inscribed coupon obligations was allocated (see
Comment No 14).

In 2002 residual 56,613 inscribed coupon obligations were completely allocated. These
obligations were completely redeemed according to emission prospectus in March 2004.

Below you can see the table, reflecting loans redemption terms:
31% Mar. 2005 31" Dec. 2004

With the term of redemption up to one year 5,400,778 7,148,754
From one to two years 6,855,237 6,290,611
From three to five years inclusively 12,311,645 10,913,829
In five years 2,898,021 2,583,067
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Total 27,465,681 26,936,261

Loans analysis in foreign currencies:

31* Mar. 2005 31" Dec. 2004

Kazakhstan tenge 86,981 121,275
US dollars 17,660,593 17,006,452
Euro 7,340,112 7,478,861
Japanese yens 288,327 317,400
South Korean wons 2,089,668 2,012,273
Total 27,465,681 26,936,261

Central Asian Investments Industrial Holding N.V. is a principal shareholder of the
Company. JSC “Kazcommercebank™ and Central Asian Investments Industrial Holding N. V.
have common shareholders.

In the accounting period the Company did not receive loans from JSC “Kazcommercebank™.

In the accounting period JSC “Kazcommercebank™ provided guarantees for the benefit of

JSC “Kazakhtelecom” in the sum of 96,616 thousand KZT (152,493 thousand KZT for the 1*
quarter of 2004).

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3157, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan (hereinafter “the Government™) acted as the
guarantor of the credit line of KFW group (hereinafter “Loan”) for the purchase of
equipment. In 1999 by resolution of court of the Republic of Kazakhstan a part of the loan,
related to the equipment, initially supplied to JSC “Mangystaumunaigaz” and JSC “Kaskor”
(the third parties), is not subject to redemption by JSC “Kazakhtelecom”, but must be
redeemed by the Government. By condition on the date of filing of the present financial
accounting the Government and JSC *“Kazakhtelecom” have not signed an official
agreement, however the Government did not appeal against the court resolution.
Administration of the Company considers that the Government will fulfill the resolution of
court.

In 2004 the Company appealed in court with the claim of recovery in regress order of the
sum of commission, paid by the Company for the part of this loan. By the date of filing of the
financial accounting judgment has not been delivered, accordingly, income and assets in the
present financial accounting are not reflected.

15. DIVIDENDS
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Dividends in the sum of one fourths of 300 KZT per preference share were charged for the 1%
quarter of 2005 according to the documents on shares emission in the sum of 30,242

thousand KZT.

In the 1% quarter of 2005 payments made on preference shares amounted to 88,640 thousand
KZT less income tax from the source of payment (see Comment No 26).

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,

PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3157, 2005
(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

16. CORPARATE INCOME TAX

Below there are time differences on deferred taxes:
Deferred income tax asset

Difference in doubtful debts reserve

Other

State tax rate

Deferred income tax asset

Deferred income tax obligations

Difference in residual cost of the property, machines and
equipment and in construction-in-progress

State tax rate

Deferred income tax obligations

Net deferred income tax obligations

31 Mar. 20605 31 Dec. 2004

1,164,363 996,861
460,228 463,571
1,624,591 1,460,432
30% 30%
487,377 438,129
23,920,940 24,204,210
23,920,940 24,204,210
30% 30%
7,176,282 7.261,263
6,688,905 6,823,134

Expenses on corporate income tax in the income and expenses statement are subdivided into

the following categories:

1* quarter of 2005 1 quarter of 2004
(Income)/Expenses for deferred income tax 1,900,766 1,932,455
Expenses for current income tax (134,229) (50.168)
Expenses for income tax 1,766,537 1,882,287
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JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 317, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

In the below table you can see coordination of 30% rate of income tax and actual sum of
income tax by condition on 31% Mar., 2005 and 31* Dec. 2004:

1% quarter of 2005  1° quarter of 2004

Net income before taxation 8,609,088 7,800,043
Tax at 30% rate 2,582,726 2,340,013

(852,186) (522,319)
Expenses for income tax 1,766,537 1,882,287

Average effective tax rate comprises 20.5% and 24.1% for the 1% quarter of 2005 and 2004
accordingly.

Corporate income tax is subject to payment according to tax legislation of the Republic of
Kazakhstan. A part of expenses in income and expenses statement is not subject to
deductions according to Kazakhstan tax legislation, while other expenses are subject to
deduction only in future periods. Usually for such expenses, subject to deduction in future
periods, is charged deferred tax asset. In Kazakhstan income tax rate amounts to 30%. Tax,
charged for the year ending 31% Mar. 2004 is unproportional to the sum of income before
taxation due to the expenses, reflected in income and expenses statement, but not subject to

deduction according to tax legislation of the Republic of Kazakhstan, and not charged
incomes.

17. AUTHORIZED CAPITAL AND UNDISTRIBUTED PROFIT

31" Mar. 2005 31 Dec. 2004

Authorized capital:

Privileged not voting shares (1,213,653 shares,

registered, issued and paid in full; nominal cost 1,000 1,213,653 1,213,653
KZT)

Ordinary voting shares (10,922,876 shares, registered, 10,922,876 10,922,876
issued and paid in full; nominal cost 1,000 KZT)

Adjustment for inflation 23,606,446 23,606,449
Called in capital (810,456 preference shares at the price (2,652,860) (2,652,860)
of exchange by 31" Mar., 2005 and 31* Dec. 2004

accordingly)

33,090,118 33,090,118
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JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3157, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

Authorized capital of the Company consists of ordinary voting shares and privileged non-
voting shares. Nominal cost of ordinary and preference shares amounts to 1,000 KZT. All
ordinary shares have equal power of voting. Preference shares have privileges for receipt of
dividends in case of liquidation, but they do not have the power of vote. For preference
shares dividends are paid in the amount not less than 30% of nominal cost of the shares.

The Board of Directors of the Company according to resolution of the General meeting of
shareholders passed resolution of 22" Oct. 2001 of exchange of preference shares for
obligations. Auctions were organized from 26" to 30™ of Nov. and from 3™ to 5" Dec. 2001
at Kazakhstan Stock Exchange.

In the result of specialized auctions in 2001-2002 250,000 inscribed nominal coupon
obligations of the Company were completely allocated. These obligations were completely
redeemed according to emission circular in March 2004. On the 28" of March 2004 Agency
of the Republic of Kazakhstan of regulation and inspection of financial market and financial
organization ratified a report of the results of redemption of the first issue Company’s
obligations.

By condition on 31% Mar. 2005 called in preference shares were not placed at share market.

Undistributed income by 31* Mar. 2005 and 31% Dec. 2004 does not include the sum of
undistributed reserves for the sum of 1,842,404 thousand KZT, which corresponds to the
difference between the nominal cost of called in preference shares and the cost of their
exchange for inscribed obligations.

Undistributed income by 31 Mar. 2005 and 31* Dec. 2004 includes obligatory reserve

capital in the sum of 1,820,479 thousand KZT, which was formed according to legislation of
the Republic of Kazakhstan.
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JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3157, 2005
(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

The following shareholders own the equity exceeding 5% of Authorized Capital:
Share of the

Shareholder or nominal hoider

Number of Number of

shares shares authorized capital, %
31" Mar. 31" Dec. 31" Mar. 31" Dec.
2005 2004 2005 2004
Ordinary shares
Committee of State Property and 6,068,265 6,068,265
Privatization of Finance Ministry 50.0 50.0
Central Asian Industrial Investments 3,685,450 3,685,450
Holding N.V. 30.4 30.4
The Bank of New York 816,664 816,664 6.7 6.7
Other 352,497 352,497 29 29
10,922,876 10,922,876
Privileged shares 1,213,653 1,213,653 10.0 10.0
Total 12,136,529 12,136,529 100.0 100.0
Preference shares - withdrawn (810,459) (810,459)
18. OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
i quarter of 2605 1% quarter of 2004
Raw materials and other materials 5,565,452 4,855.056
Expenses for personnel 3,929,324 2,991,217
Runout and amortization of basic funds and
intangible assets (see comments No 10 and No 11) 2,577,191 2,305,952
Maintenance and upkeep of basic funds 701,199 601,467
Communication expenses 219,169 257,228
Electric power and public utility 1,223,845 309,424
Expenses for banking services 171,857 133,931
Expenses for business trips 263,071 244,601
Expenses on realization 92,637 08,696
Expenses on taxes 78,404 69,454
Other operational expenses and charges 964,645 738,553
Total 15,786,794 12,605,579
Below you can see verification with the sums, presented in income and expenses statement:
1% quarter of 2005 1 quarter of 2004
Cost price of the rendered services 11,981,536 9,627,651
Expenses on realization, general and 3,805,258 2,977,928
administrative expenses
Total 15,786,794 12,605,579
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JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TQO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3IST, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

19. PROFIT PER SHARE

Profit per share considering the basic and derivative profit per share comprised 624 and 539
KZT for the 1¥ quarter of 2005 and 2004 accordingly.

Calculation of the basic and derivative profit per ordinary share is based on the following
data:

1% quarter of 2005 1% quarter of 2004

Net profit for the period 6,842,551 3,917,756
Dividends for preference shares (30,242) (30,242)

Profit with consideration of the basic and
derivative profit per ordinary share 6,812,309 5,887,514

Number of ordinary shares for the 1% quarter of 2005 and 2004 comprised 10,922,876. At
that there were no possible ordinary shares with derivative effect.

20. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE FUNDS FLOW REPORT

In 2004 a considerable part of supply of basic funds was provided from bank loans and
commercial loans of suppliers.

Other charges of receivable accounts for loans obligations redemption are revealed in
Comment No 3.

21. RISK CONCENTRATION AND CONDITIONAL OBLIGATIONS

Operational environment — The basic operations of the Company will be conducted on the
territory of the Republic of Kazakhstan. Laws and normative acts, regulating business
entrepreneurial business in the Republic of Kazakhstan, are often changed, in this connection

assets and operations of the Company may be subject to risk due to negative changes in
political and business sphere.

Taxes — In 2004 taxation bodies of the Republic of Kazakhstan effected complex taxation
verification of the Company for the pericd of 2002-2003. By the results of this verification
taxation bodies made additional charge of taxes and penalties in the sum of 768,112 thousand
KZT. The Company assumes that it observes tax legislation and appealed in the order of
additional charge established by legislation, accordingly reserves on such additional charges
were not formed (see also Comment No 26).
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PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3157, 26005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

As a result of tax inspections in the future may arise questions or estimations, differing from
tax declarations of the company. Such estimations may relate to taxes, penalties and percents
and entail considerable charges. The Company considers that it observes Kazakhstan tax
legislation.

22. PROVISION AND BENEFITS FOR RETIRED PERSONNEL

Provision for retired personnel — According to legislation of the Republic of Kazakhstan all
employees of the Company receive state retirement provision. Expenses for retirement
provision for the periods ending on the 31% Mar. 2005 and 2004, comprised 362,892
thousand KZT and 352,086 thousand KZT accordingly. By condition on the 31* Mar. 2005
the Company did not have obligations before its current or former employees on
supplementary retirement payments, expenses for post-retirement medical service, insurance
payments or other retirement benefits,

Obligations of social character — On 17" Dec. 1998 the Company concluded a collective
contract with its employees. By conditions of this contract the Company is obliged to make
certain social payments after retirement of the personnel, the sum of which vary from time to
time. In connection with the fact that the Company does not possess sufficient statistic
information for estimation of assumed period of retirement of the employees, this financial
accounting does not reflect reserve on such obligations. Administration of the Company
assumes that the sum of possible reserve is not substantial for the financial accounting.

23. COVENANTED PARTIES

In 1996 the Company concluded a contract of rendering telecommunication services with
JSC “Altel”. In 1999 the Company concluded contract of rendering and consumption of
telecommunication services with “GSM Kazakhstan OJSC “Kazakhtelecom™ LLP. In August
of 2002 the Company obtained a share of participation in JSC “Nursat™.

Below you can see information on important operations with the covenanted parties:

1% quarter of 2005 1% quarter of 2004
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“GSM Kazakhstan OJSC “Kazakhtelecom” 2,480,425 1,376,504
LLP
JSC “Altel” 202,415 96,646
JSC “Nursat” 32,759 27,707
JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”
COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 315", 2005
(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)
Received telecommunication services from covenanted parties

1% quarter of 2005 1 quarter of 2004
“GSM Kazakhstan OJSC “Kazakhtelecom™ 1,862,086 1,288,778
LLP
JSC “Altel” 117,742 -
JSC “Nursat” 8,790 7,304

Trade accounts receivable from covenanted parties

31% Mar. 2005

31% Dec. 2004

“GSM Kazakhstan OJSC “Kazakhtelecom” 1,578,189 1,181,923
LLP

JSC “Altel” 452,106 409,100
JSC “Nursat™ 24,174 12,356
Total 42,468 54,778

Accounts payable to covenanted parties

31% Mar. 2005

31 Dec. 2004

JSC “Altel” 32,059 47,941
“GSM Kazakhstan OJSC “Kazakhtelecom” 10,409 6,837
LLP

JSC “Nursat” - -
Total 42,468 54,778
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In 2004 the Company concluded a contract of lease of telecommunication equipment with
JSC “Altel” for total sum of 652,800 thousand KZT. Balance cost of this equipment by
condition on 31% Mar. 2005 and 31* Dec. 2004 amounts to 567,652 and is reflected in the
sum of capital construction-in-progress. According to the contract of lease the term of lease
ends on the 1* Jan. 2010 and the Company is empowered for further prolongation of the term
of lease. The Company does not have considerable conditional obligations on this contract of
lease.

For the purpose of increase of circulating resources and for realization of the project of
supply and development pf the net of CDMA Standard, the Company in 2003 rendered
financial aid to JSC “Altel” in the amount of 884,525 thousand KZT on conditions of
payback before February 2007 (see Comment No 9).

In 2004 the Company rendered financial aid to JSC “Altel” in the sum of 140,000 thousand
KZT on conditions of payback before May 2005 (see Comments No 6, No 26).

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31%, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

Conditional obligations and guarantees for obliged parties

The Company provided for the benefit of JSC “Altel” a guarantee of AMN AMRO Bank,
Stockholm, for the sum of 15,2 million US dollars in the frame of acquisition of mobile
communication equipment. This operation was approved by resolution of the General
Meeting of shareholders in the order established by legislation. The Company also acted as a

guarantor on the Contract of long-tern loan between JSC “Altel” and Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China, where the sum of guarantee does not exceed 4,2 million US
dollars.

Dividends

In 2004 according to resolution of annual general meeting of members “GSM Kazakhstan
OJSC “Kazakhtelecom” by results of 2003 distributed 25% of net income as dividends to its
members, proportionally to their equities.

Prices

Prices in mutual operations with obliged parties are established by the method of comparable
uncontrolled price.

24. INVESTMENT OBLIGATIONS

Obligations of investment character:

-1n 2005 30,712,123
- in 2006 26,661,000
- in 2007 23,763,000
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81,136,123

25. PISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risk management is an essential element of financial and economic activity of the Company.
The basic risks appropriate to the Company are connected with solvency of clients, market
modifications of commission rate and foreign currencies exchange rates. Below there is a
description of the company’s policy in respect of these risks.

Credit risks management — Financial instruments, which potentially may lead to credit risk

concentration, are represented mainly by accounts receivable of the main activity and from
other debtors. Credit risk connected with these assets bears limited character due to

considerable client base of the Company and effecting of constant procedures of control for
creditability of consumers and other debtors.

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “KAZAKHTELECOM”

COMMENTS TO THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING,
PREPARED ACCORDING TO IFAS (CONTINUATION)
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 3157, 2005

(in thousands of Kazakhstan tenge)

Currency risks management — Financial instruments, which potentially may lead to currency
risk concentration are mainly represented by receivable and payable accounts on the basic
activity and loans. Currencies in which the Company received loans are reflected in
Comment No 14.

Interests risks management — receivable accounts of the Company include interest-free
financial assets (see Comment No 23). Interest rates paid for the loans of the Company are
revealed in Comment No 14. For the purpose of management of interest rates the Company
combines variable and fixed interest rates for loan funds.

26. FOLLOW-UP EVENTS

By condition on the date of financial accounting, called in preference shares were not placed
at share market (see Comment No 17).

Taxation Committee of Finance Ministry of the Republic of Kazakhstan passed a resolution
of 15 Apr. 2005 according to which claims to the Company for the total sum of 679,487
thousand KZT were withdrawn. The residual part of claims of taxation bodies in the sum of
87,172 thousand KZT is being appealed in court order. Judgment of court has not been
delivered. Results of these events will be reflected in financial accounting for the period of
such adjudication.

On 22 Apr. 2005 was held the Annual General Meeting of shareholders. By resolution of
shareholders for payment of dividends on ordinary shares by the results of 2004 were
remitted 3,878,386 thousand KZT. The Meeting also passed resolution of supplementary
charge on privileged shares for the year of 2004 in the sum of 22,204 thousand KZT for the
purpose of their leveling up to the dividends on simple shares. These charges will be
reflected in financial accounting for the 1% six month of 2005.
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The thirteenth day of July, the year two thousand and six.

[, the undersigned, Bekesheva Galina Vladimirovna, a Notary Private in and for the City
of Almaty, license No. 0002054, issued by the Ministry of Justice of the Republic of
Kazakhstan dated 15.12.2004, do hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the
original document; in the latter, were found no erasures, additions, insertions, crossed out
words and any other modifications, alterations or peculiarities.

Registered under No 1-977
Paid for Notary’s services 2987 KZT
Notary: /signed/

Seal of, Bekesheva Galina Vladimirovna, a Notary Public aforesaid, license No. 0002054,
issued by the Ministry of the Republic of Kazakhstan on 15 Dec. 2004, affixed.
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JOINT-STOCK COMPANY
“KAZAKHTELECOM”

Consolidated financial statements prepared

in accordance with International

Financial Reporting Standards for 9 months of 2005
(unaudited)




Consolidated balance sheet

prepared in accordance with IFRS as at September 30, 2005 (unaudited)

(in KZT, thousands)

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Inventories, net

Financial investments

Other accounts receivable, net
Total current assets
Investments

Financial investments
Long-term accounts receivable
Long-term deferred expenses
Fixed assets, net

Intangible assets, net
Goodwill, net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND SHARHOLDER’S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

advances received

Other accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Current part of lease obligations
Short-term loans

Taxes payable

Dividends payable

Total current liabilities
Long-term loans

Lease obligations

Deferred corporate income tax
TOTAL LIABILITIES

SHAREHHOLDERS EQUITY

Authorized capital
Retained profit

Total shareholder’s equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY

Chief accountant Timur N. Uzbakhanov

Comments

AN bW

[o BN |

10
1
12

13

14
16
15

17
15

16
18

19
19

30.09.2005  31.12.2004

2152 137 2545737
14 408 784 9772 500
6 120 829 4 699 006
757 027 200 000
6 870 486 6 545 035
30300263 23 762278
24430595 17862 182
187 970 438 697
1162357 1101 801
136 385 136 103
93458477 82380271
2 060 540 1438419

2557
151 748 138 127 083 751
4933972 4406 037
726 061 941 434
1128 024 1 144 676

1 839392
3025213 7148 754
1682771 592 791
188 952 199 546
13 524385 14433 238
24500249 19787 507

1255 892
7 076 009 6823 134
46356 535 41043 879
33090 118 33090 118
72301485 52949 754
105391 603 86 039 872
151784 138 127 083 751

November 11, 2005

Comments on pages 7-31 are the integral part of this consolidated financial statement




Consolidated income statement
prepared in accordance with IFRS for 9 months of 2005 (unaudited)
(in KZT thousands, except of income per share)

Comments 9 months of 2005 9 months of 2004

Income from services provided 25 72 669 644 57 095 186
Cost of services provided 20 (40 822 770) (32637 495)
Gross profit 31846 874 24 457 691
Selling, general and administrative 20 (10157522) (8624272)
expenses
Income from operations 21689352 15833419
Other income (expenses)
Loan expenses (1257 202) (789 799)
Net foreign exchange gain 128 150 1 853 047
Gain from equity investment 7 9054 413 65 858 838
Other income 1017770 964 521
Other expenses (195 933) (170 501)
Total other income 8747198 7716106
Income before taxes 30 436 550 24 549 525
Income tax expenses 18 (6 559 775) (5474 238)
Net income 23 876 775 19 075 287
Earnings per share, basic and 21 2174 1738

diluted, in tenge

Chief accountant

Timur N. Uzbakhanov

November 11, 2005

Comments on pages 7-31 are the integral part of this consolidated financial statement



Consolidated capital flow statement
prepared in accordance with IFRS for 9 months of 2005 (unaudited)

(in KZT, thousands)

Comments

The balance at January 1, 2004

Net income for the year

Dividends

17

The balance at December 31, 2004

Net income for the accounting period

Dividends

Disposed capital

17

Exchange difference from
revaluation of investments in foreign

branch

The balance at September 30, 2005

Chief accountant

Timur N, Uzbakhanov

Authorized

capital
33090118

33090118

33090118

Retained

profit
30 907 487

25307 703
(3 265 436)
52949 754
23 876 775
(4 525 041)

3)

72 301 485

Total

63 997 605
25307703
(3 265 436)
86 039 872
23 876 775
(4 525 041)

(3)

105391 603

Comments on pages 7-31 are the integral part of this consolidated financial statement

November 11, 2005




Consolidated cash flow statement

prepared in accordance with IFRS for 9 months of 2005 (unaudited)

(in KZT, thousands)

Comments
Cash flow from operating activity
Income before taxes
Adjustments for: :
Depreciation of fixed assets and 10, 11

Amortization of intangible assets
Provision for Doubtful debts (provision
recovery) and other provisions

Net foreign exchange gain

Gain from equity investment 7
Loan expenses

Losses (income) on disposal of fixed assets
and intangible assets

Other non-cash transactions

Operating income before change in assets
and liabilities

Increase/decrease of cash due to change of:
Trade receivables and other receivables
Inventories

Accounts payable and advances received
Other payables and accrued liabilities
Cash received from operating activity
Interests paid

Dividends paid, net of tax

Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operations
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of investments

Acquisition of fixed assets and intangible 22
assets

Other repayments

Proceeds from disposal of fixed and
intangible assets

Dividends received

Net cash used in investing activity
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Cash received on loans

Other proceeds

Repayment of loans

Other repayments

Net cash used in financing activities
NET CHANGE OF CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS at
the beginning of the accounting period
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS at
the end of the accounting period

9 months of 2005 9 months of 2004
30 436 550 24 549 525
8 198 545 7209 628
565 083 439 169
(128 150) (1 853 047)
(9054 413) (6 858 838)
1257202 789 799
(105 265) (36377)
(101 881) (123 078)
31067 671 24 116 798
(5022 567) (2 838 435)
(1421 823) (660 019)
495 786 (987 843)
1 348 980 1267 530
26 468 047 20 898014
(1261986) (981 633)
(4 223 526) (3307 295)
(4 783 085) (35 759 145)
16 244 450 13033111
(5 050)
(16 467 519) (10 684 369)
(556 824) (340 565)
33114 8764
1 487 500

(15 503 729)

(11 021 220)

5991 431 10 345 220
460 656

(7125 752) (13 246 269)
(1134 321) (2 901 049)
(393 600) (889 158)
2545 737 2244 582
2152 137 1355 424




COMMENTS TO CONSOLIDATED FINACIAL STATEMENT PREPARED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS FOR 9 MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands of
KZT)

1. Nature of the business and overview of accounting basic principles

Nature of the business — “Kazakhtelecom” Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred to as
“Kazakhtelecom” or “the Company”) was established in June of 1994 by the Decree of the
Cabinet of Ministers of the Republic of Kazakhstan as a national joint-stock company and in
February 1996 was reorganized as an open joint-stock company (since March 2004 — joint-stock
company). The Company is incorporated, domiciled and operates in the Republic of Kazakhstan.
The legal address of the Company is: 31, Abai avenuem Astana, 473000, Republic of
Kazakhstan. The Company is a monopolist in provision of the main range of
telecommunication services, including local, long distance (inter-city and to CIS countries) and
international telephone, telegraph and telex communications, data telecommunications, lease of
channels, TV and radio broadcasting, wire radio broadcasting and wireless communication
services. The Company had 32,609 employees as at September 30, 2005 (33,263 employees as
at September 2004). The Company is owned by the Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan,
Central Asian Industrial Holdings N.V. and other minority shareholders.

In January 2005 the Company acquired 100% interest in LLP Signum (hereinafter referred to as
“the Subsidiary”). The LLP Signum is registered in the city of Moscow, Russian Federation. The
LLP Signum is mainly involved in provision of electric communication services in the territory
of the Russian Federation.

Basis of financial statements presentation — the Company’s consolidated financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as
promulgated by International Board on Financial Reporting Standards  and are presented in
Kazakhstani tenge (“tenge”). The Group maintains its accounting records in accordance with the
accounting rules and regulations promulgated in the Republic of Kazakhstan and Russian
Federation. These rules and regulations differ from IFRS and accordingly, the Company’s
financial statements prepared in accordance with Kazakhstani standards, and financial statements
of the Subsidiary prepared in accordance with Russian standards, have been properly adjusted to
comply with [FRS.

Use of estimates and assumptions - Compliance with IFRS requires the Company’s
management to use estimates and assumptions. These assumptions and estimates affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements, and the amounts of revenues and expenses presented in the
statements during the reporting period. Due to this the actual results may differ from those
estimates.

Basis of consolidation — The consolidated financial statements include financial statements of
the LLP Signum which are under the direct control of the Company (hereinafter together
referred to as— “the Group”). The Control is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an investee enterprise so as to obtain benefits from
its activity. Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of the Subsidiary
to bring its accounting policies into line with those used by the Company. During acquisition of
the Subsidiary all its assets and liabilities are estimated at the fair value at the date of acquisition.
All significant intra-group transactions, balances and unrealized revenues (losses) on transactions
are eliminated on consolidation.



Foreign company — the activity of the subsidiary LLP Signum is determined as foreign
operations. The financial statements of the subsidiary were translated from Russian ruble, the
functional currency of this entity, into tenge by using the following exchange rates:

¢ assets and liabilities were translated using exchange rates at the date of consolidated
financial statements,

¢ revenues and expenses were translated using the average monthly exchange rate;

e gain/loss, arising from the translation is recorded as foreign exchange difference in the
consolidated equity

Goodwill — Goodwill arising from the consolidation is exceeding of acquisition amount of the
Group’s share at the fair value of identified assets and liabilities of the Subsidiary at the
acquisition date. Goodwill is recognized as the asset and cumulated in the amount less losses
accumulated due depreciation.

At each balance sheet date the Group estimates the balance value of goodwill for depreciation.
The loss due depreciation, if any, is recorded as expenses of the current period.

Cash and cash equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, current bank
accounts and short-term bank deposits with initial maturity not exceeding three months.

Accounts receivable - Accounts receivable are stated at their nominal value less an allowance
for doubtful debts.

Inventories — Inventories are stated at the lower cost using the weighted average method and net
realizable value. Cost includes purchase price, transport and handling costs, and directly
attributable overheads. Net realizable value is based on the estimated selling price less selling
and transportation costs.

Investments — The Company has no majority owned subsidiaries that are material to the
financial statements. The Company accounts for its long-term investments, in which it owns
more than 20% of voting stock, using the equity method. The carrying value of such investments
is reduced to recognize any decline, other than temporary, in the value of individual long-term
investments.

As the historical provider of telecommunication services in the Republic of Kazakhstan,
Kazakhtelecom acquired certain rights and licenses free of charge. Such rights and licenses were
contributed to share capital of associated companies. Subsequently, such contributions were
revalued at fair market value. The Management believes this accounting approach better reflects
the Company’s assets and their value.

Financial investments — The Company classifies its investments in securities in the following
categories: investments held for trading, investments held-to-maturity and investments available-
for-sale.  The classification used depends on the purpose for which these investments were
acquired. The management determines the classification of investments at the date of
acquisition and reviews their classification on regular basis.

After initial recognition, the Company records investments held for trading and investments
available-for-sale at their fair value. Investments held-to-maturity are recorded at amortized cost.
Gain (loss) due to the changes in fair values of investments and amortization of discounts and
premiums are recorded in the consolidated income statement in the year incurred.



Property, plant &equipment and intangible assets — Property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets used in operations are recorded at the lower of cost or estimated recoverable
amount. Amortization and depreciation are computed using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of three to fifty years as follows:

Buildings 50 years

Premises 10-20 years
Telecommunication equipment 5-20 years

Other machinery and equipment 3-20 years

Transport and other 3-10 years

Assets and finance lease lower of the estimated useful life or the term of lease
Intangible assets — software 5 years

Gain and loss due to disposal of fixed and intangible assets are included in other income/expense
in the consolidated income statement.

Leasing — Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets of the Company at their fair value at the
date of acquisition. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the consolidated
balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Finance costs which represent the difference between
the total leasing commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired, are charged to
consolidate income statement over the term of the relevant lease so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each reporting period.

Leased assets are depreciated over their estimated useful economic lives or over the term of
lease, if shorter. If there is a reasonable certainty that the lessee will obtain ownership by the end
of the lease term, the period of expected use is the useful life of the asset.

Rents paid under operating Jeases are charged to the consolidated income statement as incurred.

Impairment — At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its
tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is impossible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Where the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cashOgenerating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized as an expense immediately, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a relevant amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a
decrease in the revaluation reserve.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
(cashOgenerating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (cashOgenerating unit) in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income in the same reporting period.




Revenue recognition — revenue for all types of services is recognized when they are rendered.
Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Company and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Borrowing costs — Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets necessarily take a substantial period of time to
get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
recognized as an expense in the consolidated income statement in the period in which they are
incurred.

Income taxes - the Company determines income tax expenses using liabilities method
according to which the expected tax effect of time differences in financial reporting prepared in
accordance with IFRS, and reporting prepared in accordance with Kazakhstani tax legislation,
are recorded as deferred tax liabilities of future periods or deferred tax assets reimbursed in

future periods. Deferred tax assets are reflected by taking into account their substantial
realization.

Foreign currency transactions — Kazakhstani tenge is the functional currency of the Company.
Exchange gains and losses on transactions in foreign currencies completed during the year are
reflected in the consolidated income statement. Assets and liabilities in denominated foreign
currencies are recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet using exchange rates as
at reporting date.

Non-cash transactions — The Company conducts some its settlements through non-cash
transactions. Goods received are valued at the amount of services rendered. Inventory received is
periodically reviewed for proper valuation and is written down to net realizable value.
Reclassifications — Certain prior year mounts have been reclassified to conform to 2004
presentation. These changes had no impact on previously reported results of operations and
equity.

2. Cash and Cash equivalents

As at 30 September 2005, a guarantee security in the amount of KZT 582.000 was issued by
“People’s Bank of Kazakhstan” JSC to the Company.

As at September 30, 2005, cash in the amount of KZT 3,457 thousand was limited in usage on
decision of the court of the city of Almaty to cover claims of carriers.

3. Current Trade Receivables, net

30.09.2005 31.12.2004
Trade receivables 12 253 391 8953 595
Allowance for doubtful debts (1115863) (784 474)
Total trade receivables, net 11 137 528 8169121
Trade receivable from associated companies 3611692 1815767
Allowance for doubtful debts (340 436) (212 388)
Total trade receivable from associated 3271256 1603379

companies, net (see Note 25)
Total 14 408 784 9772 500



According to decision of the court of the city of Astana receivable from budget entities
transferred in 2003 from long-term receivable to short-term receivable in the amount KZT
259,334 thousand in December 2003 was offset to cover KFW loan in the amount KZT 205,898
thousand (see Comment 15). Remaining part of receivables in the amount KZT 53,436 thousand
was offset in 2004.

4. Inventories, net

30.09.2005 31.12.2004
Materials 6123994
Goods 24 868 49 651
Allowance for obsolete and slow moving inventories (28 033) (79 014)
Total 6120 829 4 699 006

5. Current financial investments

In the reported period the Company placed spare cash in short-term financial instruments.

6. Other current receivables, net

30.09.2005 31.12.2004
Other accounts receivable 3075633 2648 628
Accounts receivable from employees and others 165172 137 907
Receivables from associates (see Note 25) 225 457 187387
Prepaid expenses 131 798 187 884
Advances paid 3473757 3566 636
Allowance for doubtful debts (201 331) (183 407)
Total 6 870 486 6 545 035

As at September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004 advances paid include 1,413,096 thousand
tenge paid to JSC National Company Kazakhstan Temir Zholy for the Company’s share in joint
construction of the Transport Tower building.

On November 29, 2003 the Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan issued a resolution
whereby this building should have been transferred to the state property in accordance with the
terms that should have been determined by the Ministry of finance of the Republic of
Kazakhstan, the Ministry of economy and budget planning of the Republic of Kazakhstan and
the Ministry of transport and communications of the Republic of Kazakhstan together with the
Company. During 2004 and in the first half of 2005, negotiations were held with relevant

government bodies over the agreement. Accordingly, impact of the above will have been
reflected in consolidated financial statements of the Company when it can be valued.

7. Investments, net

30.09.2005 31.12.2004
LLC GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom 23 303 606 16 743 067
JSC Nursat 1126 989 1083115

JSC Altel
Total 24 430 595 17 826 182




Place of Proportion of Proportion of Principal activity

incorporation and ownership voting  power
operation interest held
LLC GSM  Republic of 49% 49% Telecommunication
Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhstan services
Kazakhtelecom
JSC Altel Republic of 50% 50% Telecommunication
Kazakhstan services
JSC Nursat Republic of 41.25% 41.25% Telecommunication
Kazakhstan services

Investments as per share interest method:

The Company does not control the activities of JSC Altel as the Company is unable to direct
operating activities of JSC Altel. The Company is not entitled to appoint or dismiss the majority
of the members of the Board of Directors and does not control the Board of Directors.

The Company’s interest in accumulated losses of JSC Altel in excess of the carrying value of
investments amounts to 1,923,365 thousand tenge and 1,432,415 thousand tenge as at September
30, 2005 and December 31, 2004 respectively. The Company’s interest in JSC Altel losses is
determined on the basis of unaudited financial statements of JSC Altel prepared in accordance
with KAS.

LLC GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom

30.09.2005 31.12.2004
Carrying value of investments at the beginning of 16 743 067 9474209
reporting period
Share of income for the reporting period 9010 539 8770917
Dividends receivable (2 450 000) (1502 059)
Carrying value of investments at the end of the 23 303 606 16 743 067

reporting period

Income from this equity investment was determined on the basis of the unaudited financial
statements of LLP GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles of USA. This amount has been recorded in the
consolidated income statement as “Income from equity investments”.

JSC Nursat

30.09.2005 31.12.2004
Carrying value of investments at the beginning of the 1083 115 1083 322
reporting period
Share of income/loss for the reporting period 43 874 207)
Carrying value of investments at the end the 1126 989 1083115

reporting period
Loss from this equity investment was determined on the basis unaudited financial statements of
JSC Nursat prepared in accordance with KAS and has been recorded in the consolidated income

statement as “Income from equity investments”.

8. Financial investments



In 2003 the Company acquired bearer bonds with maturity September 27, 2006 and indexed
coupon bonds with maturity December 23, 2009.

9. Long-term accounts receivable

Long-term receivables from associated companies

(see Comment 25)
Other long-term receivables
Total

10. Property, plant and equipment, net

Land

Cost

as at January 1 2005

Additions

Transfers

Disposals

Internal transfer between groups
Reclassification

As at September 30, 2005
Accumulated depreciation

As at January 1, 2005

charge for the reporting period
Disposals

Internal transfers between groups
Reclassification

As at September 30, 2005
Allowance  for  suspended
construction as at September 30,
2005

Net book value as at
September 30, 2005

Net book value as at December
31,2004

460 202
22763

(4922)
72

478 115

478 115

460 202

Buildings
and
structures

11585 856
195 741
663 307
(51 678)

26 480

12 419 706
3305 236
206 075
(12 129)
21044

3574226

8 845 480

8280 620

30.09.2005 _ 31.12.2004
884 525 884 525
277 826 217276
1162 351 1101 801

Equipment  Others Construction  Total

in progress
124 545 423 5958 572 4215986 146 766 036
12714 713 524 421 5742764 19200 402
956 965 23 710 (1 643 982)
(1763 476) (120048) (136 997y (2077 121)
(141 728) 115176
95334 89276 184 610
136 407 231 6 501 831 8267047 164073 930
58341838 2712431 64 359 505
7 080 420 453 140 7793 635
(1449636) (102 185) (1563 950)
(34972) 13 928

63937650 3077314 70 589 150
(26 263) (26 263)
72496 581 3424 517 8240 784 93 458 477
66 203 585 3246 141 4189 723 82 380271

As at September 30, 2005 property, plant and equipment of 2,020,482 thousand tenge is pledged
as collateral as on loans from the European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (“the
EBRD”), Sumitomo Corporation, credit lines of Commertzbank AG (Germany) through HSBK,
Export Development Canada. As at December 31, 2004 property, plant and equipment of
1,911,165 thousand tenge was pledged as collateral on loans from the EBRD, Sumitomo
Corporation, credit lines of Commertzbank AG (Germany) through HSBK (see Comment 15).

11. Intangible assets, net

Original cost

As at January 1, 2005
additions

Reclassification

Disposals

As at September 30, 2005
Accumulated amortization
As at January 1, 2005

charge for the reporting period

3107 200
1192 703
(184 610)

(39 749)
4075 544

1 668 781
404910



Reclassification (43 394)

Disposals (15293)
As at September 30, 2005 2015004
Net book value as at September 30, 2005 2 060 540
Net book value as at December 31, 2004 1438 419

12. Goodwill, net

Original cost
As at January 1, 2005

Additions 2557
Disposals
As at September 30, 2005 2557
Accumulated depreciation
As at Janvary 1, 2005
Loss for the reporting period
As at September 30, 2005
Net book value as at September 30, 2005 2557
Net book value as at December 31, 2004

13. Current accounts payable

30.09.2005 31.12.2004

Accounts payable to suppliers and subcontractors 4 868 358 4351259
Accounts payable to associated companies (see 65614 54 778
Comment 25)
Total 4933 972 4 406 037

14. Other current payables and accrued liabilities

30.09.2005 31.12.2004

Salary payable to employees 574 268 547 849
Deferred income 14 823 22918
Others 538933 573 909
Total 1128 024 1144 676

15. Borrowings
Borrowings as at September 30, 2005 include the following:
Lender Balance Average annual Secured/

nominal interest Unsecured
rate

Bank loans
EBRD 13 768 377 6 Secured
BLG Munchen (BRD) 2 147 652 3-4 Unsecured
Exim Bank of Korea 2 083 685 3 Unsecured
Commertzbank AG 1516240 3 Unsecured
Nederlandse Financierings-Maatschappij voor 1474 795 6 Unsecured
Ontwikkelingslanden N.V. (FMO)
Bank Hapoalim B.M. 1009 104 5 Unsecured
Credit Agricole Indosuez/Cayon (France) 963 351 4 Unsecured
JSC Citibank of Kazakhstan 750 000 6 Unsecured
Nova Ljublianska Bank 715 647 6 Unsecured



ABN AMRO BANK DEUTSCHLAND AG 639 611 3 Unsecured
ABH AMRO Bank Kazakhstan 589 873 6 Unsecured
Bank Leumi, Le-Israel B.M. 151 706 3 Unsecured
Credit line from Commertzbank (Germany) 123 463 6 Secured
through HSBK

Export Development Bank 99 509 7 Secured
Commercial loans from suppliers:

Sumitomo Corporation 552 698 6 Secured
Total loans 26 585 711

Notes payable 939 751 Unsecured
Total 27 525 462

Less amounts due for settlement within 12 (3025213)

months (shown under current liabilities)

Amount due for settlement after 12 months 24 500 249

As part of the Company’s overall program aimed to reschedule maturity dates of the loans and
reduce debt service cost, on September 30, 2003, the Company and the EBRD entered into an
agreement for a syndicated loan (the “Loan agreement”) and a restructuring of the Company’s
liabilities existing at that date. The total amount of the transaction was USD 110 million,
consisting of two tranches with maturities of 5 and 7 years. The interest rate for the loan is equal
to the Margin and LIBOR for the period of interest accrued.

In accordance with the Loan agreement signed in December 2003 the Company received funds
amounting to USD 84 million. Another USD 11 million were received during 2004. In first half
of 2005 the Company received the remaining USD 15 million.

According to the Loan agreement, the collateral for the loan is as follows: the Company’s bank
accounts in Kazakhstan in national currency, monetary claims of the Company to its current and
future Kazakhstani clients and debtors; the Company’s rights, interests and benefits under all of
its current and future insurance policies, except for obligatory insurance policies; immovable
property represented by buildings where the automatic long-distance switching exchanges are
installed; tangible movable assets represented by cross equipment.

Borrowings as at December 31, 2004 include the following:

Lender Balance Average annual Secured/

nominal interest Unsecured
rate

Bank loans

EBRD 12 350 000 5 Secured

BLG Munchen (BRD) 2120056 2-3 Unsecured

Commertzbank AG 1941 140 3 Unsecured

Credit Agricole Indosuez/Calyon (France) 1 585 687 4 Unsecured

ISC Citibank of Kazakhstan 1430 000 6 Unsecured

Bank Hapoalim B.M. 867 717 5 Unsecured

ABH AMRO Bank Kazakhstan 837932 5-6 Unsecured

Nederlandse  Financierings-Maatschappij ~ voor 794 887 6 Unsecured

Ontwikkelingslanden N.V. (FMO)

Nova Ljublianska Bank 495 836 6 Unsecured

Bank Leumi, Le-Israel B.M. 294 597 2 Unsecured

Credit line from Commertzbank (BRD) through 203 222 6 Secured

HSBK

Nordea Bank 39174 6 Secured

Commercial loans from suppliers:

The EximBank of Korea through OJSC “Industrial 2012273 3 Unsecured

Park”



Sumitomo Corporation 785 566 6 Secured

Total loans 25 758 087

Notes payable 1178 174 Unsecured
Total 26 936 261

Less amounts due for settlement within 12 months (7 148 754)

(shown under current liabilities)

Amount due for settlement after 12 months 19 787 507

On January 22, 2001 the General meeting of shareholders made a decision to issue bonds.
According to the decision of the National commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan on
securities, the first emission of the Company’s bonds was registered by state on March 6, 2001.
The value of bonds emission with par value of USD 100 makes USD 25,000,000 divided on
250,000 bearer bonds with maturity March 15, 2004. 193,387 bearer bonds were placed in the
result of special trading as at December 31, 2001 (see Comment 19).

The remaining 56,613 coupon bonds were fully placed in 2002. These bonds were fully
redeemed according to the issue prospectus in March 2004.

The following table reflects maturity dates of borrowings:

30.09.2005 31.12.2004

Within one year 3025213 7 148 754
One to two years 7176 442 6290611
Three to five years inclusive 13 927 846 10913 829
After five years 3395961 2583 067
Total 27 525 462 26 936 261
Analysis of borrowings by currency

Tenge 803 922 121275
UsSD 16 476 532 17 006 452
Euro 7931 131 7478 861
Yen 230192 317 400
South Korean Won 2083 685 2012273
Total 27 525 462 26 936 261

Central Asian Industrial Holdings N.V. is major shareholder of the Company. JSC
Kazkommertsbank and Central Asian Industrial Holdings N.V. have common shareholders. In
the reporting period JSC Kazkommertsbank issued guarantees to JSC Kazakhtelecom in the
amount of 73,172 thousand tenge (122,564 thousand tenge for 9 moOnths 2004).

The Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan (“the Government”) acted as the Guarantor on
credit line of KFW group (“Loan”) for purchase of equipment. According to the decision of the
court of the Republic of Kazakhstan, part of the loan related to the equipment, initially delivered
to JSC “Mangystaumunaigas” and JSC “Kaskor” (third parties), is subject to pay off by the
Government, not by JSC Kazakhtelecom. The Government and JSC Kazakhtelecom did not
enter into official agreement on the loan maturity as at the date of this financial statement.
However, the Government did not appeal the decision of the court.  The Company’s
management believes that the Government will execute the decision.

In 2004 the Company applied to the court with the claim to levy in regressive order the
remuneration sum paid by the Company on part of the loan. The court did not make decisions as
at the date of the financial statement. Incomes and assets are not reflected, respectively.

16. Lease obligations



In the reporting period the Company received equipment for temporary use in its operations
under the finance lease agreement with Invest Leasing LTD. The finance lease agreement
provides for title transfer to the Company in the future and the interest rate under the agreement
is 12,25 % per annum accruable on the value of the finance lease.

The lease obligations as at September 30, 2005 include the following:

Lender Balance Average annual
‘ nominal interest rate
Invest Leasing Ltd 3095284 12,25
Total 3 095 284
Less amounts due for settlement within (1839 392)
12 months (shown under current
liabilities)
Amount due for seftlement after 12 1255892
months

The following table reflects maturity dates:

30.09.2005 31.12.2004
Within one year 1 839 392
One to two years 1255 892
Three to five years inclusive
Total 3095284

17. Dividends

Dividends of one forth of 300 tenge per preferred share were accrued for 9 months 2005 in
accordance with shares’ issue documents in the amount of 90,720 thousand tenge.

The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders was held on April 22, 2005. According to the
decision of shareholders dividends on common shares in the amount of 4,413,060 thousand tenge
were accrued on the results of 2004, additional dividends were accrued on preferred shares for
2004 in the amount of 41,940 thousand tenge in order to bring the value of dividends on
preferred shares to the level not less than the value of dividends on common shares. Due to the
temporary withdrawal under REPO agreement of 51,184 common shares from circulation, the

total amount of dividends accrued and payable was reduced by 20,679 thousand tenge (see
Comments 19 and 27).

During 9 months 2005, the Company fully paid dividends on common shares in the amount of
4,101,581 thousand tenge and 121,945 thousand tenge on preferred shares, deducting income tax
at the source of payment.

18. Corporate income tax

Deferred tax has been calculated on the following temporary differences:

30.09.2005 31.12.2004
Deferred income tax asset 1456 299 996 861
Difference in allowances for doubtful debts 348 637 463 571
Others 1 804 936 1460432

State tax rate 30% 30%



Deferred income tax asset 541 481 438 129

Deferred income tax liability 25391631 24204 210
Difference in the book value of property, plant 25391631 24204 210
and equipment and objects under construction

State tax rate 30% 30%

Deferred income tax liability 7617 490 7261 263
Deferred income tax liability, net 7 076 009 6 823 134

Total corporate income tax expenses in the consolidated income statement are as follows:

9 months 2005 9 months 2004
Current income tax expenses 6 306 900 5220522
Deferred income tax expense 252 875 253716
Corporate income tax expenses 6 559 775 5474238

The reconciliation of 30% of income tax and actual income tax expenses as at September 30,
2005 and 2004 is as follows:

9 months 2005 9 months 2004
Profit before taxation, net 30436550 24 549 525
Tax at statutory rate of 30 % 9130 965 7364 857
Tax impact of non-taxable income from equity (2716 324) (1890 619)
investment
Tax impact of non-tax deductible expenses (non- 145 134
taxable income)
Income tax expense 6 559 775 5474 238

Average effective tax rate is 21,6 % and 22,3% for 9 months of 2005, and 2004 respectively.

Corporate income tax is payable in accordance with the tax legislation of the Republic of
Kazakhstan. Certain expenditures recorded in the consolidated income statement are not
deductible for Kazakhstani tax purposes and others are only deductible in future periods.
Normally, for these future deductible expenses, a deferred tax asset is recorded. The statutory tax
rate in Kazakhstan is 30 %. The tax charge for 9 months ended September 30, 2005 is
disproportionate to the profit before income tax expense due to expenses included in the
consolidated income statement and disallowable in accordance with tax legislation of the
Republic of Kazakhstan and non-deductible income.

19. Share capital and retained earnings

30.09.2005 31.12.2004
Share capital:
Preferred non-voting shares (authorized, issued and 1213653 1213653
fully paid 1,213,653 shares; par value 1,000 tenge
per share)
Common voting shares (authorized, issued and 10 922 876 10922 876
fully paid 10,922,876 shares, par value 1,000 tenge
per share)
Inflation adjustment 23 606 449 23 606 449
Treasury shares (810,459 preferred shares at cost of (2 652 860) (2 652 860)

exchange as at September 30, 2005, and December
31, 2004 respectively)

Treasury shares 33090118 33090118




The Company’s share capital consists of common voting shares and preferred non-voting shares
each with a par value of 1,000 tenge per share. Each common share carries an equal voting right
whereas the preferred shares rank higher in dividend and liquidation rights but in general do not
have voting rights. The preferred shares pay a minimum dividend of 30 % of their par value.

In accordance with a decision approved at the general meeting of shareholders, the Board of
Directors made a decision on October 22, 2001 to issue bonds in exchange for preferred shares.
Trading was conducted from November 26 to 30 and from December 3 to 5, 2001 on the
Kazakhstan Stock Exchange.

As a result of a special trading in 2001-2002, 250 thousand bearer bonds of the Company were
fully placed. These bonds were fully redeemed according to the issue prospectus in March 2004.
On March 28, 2004 the Agency of the Republic of Kazakhstan for regulation and supervision of
the financial market and financial institutions approved a report on the redemption of the
Company’s bonds from the first issue.

As at September 30, 2005, treasury preferred shares were not placed on the stock exchange.

On May 3, 2005 the Company conducted a transaction under REPO of 51 184 owned common
shares. This transaction was due reduction of payment of dividends on temporally treasury
shares. On July 15, 2005 the transaction under REPO of 51 184 owned common shares was
completed. In the result of REPO transaction, the Company received income in the amount of
6,449 thousand tenge.

As at September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004, retained earnings do not include the amount
of non-distributable reserves of 1,842,404 tenge, which represents the difference between the
par value of the treasury preferred shares and the cost of their exchange for bearer bonds.

Retained earnings as at September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004 include obligatory reserve
capital in the amount of 1,820,479 thousand tenge, which was formed in accordance with the

legislation of the Republic of Kazakhstan.

Owners of more than 5% of the share capital are the following:

Shareholder or nominal Number of shares Number of shares Proportion of share capital, %
holder 30.09.2005 31.12.2004 30.09.2005 31.12.2004
Common shares

State  property  and 6 068 265 6 068 265 50.0 50
privatization committee

of the

Ministry of Finance

Central Asian Industrial 3685450 3 685 450 30.4 304
Holdings N.V.

The Bank of New York 816 664 816 664 6.7 6.7
Others 352 497 352 497 29 29
10 922 876 10 922 876
Preferred shares 1213653 1213 653 10.0 10.0
Total 12 136 529 12 136 529 100.0 100.0

Preferred  shares - (810 459) (810 459)

treasury shares

20. Operating expenses



9 months 2005

9 months 2004

Staff costs 16 918 922 14 777 493
Communication expenses (see Note 25) 13 462 549 10 682 087
Depreciation of fixed assets and amortization of 8 198 545 7209 628
intangible assets (see Comments 10 and 11)

Tax expenses 4016 750 911 729
Raw materials and consumables 2 144 658 1827 146
Repair and maintenance of fixed assets 1389 788 1412 802
Electricity and utility expenses 576 682 547900
Selling expenses 693 506 579 611
Business trip expenses 328 950 350613
Bank commissions 253 494 224227
Others 2 996 448 2738 531
Total 50 980 292 41 261 767

The reconciliation of operating expenses with the amounts presented in the consolidated income

statement is provided as follows:

9 months 2005 9 months 2004
Cost of services provided 40 822 770 32637495
Selling expenses, general and administrative 10 157 522 8624272
expenses
Total 50 980 292 41 261 767

21. Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share were 2,174 tenge and 1,738 tenge for 9 months 2005 and

2004, respectively.

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per common share is based on the following data:

9 months 2005

9 months 2004

Net income for the period 23876 775 19 075 287
Dividends on preferred shares (132 660) (90 718)
Net income for the purposes of basic and diluted 23744115 18 984 569

earnings per common share

The number of common shares for 9 months 2005 and 2004 was 10,922.876. There are no
potentially diluted common shares.

22. Additional information for the consolidated statement of cash flow

During 9 months 2005 and 2004 some additions to property, plant and equipment were financed
by bank loans and commercial loans from suppliers.

Other offsets of accounts receivable for repayment of loan liabilities are disclosed in Comment 3.

23. Concentration of business risks and contingences



Operating environment — The Company’s principal business activities are within the Republic
of Kazakhstan. Laws and regulations affecting businesses operating in the Republic of
Kazakhstan are subject to rapid changes and the Company’s assets and operations could be at
risk due to negative changes in the political business environments.

Taxation - In 2004 the Company was subject to a comprehensive audit by the tax authorities
for the fiscal years 2000-2003, which resulted in assessments of additional taxes and penalties in
the total amount of 768,112 thousand tenge. The Company believes it has complied with tax
legislation and appealed against the assessment, and allowances for the additional taxes had not
been reserved, respectively. On April 15, 2005 the Tax committee of the Ministry of Finance of
the Republic of Kazakhstan made a decision to cancel the assessments for the total amount of
679,487 thousand tenge. The remaining assessments from the tax authorities were appealed by
the Company in the court. On 9 June 2005, the court of the city of Astana made a decision to
satisfy the Company’s claim to the Tax committee of the Ministry of Finance of the Republic of
Kazakhstan for the total amount of 394,540 thousand tenge. However, the Tax committee of the
Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Kazakhstan did not agree with the decision of the Astana
city court and appealed in the Supreme Court of the Republic of Kazakhstan.

On the results of consideration of the appeal claim of the Tax committee of the Ministry of
Finance of the Republic of Kazakhstan and appeal protest of the procurator against the decision
of the Astana court dated June 9, 2005, the Collegiate organ on civil actions of the Supreme
Court of the Republic of Kazakhstan made a Decision on August 5, 2005 to cancel the decision
of the court for the total amount of 352,824 thousand tenge dated June 9, 2005, as related to
invalidation and canceling the Tax Inspection Act as of December 27, 2004, the decision of the
Tax Committee of the Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Kazakhstan as of April 15, 2005,
notification as of April 26, 2005. The Company’s claim was denied.

The judgment for the total amount of 343,908 thousand tenge, including the penalty proposed,
was made in the Company’s favor.

On August 25, 2005 the Company applied a supervision claim against the Decision of the
Collegiate organ on civil actions of the Supreme Court of the Republic of Kazakhstan as of
August 5, 2005 to cancel of the Decision in the part of claim denied in relation to the Company.
Term of the claim processing expired, however there is still no response. The results of these
procedures will be recorded in the financial statements in the period when the decision on the
Company’s supervision claim will be made.

Future tax examinations could raise issues or assessments, which are contrary to the Company’s
tax filings. Such assessments could include taxes, penalties and fines, and these amounts could
be material. The Company is of the opinion that it has complied with Kazakhstani tax
legislation.

24. Pensions and social obligations

Pensions - Employees of the Company receive pension benefits in accordance with the laws and
regulations of the Republic of Kazakhstan. The related expenses for the periods ended
September 30, 2005 and 2004 were 1,310,698 thousand tenge and 1,177,232 thousand tenge,
respectively. The Company was not liable for any significant supplementary pensions, post-
retirement health care, insurance benefits, or other retirement indemnities to its current and
former employees.



Social obligations — On December 17, 1998 the Company concluded a collective agreement
with its employees. Under the terms of this agreement the Company is obliged to make certain
social payments relating to employees’ retirement pension. Such payments may vary from year
to year. The Company has not sufficient statistical data on employees aging. The allowance for
such obligations is not recorded in this financial statement. The Company’s management
believes that the amount of the potential allowance is not significant for the financial statement.

25. Related parties
In 1996 the Company entered into an agreement to provide and to receive the telecommunication

services with JSC Altel.
In 1996 the Company entered into an agreement to provide and to receive the telecommunication

services with LLP GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom. In August 2002 the Company
purchased shares of JSC Nursat.

The details of significant transactions with related parties are as follows:

Telecommunication services provided to related parties

9 months of 2005 9 months of 2004
LLP GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom 8 958 669 5274799
JSC Altel 735778 261 526
JSC Nursat 120 751 72 116

Telecommunication services received from related services

9 months of 2005 9 months of 2004

LLP GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom 6382 728 4 584 906
JSC Altel 446 478
JSC Nursat 23 462 22 957
Trade accounts receivable from related parties

30.09.2005 31.12.2004
LLP GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom, net 2 674 094 1181923
JSC Altel, net 569 494 409 100
JSC Nursat, net 27 668 12 356
Total 327125 1603 379
Accounts payable to related parties

30.09.2005 31.12.2004
LLP GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom, net 36 927 47941
JSC Altel, net 28 678 6 837
JSC Nursat, net 9
Total 65614 54778

During 2004 the Company entered into an agreement with JSC Altel for the lease of
telecommunication equipment for 652,800 thousand tenge. As at September 30, 2005 the




carrying value of this equipment amounts to 479,545 thousand tenge and is recorded as fixed
assets and 567,652 thousand tenge as at 31 December, 2004, which was recorded as capital
construction in progress, respectively. Under the agreement, the lease expires on January 1, 2010
and the Company is entitled to an extension of the lease. The Company does not have significant
contingent liabilities under this lease.

To increase circulating resources and to implement delivery project and CDMA network
deployment, in 2003 the Company provided financial support to JSC Altel in the amount of
884,525 thousand tenge on repayment conditions up to February 2007 (see Comment 9).

During 2004 the Company provided financial support to JSC Altel in the amount of 140,000
thousand tenge on repayment conditions up to May 2005 (see Comment 6).

Contingent liabilities and guaranties to related parties

In December 2003 the Company issued a USD 15.2 million guarantee in favor of JSC Altel to
ABN AMRO bank, Stockholm, in connection with the financing of the acquisition of the mobile
communication equipment. This transaction was approved by the decision of the general
shareholders meeting of the Company in accordance with statutory requirements.

In July 2004 the Company issued a guarantee in favor of JSC Altel under the long-term
agreement between JSC Altel and Industrial-Commercial Bank of China, where the guarantee
amount does not exceed USD 4.2 million.

Dividends

On 29 April 2005, in accordance with the decision of the annual general partners meeting, LLP
GSM Kazakhstan OJSC Kazakhtelecom, based on the 2004 financial results, distributed 5 billion
tenge as dividends to its partners in proportion to their interest (see Comment 7).

Prices

Prices in mutual transactions with related parties are set using the comparable uncontrollable
price method.

26. Capital commitments

Investment commitments:

- 2005 30712 123
- 2006 26 661 000
- 2007 - 23 763 000

81136 123

27. Risk management policies

Risk management is an essential element of the Company’s operations. The Company’s main
risks inherent to the clients’ paying capacity, changes of interest rates and foreign exchange

rates. A description of the Company’s risk management policies in relation to those risks
follows.



-

Credit risk management — The financial instruments, which are potentially exposed to credit
risks, are mostly represented by accounts receivable from operations and debtors. Credit risk
related to these assets is limited due to the broad client base of the Company and implementation
of continuous control procedures over the creditworthiness of customers and other debtors.
Foreign currency management — The financial instruments, which are potentially exposed to
currency risk, are mostly represented by accounts receivable and accounts payable from
operations and borrowings. The currencies of the Company’s borrowings are disclosed in
Comment 15.

Interest rate risk management — The Company’s accounts receivable include interest-free
financial assets (see Comment 25). Interest rates paid for.the Company’s borrowings are
disclosed in Note 15. In order to mange interest rate risks the Company combines variable and
fixed rates of interest on its borrowings.

28. Subsequent events

As at the date of these financial statements treasury preferred shares were not placed back to the
capital market (see Comment 19).

Specialized inter-district economical court of Astana city pronounced a judgment on October 14,
2005 to satisfy the Company’s claim to JSC Rehabilitation Fund and JSC Eximbank Kazakhstan,
partly. The judgment may be falsified and appealed in Astana city court through the specialized
economical court of Astana city within fifteen days upon the judgment is pronounced (see
Comment 15).
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AKLUVWOHEPHOE OBLUECTBO
i «KASAXTEINEKOM»

b PuHaHCOBAR OTYETHOCTb, NOATOTOBNEHHas
B COOTBETCTBUU C MeXayHapoOaHbLIMU
CraHpapramu ®uHaHcoBoit OTYeTHOCTH

3a nonyroave, aakoHuusweecs 30 uioHs 2004 r.

APTKG! BETTI KAPAHBI3
(:Mf< HA CEOPOTE




AKUUOHEPHOE OBWECTBO «KA3AXTENEKOM»

COJEPXAHVE
Crpanuua
OHHAHCOBAS OTYETHOCTD
3ATIONIYTOJUE , SAKOHYMBHIEECH 30 MIOHA 2004 r.:
bananc 2
Ortuer 0 noXoAax M pacxogax 3
Ortuer 0 ABIKEHHH KanuTana 4
OT4eT 0 JBWKECHHH JEHEKHBIX CPEICTB 5-6
KommeHTapHH Kk (pHHaHCOBOH OTHETHOCTH 7-28




AKUMOHEPHOE OBLUECTBO «KA3AXTENEKOM»

BANAHC, NOArOTOBNEHHLIV B COOTBETCTBUU C MC®O,

MO COCTOAHUIO HA 30 MIOHA 2004 r.
(e mbIcsAYax KazaxcmaHcKux meHeze)

AKTUBBI
TEKYIIUE AKTHBBI:

JleHexHble CPEACTBA U MX IKBHBATEHTEL
Hebutopckas 3a101KEHHOCTD, HETTO
ToBapHO-MaTepHanLHEIE 3aMACkI, HETTO
ITpouas zeburopckas 3aA0/KEHHOCTD, HETTO

Bcero TeKyuine aKTHBBI

WasecTuimu

DHAAHCOBBIE HHBECTHLHH

HJonrocpounas aedHTOpPCKast 3af0KEHHOCTD
HonrocpouHsle pacxonst OYRYLMX MEPHOMIOB
OcHOBHbBIE CpeCTBA, HETTO
HemarepuansHule akTHBbI, HETTO

BCEI'O AKTHBEI
OBA3ATEJLCTBA U AKLIHOHEPHDIH KATTUTAJI
TEKYIIHME OBA3ATE/ILCTBA:

KpeaunTtopckas 3af0hKeHHOCTD

ABaHCB! NONYYeHHbIE

IIpovas xpeanTopckan 3aA0JKEHHOCTD M HAYMCIIEHHBIE
o0s3aTenbcTBa

Kparkocpounsie 3aiMbl

3a10JKEHHOCTD [10 HANIOTaM

JuBuOeHp! K oruiaTe

Beero Texyinue ofs3atenbeTa
Honrocpounsre 3aiimbl
O6s3aTe/15CTBA 10 OTCPOYEHHOMY MOIOXOAHOMY HAJOrY
BCEI'O OBA3ATEJBCTBA

AKUMOHEPHLIN KATTATAJTL:
YcrasHpiil kamuTan
Hepacnpeaenensas npubuuis

Bceero akipoHepHBIR KamuTan
BCEI'O OBSA3ATEJILCTBA U AKIIMOHEPHBIM KANMWTAN

I'naBHb Oyxrantep

V36axanos T. H.

Kommen-
TApHH

(. e SN S 8 ]

(=)}

0~

1

11
13

14
14

30.06.2004 31.12.2003
2,504,129 2,244,582
8,692,761 7,763,070
4,248,555 4,077,409
5,009,499 5,397,646

20,454,944 19,482,707
14,643,846 10,557,531
451,962 467,867
1,319,738 1,271,260
131,822 78,652
76,160,631 75,281,224
1,211,471 1,310,428
114,374,414 108,449,669
4,695,002 6,365,378
1,101,812 733,624
987,302 1,249,188
2,804,662 7,457,384
2,792,107 884,966
443,996 487,690
12,824,881 17,178,230
23,011,990 21,493,236
5,794,979 5,780,598
41,631,850 44,452,064
33,090,118 33,090,118
39,652,446 30,907,487
72,742,564 63,997,605
114,374,414 108,449,669

?ﬁéa 2004 r.

KommeHTapny Ha ctp. 7-28 ABMIOTCA HEOTHEMIIEMOH HACTHIO NAHHON PUHAHCOBOM OTYETHOCTH.



AKUMOHEPHOE OBLUECTBO «KA3AXTENEKOM»

OTYET O BOXOAAX N PACXODAX, NOArOTOBNEHHbIA B COOTBETCTBUM C MC®O,

3A NONYroauve, 3AKOHYUBLUEECH 30 MIOHA 2004 r.

(8 mbicAYax Ka3zaxcmaHCKUX meHze, 3a UCKN0YeHUeM Npubbinu Ha aKyuio)

BbIPYYKA OT PEAJIM3ALIVIN YCIIVT
CEBECTOMMOCTB INPEXOCTABJIEHHBIX YCIIVT
BAJIOBAJ ITPUBBLIb

PACXOJbI ITIO PEAJIU3ALIVIH, OBUIME H
AITMHVHUCTPATHUBHBIE PACXOJbI

MPUBLUTL OT OCHOBHOM AEATENBHOCTH

TMPOYHE JOXOABI/(PACXODI)
3arpats! no 3aliMam
Yucrslfl 1ox0n mo Kypcogolt pasHuue
Hoxon oT HHBECTHUUH IO AONEBOMY YJaCTHIO
[Tpoune aoxoas!
Ilpoune pacxombt
Bcero npo4nie A0X0zbl

TTPHBbUIL 1O HAJIOT'OOBJIOXEHH A
PACXO[bI 11O IIOJOXOJHOMY HAJIOI'Y
YHUCTAA MNMPHUBLUTH

[MTPUBBUIb HA AKIIHIO 8 pacuete 6a30BOH H POUIBOIHOM
TpHOBLIH Ha aKLHIO, B TEHre

I'nasHbll Oyxrantep Y3baxanos T. H.

Kommen-
TapuH

15

13

16

Inonyroavie 1 nonyroane
2004 2003
36,774,431 31,196,102
(20,592,407} (17,807,214)
16,182,024 13,388,888
(5,928,447 (5,060,174)
10,253,577 8,328,714
(526,232) (855,093)
1,608,347 550,758
4,086,315 2,450,523
579,892 741,422
(71,064) (466,467)
5,677,258 2,421,143
15,930,835 10,749,857
(3,680,905) (3,218,552)
12,249,930 7,531,305
1,115 684

1 %’cm 2004 r.

KomMeHTapyu Ha ¢Tp. 7-28 ABNMOTCA HEOTHEMICMON YacTriO fanHol guHancoBod OTUETHOCTH.



AKUWOHEPHOE OBUWECTBO «KA3AXTENEKOM»

OTYET O ABWXEHWUN KANUTATA, NOATOTOBNEHHBIA B COOTBETCTBMM C MC®O,

3ANONYrOAVE, 3AKOHHYMBLLEECA 30 UIOHA 2004 r,

(8 mbicsiYax KasaxcmaHcKux mesae)

Kommen-  Yerasubil Hepacnpene- Bceero
TapHu KanuTan JAeHHaR
npu6sab

Caabgo Ha 1 suBaps 2003 r, 33,090,118 17,634,931 50,725,049
Yucras npuOsk 3a rofg - 16,633,566 16,633,566
JMBUneRas! 12 - (3,361,010) (3,361,010)
Canbao na 31 gexabpa 2003 r. 33,090,118 30,907,487 63,997,605
Yucrasa npHObLTb 3 OTYETHAIH NepHoa - 12,249,930 12,249,930
AvBraeH B! 12 - (3,504,971) (3,504,971)
Canbpo na 30 uions 2004 r. 33,090,118 39,652,446 72,742,564
I'naBumft 6yxranrtep Y3baxanor T. H.

Kommentapyy Ha cTp. 7-28 fBIFOTCA HEOThEM/IEMOH 4aCThIO JaHHOK (GHHAHCOBON OTYETHOCTH.

2 ﬂycm 2004 r.



3A NONYTOANE, SAKORYMUBLUEECSH 30 MIOHA 2004 r.
(8 mbicAYax KazaxcmaHckux meHzae)

AKUMOHEPHOE OBLUECTBO «KASAXTENEKOM»

OTYET O ABWKEHUM OEHEXHbLIX CPEACTB, NOArOTOBNEHHbLIV B COOTBETCTBUM C MC®O,

ABMXEHHUE JEHEXHbBIX CPEACTB OT
ONEPALINOHHOM NEATEJLHOCTMH:

ITpubeins g0 HanorooOn0KeHMA

[lonpasku Ha:

H3HOC OCHOBHBIX CPECTB H aMOPTH3ALMIO
HeMaTepHa/IbHEIX aKTHBOB

Pe3eps o coMHKTENbHOM 3310KEHHOCTH U ApOYMe
pe3epBl

YucTei# (JOXOA) OT KYPCOBOH Pa3HUIb!

Jloxon OT UHBECTHIWH MO A0AEBOMY YHACTHIO

3aTpaThl no 3aiiMam :

(Mloxon)/ybeITOK OT peaTH3alMH OCHOBHBIX CPEACTB H
HEMaTepHAILHBIX aKTHBOB

[Tpoure HeneHEKHbIE ONIEPALIHH

Onepaumonnas npubeuib 10 H3MEHeHUH B 060POTHOM
KanuTane

VBennueHne (YMEHBIISHHE) AIEHEXKHBIX CPEACTB OT H3MEHEHU! B
Cuetax K nomy4eHuIo u npoveit neburopcroit
33/10/DKEHHOCTH
ToBapHO-MaTepHATBHBIX 3aMacax
KpeauropckoH 3aJ0MKEHHOCTH B aBAHCOB NONYYEHHBIX
% IMpoue#t kpeauTOpCKOM 3aA0MKEHHOCTH ¥ HAYHMCIEHHBIX
oba3arenbcTBaX

HGHC)KHBIE CPEACTBA, NOJYMEHHBIC OT OﬂepauHOHHOﬁ
ACATENBHOCTH

IMpoueHTs! yrnnaueHHsle
JlMBHIEH B! yTIIadeHHbIE, 33 BHIMETOM HAIOTOB
Tonoxonubiit Hanor yrsaueHHb i

UncTele  AeHexmHbIE CpPeACTBa, IOCTYNHMBUIME OT
OMepaLHOHHON AeATeILHOCTH

ABWKEHHWE NEHEXHBIX CPEACTB OT
HHBECTUITHOHHOH JEATEJLHOCTH:

ITprobpereHHe uuBecTHLHI

[IpuobpeTeHHe OCHOBHBIX CPEACTB U HEMATEPHATBHBIX aKTHBOB

[lpoyne BrrmnaTh!

HMocTynnennsa oT peainzalyi HHBECTHLIMK

[Toctymienns oT peaTu3aliy OCHOBHBIX CPEACTB H
HEMaTepHAJILHBIX AKTHBOB

UncTsle JeHEekKHBIe CPEACTBE, HCIMOIb30BAHHbIC B
HHBECTULIMOHHOMH AEeATEbHOCTH

Kommen-
Tapun

9,10

12

Inoayroame Inoayroaune
2004 2003

15,930,835 10,749,857
4,688,317 4,291,099
341,481 125,456
(1,608,347) (550,758)
(4,086,315) (2,450,523)
526,232 855,093
(48,198) (66,858)
(14,575) (2,971)
15,729,430 12,950,395
(643,192) (848,749)
(171,146) (159,323)
(1,302,188) 410,974
409,705 (699,151)
14,022,609 11,654,146
(672,889) (931,125)
(3,305,278) (90,648)
(1,737,408) (1,530,786)
8,307,034 9,101,587
(5,050) (1,039,133)
(5,889,602) (4,642,249)
(195,496) -

- 31,076

5,136 17,482
(6,085,012) (5,632,824)



AKUMOHEPHOE OBLLECTBO «KA3AXTENEKOM»

OTYET O ABMXXEHUW AEHEXHbIX CPEACTB,

NOAroTOBNEHHLIA B COOTBETCTBUU C MC®O (MPOAOIMKEHUE),

3A NORYrogue, SAKOHYMBLLEECH 30 MIOHA 2004 r.
(e meicAYax KasaxcmaHcKuX meHze)

Kommen- 1 monyrojgue

TapHH

JBHXXEHME JEHEKHBIX CPEJICTB OT ®UHAHCOBOM
JEATEJBHOCTH:

TMocTymwienns 0T 3MHCCHH aKUMit K XPYTHX LEHHBIX Oymar
JeHexHble CpeACTBa, NOMYyYEHHbIE N0 3aiiMaM
Tlorawenne 3aiiMoB

UKCThie AEHeKHRIe CPeICTBA, (HCMONB30BaHHbIE B)/
NOCTYNHBINHE OT GHHAHCOBOMH AEATETLHOCTH

YUCTOE USMEHEHUE NEHEXHbBIX CPEACTB Y1 X
SKBUBAJIEHTOB

BEHEXHBIE CPEJCTBA 1 X DKBUBAJIEHTBI, Ha Haga10 OT4ETHOIO
nep4osa

AEHEXHBIE CPEJCTBA 1 X 9KBHUBAJIEHTBI, Ha koHell OTYETHOrO
nepuoaa

InasHetii 6yxrantep V3baxanos T. H.

KommeHTapus Ha cTp. 7-28 SBaSIOTCA HEOThEMIIEMOH HaCTRIO AAaHHOH (PHHAHCOBOI OTIETHOCTA.

2004

9,391,833
(11,354,308)

1 nonyroame
2003

8,346,370
(12,388,178)

(1,962,475) (4,041,808)

259,547 (573,045)
2,244,582 1,793,741
2,504,129 1,220,696

aBsrycrta 2004 1.
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AKLIMOHEPHOE OBLUECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPN K ®UHAHCOBOW OTUETHOCTH,
NOAroTOBMNEHHOW B COOTBETCTBMA C MC®O,

3A NoNYroave, SAKOHYMBILEECH 30 UKOHA 2004r,
(e mbicsgyax KazaxcmaHcKux mexze)

1.

XAPAKTEP JESATEJISHOCTH H KPATKHI O530P OCHOBHBIX IIPHHITUIIOB
BYXI'AJATEPCKOI'O YUETA

Xapaxmep oeamenvnocmu — AxuuoHepHoe Obuwectso «KasaxTesnekoM» («KasaxtenekoM»» WiIH
«Kommnanus») 6puio coznaHo B HioHe 1994 r. Ha ocuosannu ITocraHopnenua KaGunera MunneTpos
Pecrry6nuku KasaxcraH Kak HalUMOHAalbHas aKiHOHepHas KommaHud W B despane 1996 r.
npeobpaioBaHa B OTKPHITOE aKLHOHepHOe ob1necTso. KoMnaHus 3aperucTpupoBaHa, pacroNoxeHa H
-OCYILECTB/IIET CBOIO JesrensHocTh B Pecriybnuke Kasaxcran. IOpunmueckuit agpec Komnauuu:
PecniyGnuka Kasaxcran, 473000, r. Acrana, ya. Abas, 61. KoMnanus sBigercs MOHOIOIHCTOM B
001acTH MpeROCTaBIEHUS OCHOBHOTO CIEKTPA TENCKOMMYHHKALMOHHBIX YCITyr, BKJIIOYas MECTHYIO,
MEXAYTOpoaHION (BHYTpeHHIOI H no crpaHaM CHIY) w MeXAyHapoIHylo Tele(OHHYIO CBA3b,
TeerpagHyto H TEEKCHYIO CBA3b, TEICKOMMYHUKAUUMOHHYIO Nepeady NaHHBLIX, apeHAy KaHaoB,
TeNe- ¥ PAiHO-TPaHCIALMIO, TenerpadHyio pagioTpaHCAALMIO, YCIYTH 110 GecrpoBOAHEIM CPEACTBaM
caasn. Komnauus umena 33,313 paboyux mect no coctosHuto Ha 30 mona 2004 r. Axunn Komnannu
npuHagaexar IlpaBurenscTBy Pecnmybmuku Kasaxcran, Central Asian Investments Industrial
Holdings N.V. 1 npyrum axkugonepam.

Ocnosa npedcmaenerua Qunancoeoll omyemuocmu ~ OuHaHCOBas OTHeTHOCTH KoMMaHMH
TIOATOTOBJIEHA B COOTBeTCTBMH ¢ MexayHaponnbiMu Cravpapramu ®uuancopoH OTueTHOCTH
(«MC®O»), ycraHoBIeHHBIMH MexayHapOAHBIM COBETOM IO CTaHIapTam (HHAHCOBOH OTYETHOCTH
H MpeACTaBleHa B Ka3axcTaHCKMX Teure. KoMmnaHua seper OyXranrepckuil yuer B COQOTBETCTBUH C
NpPaBHIIAMH U NOJOKEHUAME GYXIanTepckoro ydera, npudsthiMu B Pecrry6nuke Kazaxcran. [laHHsle
NpaBWIA H MOJIOXKEHUs oTnvualores oT MexayHaponusix CraHaaproB Quuancosoff OTYETHOCTH,
COOTBETCTBEHHO, (PUHAHCOBAS OTYETHOCTH, MOArOTOB/EHHAs COracHO Ka3aXCTaHCKHM CTaHAapTaM,
65112 HazleskaluM o6pasoM CKOPPEKTHPOBaHA C LENBI0 cooTBeTcTBHA MCOO.

Hcnonvsosearue ouenor u donywienuii — Coorserctene MCDO Tpebyer o1 pyxosoncrea Komrmanuu
UCMONB3OBAHAUS OLICHOK ¥ NpeanonoxeHuH. [JanHble MPEATONOKECHHS ¥ OLICHKH OKa3biBalOT BAMAHKE
Ha NPHBOAMMBIC B OTHETHOCTH CYMMBI AKTHBOB H 00A32TENBCTB, @ TAKKE PACKPHITHA IO YCIOBHBIM
aKTHBaM M 00g3aTenscTBaM Ha HCHb COCTaBJIEHHA anancosoﬁ OTYCTHOCTH H NpeacTaB/ICHHBIE B
OTYETHOCTH CYMMbl JOXOIOB H pPacXoAoB B TEHYECHHE OTHUETHOrO MNepHoIa. B cBazu ¢ 3THM
(aKTHYECKHE PE3YNBTATH MOIYT OTIHYATECH OT JRHHBIX OUEHOK.

Henesicnvie cpeocmea u ux xeusanenms: — [JeHexuple CpeACTBa BIIKOYAIOT HATHYHBIE B Kacce, a
TaKoKe TEKYIHe GaHKOBCKHE CHeTa H KPaTKOCPOUHEIE JEO3HTHbIE CueTa B HaHKax, MEPBOHaYaNbHBIH
CPOK FIOTaIleHHUA KOTOPAIX HE NPERBILACT TPEX MECALCE.

Hebumopcxan 3adonxncennocms — JebutopeKas 3a10/BKeHHOCTh OTPaXKaeTCA 32 BBIUETOM pe3epsa
10 COMHHTENBHBIM J0JITaM.

Tosapno-mamepuansusie 3anace: — TOBaPHO-MaTePHANLHBIE 3aMIAaCHl OTPAKAIOTCA M0 HAUMEHBLUEH
U3 ceGeCTOUMOCTY, ¢ HCMOIB30BAHNEM METOMA CPSIHEB3BEINCHHONR CTOMMOCTH, H YHCTOH CTOMMOCTH
peanmsaniy. CebecTOMMOCTD BIUIIOYAET CTOMMOCTD TMOKYNKH, TPAaHCTIOPTHBIE PacXo/bl, pacXoAb! HA
XpaHEHHE H HaKiIaAHble Dacxoabl. UHCTas CTOMMOCTh peajM3alHdH OCHOBaHZ Ha BO3MOXHON
RPOIAXHON CTOMMOCTH 33 BEIYETOM PACXONOB N0 peatH3alMH H JOCTABKE.
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AKUMOHEPHOE OBLLECTBO «KA3SAXTENEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPUM K ®UHAHCOBOW OTHETHOCTH,
NOAroTOBNEHHOK B COOTBETCTBUY C MC®O (TPOJOMKEHUE),
3A NoNyroauve, SAKOHYUBLLEECA 30 MEOHA 2004r.

(e muicsivax Ka3axcmaHCKuX mexae)

Husecmuyuu ~ KoMnaHua He HMEeT CYIIECTBCHHBIX M0 OTHOWEHHIO K (QHHAHCOBOH OTHETHOCTH
AOYEPHHX NpPEANpPHATHH, riie oHa ofnanana 6b! COMBIIMHCTBOM TIONOCOB. YHET HOATOCPOUHBIX
HHBeCTHLMH B KOMMaHHAX, Ie y4acTHe cocTaeieT 6onee 20% OT uyMcna TOMOCYIOWIHX aKUMH,
OCYLIECTB/IETC MO METOQYy AONeBOro ydyactua. Tekywas CTOHMOCTh MOAOOHBIX HHBECTHLMI
YMEHBIIAETCH B LEJIAX OTpaxkeHHs Moboro, 3a HCKTIOYCHHEM BPEMEHHOTO, CHIDKEHHMS CTOMMOCTH
OTAEJIBHBIX AOATOCPOYHBIX HHBECTHLIHH.

Kax Kommanus, MCTOPHYECKH TPEeNOCTAB/LIOIAS TElEKOMMYHHKALMOHHbBlE YCuyTh B Pecriybnnxe
Kasaxcran, KasaxrenekoM npHobpen HeKoTOpbie NpaBa H JHLeH3HM OecruiatHo. JlanHble Mpasa u
JHUEH3NY BHOCHIHCH B YCTABHBIM KanmTan COBMECTHBIX NpeanpuaTHil. BrnocnencTeuu jaammsie
B3HOCBI NEPECOLICHHBAINCE TIO Texymeﬁ pBIHO‘-IHOﬁ CTOHMOCTH. P}’KOBOJlCTBO rionaracT, 9YToO JaHHaxn
Oyxranrepckas TPaKTOBKA JTyUIliE€ OTpaxaeT akTHBLL KOMITaHUH M HX CTOHMOCTE.

@Gunancoesie unsecmuyun ~ Komnanua xiaccnduuupyeT HHBECTHUMM B LeHHble Gymard no
CNEYIOUWMM  KATErOpHAM: HHBECTHLHY, [peJHa3HAuYEHHRlE [ TOPTOBAH, HHBECTHLHH
yOepXuBaeMble 0O TNOralieHHd ¥ WMHBECTHUMM, JOCTYNHBIE s mpojgaku. [lpumensemas
KnaccH(QUKaLMa 3aBHCHT OT ILefei, U9 KOTOphIX /aHHble HMHBECTHUMH ObLIM NPHOGPETEHBI.
PykoBOACTBO OMfpeaeNieT KIaCCHPUKALHIO HHBECTHUMHN BO BpeMs IIPUOCPETEHUS U ITepecMaTpHBaeT
C/leIaHHBIe OLEHKU Ha peryispHoif ocHoBe.

Tlocne nepBoHaYaNbHOro NpU3HasHA KoMmnanus OueHHBAaeT MHBECTHUMHM, NpeiHa3HAYEHHBIE MK
TOPrOBJIM, H HHBECTHLIHH, NOCTYTIHBIE /U1d NPOAAXH, 110 HX CNPaBeIMBON CTOMMOCTH. MHBECTHINY,
YAEpXHBaEMble 10 MNOTralleHHs, OUEHHBAIOTCA M0 AMOPTH3HPOBAHHOHW CTOMMOCTH. [lpubbiib
(yOBITOK) OT H3MEHEHHA CTIPAaBEJIUBOH CTOMMOCTH HHBECTHLIMH M aMOPTH3aLMA AMCKOHTA H MIPEMHH
OTPa’KaeTCa B OTHETE O A0XO04aX M pacxojax B NepHOd BO3HHKHOBEHHA.

OcHoghble cpedcmsa u HeMamepuanvHpe axmugsl — MMyinecTso, ManMuel ¥ o6opynosanue, a
TAKKE HEMATEpPHATBHBIE AKTHUBBI, HCIONb3yeMble B (DHHAHCOBO-XO3AHCTBEHHOH JEATENbHOCTH,
YHUTBIBAIOTCA 110 HaMMEHBINEH W3 NepeOlCHEHHOR CTOMMOCTH WM TIpeanonaraeMoil Bosmeraemoti
CYMMBI. AMODTH3aLMA M M3HOC HAYMCASIOTCS Ha OCHOBE DPaBHOMEPHOrO MeTOda CIHCAHHS
CTOHMOCTH B TCYCHHE CpOKa MOJIE3HOH CII)’)KGBI OT TPEX X0 NATHIOCCATH JICT!.

3nanus 50 ner
Coopyxenns 10-20 aer
TenexoMMyHHKaILHOHHOE 0DOPYAOBaHKAE 5-20 ner
[poune Mamuusl 1 0GopynoBaHue 3-20 ner
TpancnopT 1 npovee 3-10 mer
DunaHCHpYeMas apeHia OCHOBHEIX CPEACTB HaPMEHBIIHMHA K3 MOJE3HOTO CPOKa CITyxOnt

HJIM CPOKa apeHInl
HematepHanbHbie aKTHBBI - OPOrPaMMHOE
obecrieyenne 5 ner

HOXO,&LI H y6bITKH OT peanu3allid OCHOBHBIX CPENCTB M HEMATEpHANbHBIX aKTHBOB BKIKOYCHHI B
NpoYyHe N0X01b1 (pacxonsl) B OTYETE O JOXOJaX H pacxonax.



AKUWOHEPHOE OBLLECTBO «KA3AXTENEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPUU K ©UHAHCOBOW OTYETHOCTH,
NOLArOTOBIEHHOW B COOTBETCTBUM C MC®O (NMPOLOIKEHUE),
3A NONYTrOAME, SAKOHYUBLUEECSH 30 MIOHA 2004r.

(8 mbicsIYax Ka3axcmaHCKUX mexae)

Obecyenenue — Ha xkaxuylo oTyerHyio Aaty KoMnaHus npoBoAHT anamns 6anaHCoOBOM CTOMMOCTH
CBOMX MaTepHaJIbHBIX H HEMAaTePHAIBHBIX AKTHBOB [UIi OTpelesieHis NPH3HAKOB, YKa3bIBAIOMMX Ha
BO3MOXHOE BO3HMKHOBeHHe YOBITKOB OT ofecieHenus. B ciyvae Hanmuus TakHX NPH3HAKOB,
NPOM3BOOUTCS OLEHKA BO3MelaeMoH CTOMMOCTH aKTHBOB, C IIEJIBIO ONPEIENIeHHA BO3MOXKHOTO
ybbiTka or ofecueHenns. B ciyuae HEBO3MOXKHOCTH ONpenesleHHs BO3MELIAEMON CTOMMOCTH
OTIENbHOTO aKTHBa, KOMNaHHd TPOBOJMT OLEHKY BO3MEHIaeMOH CTOMMOCTH TeHepHpyloweit
€IHHALB!, K KOTOPOH NPHHAVIEKAT TaKoH aKTHB.

B ciyuae, ecnan BO3MelLaeMas CTOMMOCTH AKTHBA (FEHEPHPYIOLIEH eAMHHIIb) MeHbIIe GanancoBoi
CTOMMOCTH, Torfa 6ajiaHcoBaA CTOMMOCTh aKTHBa (reHepHpyloulell eIHHHLBI) YMEHBLIAeTCH A0
BO3MELaeMOH CTOHMMOCTH. YOBITOK OT obecueHeHHA NPH3HAETCA PACXOJOM B TOM XK€ NMEPHOIE, 3a
HCKJIFOUEHHEM CIIyYaeR, KOrna JaHHBIH aKTHB Y)Ke YYHTHIBAETCA MO MepeoleHeHHoH cTouMocTH. B
TakoM cay4ae YOBITOK OT ODeClieHeHMA OTPKACTCA 3a CHYET CYLUECTBYIOLIEro pesepsa Mo
AepeolIeHKe.

B ciy4ae nocnenyromero BOCCTaHOBIECHHA yObITKa 0T obecuieHeHnd, OalaHCcoBad CTOMMOCTh aKTHBa
(reHepupyloliel eAHHHIBI) YBEJIHYHBAETCA O BOIMEILAEMOH CTOMMOCTH, IIPH 3TOM, BO3MELlaeMad
CTOMMOCTh HE MOXET NpeBbiars GanaHcoOBYIO CTOMMOCTb, onpeaensemyro 6e3 yvera yOBITKOB OT
obecLeHeHHs aKTHBA (FeHepHpYIOLIeH eNMHHUBI) B NpEABIAYLIIMX roaax. BoccraHoBnenye yOsITKa OT
ofecLeHCHHS IPH3HACTCA JOXOLOM B TOM XKe NepHOE.

Hpusnanue evipyuxu — JJoxonpl N0 BceM BHIaM OKA3aHHBIX YCIIYT NPH3HAKOTCS B TOM e NEpHole, B
KOTOpOM COOTBETCTBYIOUIME YCIYrH ObUiH OKaszaHpl. J[OXOAB! MPH2HAIOTCA, KOrAa CyUIeCTBYET
BEICOKAA BEPOATHOCTB IMONYHeHHS SKOHOMHYECKHX BHIFOI OT OCYLLUECTBJIEHHON Onepalnu M Korja
CyMMa JIOXOJ0B MOeET OBITh OLCHEHA C JOCTATOHHOMN CTENEHBIO YBEPEHHOCTH.

3ampanter no 3aiimam — 3arparh! o 3afiMaM, KOTOpPBe HaNlpAMYIO OTHOCHICH K NpHoOpeTeHuio,
CTPOMTENBCTBY WM MPOM3BOACTBY AKTHBOB, UL KOTOPHIX TpeOyercs WIMTENbHbIH NEPHO BpeMeHH
[T IOJTOTOBKH HX K MCTOMB30BAHMIO WM K PEAIH3aLMH, BIUTIOHAIOTCA B CTOMMOCTD TAKHMX aKTHBOB
JIO TeX NOp, NOKa OHK HE TOTOBBI K MCTIONB3OBAHUIO WM peam3aum. J{pyTHe 3aTpars! no 3alMam
BIUTIOYAOTCH B OTHET O JOXO0JaX M pacxoJax B TOM NiepHOLe, B KOTOPOM OHH ObLIM OHECEeHs!.

Ilodoxodusti Harez — KoMnanus onpenenseT pacxos! Mo NOJOXOAHOMY HaJOr'y HAa OCHOBE METOAA
0643aTeNbCTB, COrMIACHO KOTOPOMY OXHAAEMBI HaiOroBbIH 3QdeKkT BpeMeHHBIX pasHAl B
($HUHAHCOBOH OTYETHOCTH, HOATOTOBACHHOM B cOOTBETCTBMH ¢ MCDO, 1 OTYUETHOCTH B COOTBETCTBHU
¢ TpeGopanusmyu KazaxcTadckoro HajgoroBBIM 3aKOHONATENBCTBOM OTPAXKEHBI KAK OTCPOYSHHBIE
Hanorossle ofs3arenpcTBa  OyMyliuX TNEpPHOAOB WIM OTCPOYEHHBIE HANOrOBBIE AKTHBEL
BO3MeniaemMeie B Oyayuux nepuogax. OrcpoYeHHbIe HAJIOFOBBIE aKTHBB! OTPAKAIOTCS € YYETOM TOrO,
YTO MMEETCH CYIECTBEHHAR BEPOATHOCTD HX PeaTH3aLHHM.

Onepauyuu ¢ unocmpauuoii sarwmodi — OyuxkumonansHoH Bamorod Komnauumu spasercs
KasaxcTaHcKu# TeHre («resre»). Jloxonsl u YOBITKM OT KypcoBOH pasHMUB!l 1O OnepallsM B
HHOCTPAHHOM BasiOTE, COBEPIICHHBIM B TEYEHHE r0Ja, NOKa3aHbl B OTYETE O JOXOHAX M pacxodax.
AxTHEbl M 00432TEALCTBA, NpEJCTaBIeHHbIE B WHOCTPAHHOH BasjiOTe, OTPa)KEHbl B MPHUJIAracMoM
fanance ¢ Hcnonb30BaHHEM OOMEHHBIX KYPCOB Ha JaTy COCTaBNCHHS OTYeTa.

Heoenexcnste onepayuu - KOMNaHUA OCYIIECTBNAET HEKOTOPHIE DACUeTHl IOCPEICTBOM
HelleHexxHbIx onepauuil. IlomywenHble TOBAphl OUEHHBAIOTCS HO CTOMMOCTH [IPEIOCTAaBIEHHBIX
- yeyr. JlaHHble 1O TOBapaM aHATH3IHPYIOTCS Ha PeryispHOH OCHOBE /A NPABHIBHOCTH OLUEHKH H
CHHCBIBAIOTCA 10 YHCTON peaTM3alliOHHON CTOHMMOCTH.
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AKUUOHEPHOE OBUWECTBO «KA3AXTENEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPUM K ®PUHAHCOBOW OTYETHOCTH,
NOAroTOBNEHHOW B COOTBETCTBUM C MC®O (MPOLQOIMKEHUE),
3A NONYroane, 3AKOHYUBLUEECSA 30 MIOHA 2004r.

€ MbICAYaX Ka3axcmaHCKUX meHze)

Himenenue xaaccuguranuu — Knaccuduxauns HEKOTOPBIX CYMM, OTHOCALUMXCH K MpeiblayIeMy
rony, Oplna H3MeHEHa B LIEJISX COOTBETCTBUA TpeGOBAaHMAM NpeACTaBjleHHs oTdeTHocTH B 2003 T
JaHHBlE H3MEHeHWs He OKa3and BIMAHMA KaK Ha pe3y/ibTaThl  (UHAHCOBO-XO3AHCTBEHHOM
HNEATEIbHOCTH, NpPEACTaB/eHHbIE B MpenbiAyllell (MHAHCOBOH OTHYETHOCTH, TaK H HAa CYMMY
AKLMOHEPHOr o Kanurana.

2. JEHEXHDBIE CPEACTBA M X DKBHBAJEHTBI
ITo coctosnmto Ha 30 mions 2004 r. neHexsble cpeactsa B cymme 3,457 Thicsu TeHre, GbutH

OrpaHH4CHbl B HCITONBL30BAHHH IO PEUICHHIO CyXa r.AIMaThl B TIOKPBITHE HCKOBbBIX T})ESOBaHHﬁ
noctasikos, H 40,004 Thica4 TeHre 6bI1H 3ape3epBUPOBAHBI T10J aKKPEAUTHBBI.

3. JEBHTOPCKAJ 3AJOXEHHOCTB, HETTO

30.06.2004 31.12.2003
Toproeas nebuTopcKas 3aA0HKEHHOCTD 9,866,133 8,669,393 /
Pe3seps o COMHHTENTbHBIM AONTAM (1,173,372) (906,323)
Beero 8,692,761 7,763,070

4. TOBAPHO-MATEPHAJBLHEIE 3AIIACHI, HETTO

30.06.2004 31.12.2003
Martepranst 4,245,215 4,088,680 ° .
Tosaps 28,109 16,347 ¢
Pe3eps Mo OIeHKe 0 YHCTOH CTOHMOCTH PeaTH3aLHy (24,769) (27,618) /“'
Beero 22285550 oAy

5. IIPOYASA JAEBHTOPCKAS 3ANO/LKEHHOCTB, HETTO

30.06.2004 31.12.2003
IIpoyas gebuTOpCKas 3aAOKEHHOCTD 2,485,834 2,813,558 ﬁ/
3a10MKEHHOCTh paBOTHHKOB H APYTHX JIULL 152,749 153,797
JAeburopckad 3a50IKEHHOCT aCCOLMHPOBAHHBIX KOMIIAHHI 140,000 -/
Pacxozp! 6ynymux nepuoaos 155,962 287,200 -
ABAHCHI BBITUIa4EHHBIE 2,650,947 2,704,827 l '
Pe3eps 110 COMHHTENBHBIM JONTAM (575,993) (561,736) ~

S/ j%/

Beero 5,009,499 /\ 5,397,646

/
Ilo coctosnmo na 30 wons 2004 r., aBancH BhIadeHHble BRIOYAOT 1,413,096 Thicsun Tenre %ﬁ%\
apaHcoB, yruladeHHblX 3A0 «Hauwonanpras Kommauus «KazaxcrauTemupXXonsl» 3a jgoneeoe
yJacTHe N0 CTPOMTeNbCTBY 3MaHHa «Transport Tower». (Ha 31 pexabps 2003 r: 1,352,923 teicaun

TEHre).
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AKUMOHEPHOE OBLECTBO «KA3SAXTEJIEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPUM K ®UHAHCOBOW OTHETHOCTH,
NoAroToBNEHHON B COOTBETCTBUMU C MC2O (MPOAOMKEHUE),
3A MONYroave , SAKOH4YMBLUEECA 30 UIOHA 2004r.

(6 mbicAYax KazaxcmaHcKux meHze)

29 HosGpa 2003 r. IlpasutenscrBo PecriyGnukn Kasaxcran Beimyctino IHoctaHosneHue, cornacHo
KOTOpOMY AaHHoe 3/aHMe OydeT nepejaHo B pecnybIMKAHCKYFO CODCTBEHHOCTB Ha YCJIOBHAX,
koTopete GynyT onpepenieHst MaHHcTepeTBoM ¢duHaHcoe PecrryOnuxu Kalaxcran, MuHUCTEpCTBOM
3KOHOMHKH M G10[KeTHOro 1uaHuposadus Pecrybnuku Kazaxceran u MunucTepeTOM Tpadcnopra #
kommynuxaiui PecnyGnnkn Kazaxcran copmectHo ¢ Komnanmesd. Ha naty nawsol ¢unancosof
OTYETHOCTH BEIMCh NMEPEroBOPHl C COOTBETCTBYIOLIMMH TOCYAapCTBEHHBLIMH OpraHaMH IO MOBOIY
cocrapnenus porosopa. COOTBETCTBEHHO, BJHAHHe [AaHHOH onepauMH Oyger OTpaxeHO B
¢duHAHCOBOH OTUeTHOCTH KOMNAaHHH B TOT MOMEHT, KOTJIa OHO MOXKET OBITH OLEHEHO.

Jebutopckas 3af0/DKEeHHOCTh aCCOLMMPOBAHHBIX KOMMaHui npencrasiser cofoit  ¢uHaHCcoOBYIO
noMouk, pexocTasieHHyo AC «Anten» (oM. Kommentapnii 20).

6. HHBECTHIIH

30.06.2004 31.12.2003
TOO «GSM Kazaxcran» 13,540,598 9,474,209
3A0 «Hypcar» 1,103,248 1,083,322
AO «Anren» . n
Bceero 14,643,846 10,557,531
Haumenonanue Mecronaxoxaenue Hong 8 IIpaso ronoca QOcHoBHas
H MECTO COOCTBEHHOM JeSTeNbHOCTD
OCYLIeCTBCHUA Kanyrtase
JESTEIBHOCTH
TOO «GSM PecryOnrika TenexommyhuKa-
Kazaxcran» Kazaxcran 49% 49% HOHHbIE YCIYTH
AO «Anren» Pecmyfinuxa TenekoMMyHHKa-
Kazaxcran 50% 50% LUHOHHBIE YCIYTH -
3A0 «Hypcam» Pecmybnuka TenexoMMyHHKa-
Kasaxcran 41.25% 41.25% UMOHHBIE YCITYTH

Komnanns He uMeeT KOHTPONA Hal jesarensHocTsio AO «Ammen», nockonsky KoMnanus He HMeeT
NOJHOMOYHH  onpenenath (GHHAHCOBO-XO3SHCTBEHHYI0 HOIMTHKY AQ «AnTen», He HMeeT
TNOJHOMOYMH Ha3HaYaTh HWIH CMelaTh GobIUMHCTBO WieHoB CoBeTa [JHPEKTOPOB K HE MMeEET Npasa
peuraroniero rosioca Ha codpannu Cosera Jupextopos.

Hons B nakoriennelx yorrtkax AO «Aurres», nipeBslnaownas 6anaHCOBYH CTOMMOCTE HHBECTHLHH,
cocrasiiger 1,040,727 toicay Tenre u 761,399 Toicay TeHre no cocToaHmo Ha 30 utons 2004 u

31 mexabpsa 2003 rr., cootsetcTBeHHO. [lona B yObiTkax AQ «AnTens» onpenencHa Ha OCHOBAHUH
HenpoayAMpPOBAHHHOH pHHaHCOBOH oTueTHOCTH AQ «AJITEN», NOATOTOBIEHHOM COrIACHO
Kasaxcranckum Crannapram Byxrarrepckoro Yuera.
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AKUMOHEPHOE OBILECTBO «KA3AXTEIEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPUN K QMHAHCOBOFI OTHETHOCTH,
NOAroTOBNEHHOW B COOTBETCTBUM C MC®O (MPOAOITKEHUE),
3A NONYIroguE, 3AKOHYUBLIEECSH 30 UIOHSA 2004r.

(6 mbicaYax KazaxcmaHCKUX meHze)

HWHBecTHUMH nO MET O4Y ROJECBOTO yHaCTHA.

TOO «GSM Kazaxcran»:

30.06.2004 31.12.2003
CTouMOCTh HHBECTHIIMI Ha HA4ano OTYETHOTO NepHoaa 9,474,209 4,300,549
Hons 010X0x0B 33 OTYETHBIH NEPHOX 4,066,389 5,173,660
CTonMOoCTh MHBECTHIHI HA KOHEN OTYETHOro nepHoaa 13,540,598 9,474,209

HOXOI[ OT JONEBOrO YYACTHA GbLt IMPUIHAH H OTPAXEH B OTUETE Q A0XO0AaX H pacxoax.

3A0 «Hypcat»:

30.06.2004 31.12.2003
CToMMOCTb HHBECTHIIMH Ha Ha4Ya/I0 OTYETHOTO NEPHOAA 1,083,322 1,057,400
Lons A0OXOROB 32 OTYETHBHIN NEPHOX 19,926 25,922
CTOHMOCTL HHBECTHIMIE Ha KOHElLl OTYETHOro MepUosa 1,103,248 1,083,322

JIOXOA OT NONEeBOTo y4acTHsA ObUI NPU3HAH H OTPAKEH B OTYETE O JOXONAX H pacXonax.

7. SHUHAHCOBDBIE HHBECTHITHHU

B 2003 r. Komnanus npuoSpena ¥MeHHbie KyTIOHHBIC obnurauuy ¢ gatol moramenns 27 cenabpa
2006 r. ¥ WHAEKCHPOBaHHbIC KYNOHHbIe OONMWTauMy ¢ JAatod moramenus 23 pexabps 2009 r.
KoMnaHus OTHOCHT JaHHbIe HHBECTHLIMH K KATETOPHH «MHBECTHIDMM, AOCTYNHEBIE A NPORAIKH».




AKLUIMOHEPHOE OBILECTBO «KA3AXTEJIEKOM»

KOMMEHTAPUM K QgMHAHCOBOVI OTUYETHOCTMW,
NOAroTOBNEHHOW B COOTBETCTBUM C MC®O (MPOAOINKEHME),
3A NONYroviE, SAKOHUYMBLLUEECS 30 UIOHSs 2004r.

(8 mbicsYax KazaxcmaHcKkux meHze)

8. JROJI'OCPOYHAS JEBUTOPCKAA 3AJO/DKEHHOCTS

30.06.2004 31.12.2003
)IOJ]I‘OCPO‘IHEDI ne6mopcx-:ax 33J0DKEHHOCTE ACCOUUMPOBAaHHBIX
KOMMasHit 884,525 884,525
[lpodas gosrocpounas eOUTOPCKas 3aA0/KEHHOCTD 435,213 386,735
Beero
1,319,738 1,271,260

B cooTBeTCTBHH ¢ pelleHWeM CcyAa . ACTaHBl a Takke akToM cBepkd 2002 r., nebGuropckas
3aJ0JDKEHHOCTD OIO/DKeTHBIX opranuzauuit B cymMme 259,334 Thicauu TeHre JO/DKHA OBITh 3ayTeHa
win BosMenrena B 2004 r. B 2003 romy cymma pmaHnoff me6HTOpcKOM 3ajposbkeHHOCTH Obina
nepeBesieHa B COCTaB TeKyliei Aebutopckoit sanomkenHoctH. [To coctosnmo Ha 31 nekabps 2003
roaa, 6bL1 MpoH3BeAeH YaCTHYHBIN 3aveT HAHHOH 3af0JDKEHHOCTH B cHeT morameHne xpegura KFW
B pasmepe 205,898 Thicad redre. Ocrapmanca 4acTh 3afoDKeHHOCTH Oyner Bo3Memena B 2004 r.
cornacho rpaduka.

Honrocpounas neGWTOpCKas 3a0/DKEHHOCTh aCCOUMMpPOBAHHBIX KOMNaHMil npeactasnger coboit
(MHAHCOBYIO MOMOINb, NpefocTaBieHHyo AQ «Anten» (cm. KommenTtapuii 20).
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KOMMEHTAPWUU K ®UHAHCOBOW OTHETHOCTM,

MoAroTOBNEHHOW B COOTBETCTBUM C MCOO (NTPOLQOIDKEHUE),
3A NONYroave, 3AKOHYUBLUEECA 30 UKOHA 2004r.

(8 mbicsyvax KazaxcmaHCKUX meHae)

9. OCHOBHBIE CPEACTBA, HETTO

Hepsouaqanbﬂaﬁ CTOHUMOCTD

Ha 1 suBapa 2004 r.

IlpuobperteHo

IlepeBeseHo

Bei6sL1o

BHyTpenHee nepemenieHune
MEX Iy TPyIamMu

Pexnaccudukaips

Ha 30 wonn 2004 1.

H3noc

Ha 1 suBaps 2004 r.

HauHceHHsI H3HOC 3a
OTYETHLIR epuon

Bribsu10

BryTpennee nepemeietine
MexXIy IpyNIaMH

Peknaccuukxanys

Ha 30 mons 2004 r.

Peseps no
3aKOHCEPBUPOBAHHBIM
oObeKTaM Ha
30 mons 2004 r.

OcTaTouHAas CTOAMOCTD
Ha 30 vions 2004 r.

OcTatoyHan CTOUMOCTL
Ha 31 pexaGps 2003 r.

3emasn 3pannus ¥ OGopysosa- Ipoune Hesasep- Beero
COOpYKEHHS HHE HIEHHOE
CTPOUTEib~
CTBO

425,231 10,203,117 109,595,145 5,015,649 6,489,386 131,728,528
33411 224,633 2,119,284 529,716 2,518,584 5,425,628

- 250,062 3,302,255 11,618 (3,563,935) -
(488) (11,760) (393,398) (86,002) (20,532) (512,180)

- (11,303) 56,998 (45,695) - -

- - (300,083) 117 361,439 61,473
458,154 10,654,749 114,380,201 5,425,403 5,784,942 136,703,449
- 3,051,680 50,987,349 2,382,012 - 56,421,041

- 128,590 4,108,599 242,579 - 4,479,768
(3.569) (330,218) {49,902) - (383,689)

- (1,799) 1,257 542 - -
- . (565) - - (565)

- 3,174,902 54,766,422 2,575,231 - 60,516,555
- - - - (26,263) (26,263)
458,154 7,479,847 59,613,779 2,850,172 5,758,67